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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

County of Kaua'i, State of Hawai‘i

4444 Rice Street, Suile 280, Lihu'e, Hawal'i SE766
TEL (808) 2414200 FAX (BB} 241-6520

December 15, 2011

Honorable Mayor Bernard P. Carvalho, Jr
Honorable Jay J. Furfaro, Council Chair

And Members of the Kaua'i County Council
County of Kaua'i
4444 Rice Street
Lihu'e, Hawai'i 98766

Dear Mayor Carvalho, Chairman Furfarfo, and Members of the Council:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
County of Kaua'i (County), State of Hawai'i for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2011,

The CAFR was prepared by the Department of Finance, Accounting Division (Accounting
Division). The accuracy of the financial statements and the completeness and faimess of their
presentation are the responsibility of the County government. We believe the data presented in
the CAFR are complete and accurate in all material respects and are provided in @ manner
designed to present the financial position and results of operations of the County. Al
disclosures necessary to convey the maximum undersianding of the County's financial activibies
have been included.

The Department of Finance is tasked with the responsibility of establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure and process that is designed to ensure that the assets of the County
are protected from loss, thefi, or misuse Furthermore, it is the responsibility of Accounting
Division to compile adequate accounting data to allow for the accurate preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Management is required to make decisions and judgments as to the concept of whal constitutes
reasonable assurance in reviewing the internal control mechanisms. Management must also
weigh the cost of the conirol against the benefit that will likely be attained

This report includes all funds of the County, including its component unit, the Department of
Water (Department), established by the County Charter as a semi-autonomous body of the
County govemment. This component unit is included in the County's reporting entity for fair
presentation of the basic financial statements and to be in conformity with GAAP. The Board of
Water Supply is appointed by the Mayor and is accountable for the activities of the Department
It would be potentially misleading if omitted in the County's financial reports because of its
existing debt issuance, commaon employee benefits, and other fiscal dependence




Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial
statemenis. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read
in conjunction with it

The Reporting Entity
The County of Kaua'i, commonly known as The Garden Island, includes the populated island of

Kaua'i and Niihau of approximately 68,000 residents. The island of Kaua'i has an area of 549
square miles square miles and approximately 137 miles of coastline. Nithau is a pnvately
owned island encompassing approximately 70 sguare miles and is inhabited primanly by native
Hawaiians who work on the Robinson Family ranch. Owners of the island grant limited access
to the general public. Kaua'i is the smallest in size, population, and operating budget among the
State's four counties. The County's largest industry is tourism, and the island’s scenic and
tourist attractions include the Waimea Canyon, coined the “Grand Canyon of the Pacific’, the
incomparable Na Pali Coast. with its secret beaches and hidden valleys, the Fem Grotto
reached by riverboat cruises, and many others.

The County has operated under the Mayor-County Council form of government since 19685,
The executive branch of the County is headed by the Mayor who is elected on a non-partisan
basis for a four-year term and with a two term limit. The legisiative branch is the County Council
which is composed of seven members who are elected at-large on a non-partisan basis, for a
two-year term with no imit on terms.

There are no subordinate or separate municipal entities within the County's jurisdiction. All
powers of the County shall be carried into execution as provided by its Charter or by ordinance
of the County Council and Mayor. The State of Hawai'i constitution sets limits on tolal bonded
indebtedness of the County. Under the Constitution and laws of the State of Hawai’i, the full
faith and credit of the County are pledged to the payment of the general obligation bonds
issued. For the payment of the principal and interest on the bonds, the County has the power
and is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate or amount, on all real
property subject to taxation by the County. The County did not issue any special assessment
debt nor s there any overlapping bonded debt on general obligation bonds.

The County provides a full range of municipal services. These services include Public Safety
(police, fire, civil defense, humane society, outreach program, highway safety grants, drug
related grants, liquor control, lifeguards), Sanitation (wastewater, recycling and solid waste
operations) Public Works (engineering, building and construction inspections and approvals,
janitorial, and repair and maintenance of its facilities) Culture and Recreation (public pools,
parks and beaches, golf course, neighborhood centers, recreation programs, beautification
program, auditorium, stadium) Public Welfare (elderly affairs, transportation, housing,
community development and assistance programs) Highways and Streets (highway repairs and
maintenance, street lights) and General Government (mayor's office, council services, finance,
prosecuting attorney, planning, personnel services, economic development, county attormney's
office). The proprietary funds are accounted for separately from the above expense functions
because combining the costs would cbscure the matching of revenues and expenses of their
required fund classification

Services provided by the State of Hawai'i are excluded from this report. The State provides the
following services: educational, health and welfare benefits, airport and harbor funchions,
hospitals. State highway system and the judicial system



The major revenue sources of the County consist of the following: real property tax, transient
accommodation tax, public service company tax, fuel tax, franchise tax, and motor vehicle
weight tax. Other revenue sources include Federal and State grants, construction fees,
development and impact fees, golf. and wastewater user fees. There are no personal taxes
levied by the County.

Economic Conditions and Outlook

Kauai's economy has demonstrated a more upbeat trend as compared to other Neighbor Isiand
counties. Since the recession in 2008, Kaua'i has shown very slight, but positive increases over
the last 24 months. There is conservative optimism as Kaua'l makes its way through a very
tenuous global, national, and statewide economic recovery.

In addition to tourism, Kaua'i's Westside also benefits from the Pacific Missile Range Facility
which employs close to 1,000 residents, the seed corn industry that has realized exponential
growth during the last 10 years. The Westside of Kaua'i also boasts as having the largest coffee
plantation in the nation, Kaua'i Coffee, and is another contributor to Kaua'i's job market and
stable recovery

Tourism

Kaua'i is considered one of the premier vacation destinations in the Pacific Region. It has
received several accolades within the travel industry. For the second consecutive year and third
year out of the past five, Kaua'i has earned the distinction of being named Hawaii's Best Island
as chosen by the readers of Travel + Leisure magazine in their 2010 World's Best Awards. In
Travel + Leisure's listing of World's Best Islands for 2010, Kaua'i ranked second overall, trailing
only the Galapagos Islands.

There are several recognizable hotel chains on Kaua'i that are located throughout the island,
which include the St Regis Princeville Resort, Westin Princeville Ocean Resort Villas, Kauai
Marnott Resort and Beach Club and the Grand Hyalt Kaua'i Resort and Spa, among others
Kaua'i's 14 hotel properties account for 2,657 units, or 25.5% of total units. In addition to Kauai's
hotel inventory, which attracts both high-end and budget travelers, 2626 timeshare units
account for 252% and 32 condo-holels provide 2179 units, or 20.9%. of total wisitor
accommodation inventory. Individual vacation units are additional options for visitors to Kaua',
and there are 1,722 units or 16.5% to choose from

Latest reports from the State of Hawaii DEBDT and Hawaii Tourism Authority reflect on Kaua'l
visitar arrivals in October 2011 (YTD) of approximately 0.9 million or a 4.7% increase from the
pricr year. Overall visitor spending and spending per person per day (PPPD) increased in
October (YTD) by $990 million or 19.3% and $172.80 or 12.1%, respectively

Filmn

The film and television industry has a long and rich history on Kaua'i. From the first Hollywood
movie Cane Fire in 1933 to Disney's Pirates of the Caribbean - On Stranger Tides mn 2010,
more than 74 films have been produced on Kaua'i. Major film activity was at its peak from
2007-2010 on Kaua'i In more recent years, with the success of tourism industry and the
scarcity of affordable hotel accommaodations for large film crews, the business has evolved. The
Kaua'i Film Commission, housed in the County of Kaua'i Office of Economic Development, has
focused its efforts on atiracting a larger number of smaller commercial productions. From
infomercials and music videos, to reality television shows and photo shoots, the industry
continues to infuse millions of dollars into Kauai's economy each year
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In 2010, four (4) major Hollywood feature movies were filmed on Kaua': Sony Pictures “Soul
Surfer” in February 2010, Fox Searchlights' “The Descendents” starring George Clooney in April
2010, Sony Pictures’ “Just Go With It" with Jennifer Aniston and Adam Sandler in June 2010,
and finally, blockbuster sequel, Disney's “Pirates of the Canbbean: On Stranger Tide™ with
Johnny Depp and Penelope Cruz in June 2010. Also, there were three (3) television shows
filmed in early 2010.

Film expenditures on Kaua'i were approximately $40 million, of which, included the hiring of
280+ local islanders as film crew, cast securty, office staff, caterers, and other. These
expenditures include car and equipment rentals; hotel and vacation rental accommodations for
cast and crew food consumption at restaurants and supermarkets; location fees for private
properties, and other.

| Estate and on
A, significant portion of real estate transactions are foreclosures and short sales, creating
downward pressure on prices. Another indicator according to the Kaua'l Association of Realtors
is that the number of realtors has dropped by 40% from the peak of 2008

Sales have remained constant in the single-family sales market, however, current projections
show median prices are on the rise. Condominium prices have been on a steady decline as
sales have fallen by 9% and the median price by 26%.

The construction industry appears to be benefiting from resort-related building and public sector
projects, adding more than 100 jobs over the course of last year. In the resort-related building
sector, major renovations at the Sheraton Kaua'i Resort in its restaurants and lobby/front desk
areas, along with public projects such as the continued widening of Kaumualii Highway in
Lihu'e and the recently completed Bryan Baptiste Memorial Bridge in Wailua provide optimism
for the Construction Industry on Kaua' .

Future construction projects on the horizon include the Hokulel Village with its supar-Safeway
store anchor. Phase 1| of the Kaumuali'i Highway project projected at 346 million, the Port Allen
harbor repair, Kapa'a High School library, and LThu'e Airport improvements.

Agriculture / Energy
The County's agricultural industries are: 1) production of seed for crops such as com, soy

beans and sunflower, 2) coffee, 3) raising cattle, in addition to other livestock, and 4) crops,
including fruits (such as papayas, guavas, and bananas), vegetables and melons, taro, flowers
and certain other specially crops.

The seed com industry has expanded its crop base and infrastructure. There are currently five
parent seed corn operations on Kaua'. Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc., Syngenta, Dow,
Monsanto, and BASF have approximately 3,000 acres in production throughout Kaua'i's various
micro-climates. Such micro-cimates are ideal for the industry, enabling three crops per year to
be grown and harvested

Kaua'l coffee growers continue to produce the largest proportion of the State's annual coffee
yield, With 3,400 acres, Kaua'i Coffee Company remains the largest coffee plantation in the
United States, and has recently been purchased by Massimo Zannetti, USA




Kaus'i produces two-thirds of the State’s taro and poi. a staple of the Hawaiian diet
and a culturally significant product.

Kaua'i boasts at having the largest solar farm in the State of Hawai'i with the Kapa'a Solar
Project which was completed a year ago. Other renewable energy projects in the discussion
and planning phase include Grove Farm's partnership with AES Solar in their project on the
south side of Kaua'i, Kikiaola Land Company's solar and Sopogy's concentrated solar projects
in Kekaha

The County is doing it part to be a leader in energy efficiency and renewable energy
technology with recently completed Photovoltaic installations at the Piikoi building and the new
Kaikea Fire Station in Kealia. The overall goal is to reduce energy costs to the County and
taxpayers, as well as further reduce Kauai's dependence on imported fossil fuels.

Major Initiatives and Achievements

Of the 32 983 total taxable parcels, 9,310 parcels qualified for the tax relief pregrams in fiscal
year 2011. The County continued to provide tax relief to its citizens by extending the "Circuit
Breaker”, “Personal Home Use Exemption (PHU)®, and the long term affordable lease credits.
These programs provided tax credits totaling $6.6 million in fiscal year 2011 as compared to
$6.9 million in fiscal year 2010. Although tax credits may not have a direct effect on real
property taxes billed. residents that have owned and lived in their homes since 2004 have
received significant savings.

The County's capital improvement projects that are in progress, completed, or substantially
completed during the year include Kaiakea Fire Station, the renovation of the Historic County
Building Annex, island-wide road resurfacing program, Kekaha Landfill Phase |l Lateral
Expansion, and construction of Paanau Village Phase |l

The County received an additional $0.4 million American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2008 (ARRA) Funds in fiscal year 2011. The total amount received to date amounted to
approximately $16.3 million, As of June 30, 2011, the County of Kaua'i expended a total of 37.2
million. The two major remaining projects with funds encumbered at the end of the fiscal year
were Lydgate Kapa'a Bike Path and Waimea Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion Phase |,
totaling $4.1 million and $3.7 million, respectively.

The Department of Public Works administers the sewer credit relief for qualified low-income
residential users for the sixth consecutive year. A total of 8,721 credits at 320.00 per month
were issued to eligible residential users that amounted to approximately $0.2 million in savings
to households in fiscal year 2011. The General Fund subsidized the sewer relief program.

Long-term Financial Planning

No new General Obligation Bonds (GO Bonds) were issued during the current fiscal year. The
appropriated balance in the Bond Fund amounted to $71 million. The following major projects
have been appropriated for:

Alternate energy projects

Lighting retrofit installation

Park/Open Space land acquisition

Landfill site acquisition

Lthu'e stadium baseball field improvements
Piikoi building renovation

Island-wide SCADA system

Adolescent drug treatment center




‘Ele’ele Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements
Wailua emergency bypass improvements

Auto shop facility/storage

County-wide store facility

Materials recycling facility

‘Aliomanu road erosion

Kekaha landfill lateral expansion

Budgeting Controls
The County maintains a budgetary control system that enables County departments to comply

with legal provisions incorporated in the annual budget ordinance and capital improvement
budgets as approved by the County Council.

The County Charter requires that the annual operating budget ordinance be balanced.
Financial reports or “Detail Budget Reports” are provided monthly to each department, enabling
management to monitor the enacted budget appropriations, including current budget
amendments with the expenditures and encumbrances that were charged to the appropriation.
The County does not perform formal multi-year forecasts and budgeting Certain budget
amendments need Council approval and are detailed in the operating budget ordinance and
charter provisions

Employee Union Contracts
With the exception of Hawaii Govemnment Employee Association (HGEA). all other union

contract information is not currently available, as they remain under negotiation.

Per Supplemental Agreement between the County and HGEA, effective July 1, 2011 through
June 30, 2013, employees shall remain at the salary rate in effect on June 30, 2009.

Independent Audit

The County Charter requires an annual financial audit by licensed and indepandent certified
public accountants at least once every two years, or as deemed necessary. The financial
statements are audited on an annual basis. The basic financial statements in this report have
been audited by N&K CPAs, Inc. The financial statements of the Department, an enterprise fund
included in the government-wide financial statements as a discretely presented component uni,
were audited by KMH LLP. The County is also required to have an annual “single audt’ in
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended, and the U.5. Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations.” Information pertaining to this single audit, including the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, findings and recommendations, and the report of the
independent accountants on the internal controls and compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations are included in a separate report and has been audited by N&K CPAs, Inc.

Awards
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)

awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County for its
CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. In order to be awarded a Cerificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR,
whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

|
|
E \



The Certificate of Achievement is valid for period of a one year only. We beheve our current
CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility of another certificate. The County has
received this award for the 14" consecutive year

Acknowledgments
The preparation of the CAFR could not have been accomplished without the commitment,

dedication, and efforts of the Accounting Division. We extend our appreciation (o the other
divisions within the Finance Depariment and the assistance provided from fiscal personnel in
other County departments. We also thank the honorable Mayer Carvalho and the County
Council for their interest and support in planning and conducling the financial operations of the
County in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

Wallace G. Rezentes, Jr
Director of Finance
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4 1001 BISHOP STREET, SUITE 1700
' 2K CPAS, Inc. HOMOLULL, HAWAN 96813-3656

T (B0B) 524-2255 F (808) 523-2090

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the County Council
County of Kaua'i
Lihue, Kaua'i, Hawat'i

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the County of Kaua'i, State of Hawai'i (County), as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the County's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on
these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements
of the Department of Water, which is the discretely presented component unit. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the
Department of Water, is based on the report of the other auditors,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of Amernica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Complroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information for the
County, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, thereof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

1



NEK CPAs, Inc.

Al T

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Slandards, we have also issued our report
dated December 15, 2011, on our consideration of the County's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The introductory
section, combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules listed in the
table of contents under other supplementary information and statistical section are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements, The combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as
listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

Nek Cras. Q. .

Honolulu, Hawai'i
December 15, 2011

12




COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI'
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

The management of the County of Kaua'i (the County) offers to readers a namative overview
and analysis of the County's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional
information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1-7
of this report and the financial statements that follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

-

The assets of the governmental activities exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal
year by $536.9 million in its government-wide financial statements, a decrease of 33.2
million from the prior year. Unrestricted net assets decreased by $2.2 million from the pnor
year and ended at $65.4 milion. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the
County's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The changes in govemmental
activities were due to:

1 Expenses totaling $155.8 million, an increase of $8.6 million or 5.8% from the phor

year

2. Program revenues totaling $44 7million, an increase of $2.1 million or 4.9% from the
prior year.

3. General revenues and transfers totaling $106 million, a decrease of $9.1 millicn or
7.9% from the prior year,

4. Assets, including capital assets, remained relatively flat to the prior year, ending at
$753.2 million.

The assets of the business-type activities exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal
year by $66 million in its government-wide financial statements, an increase of $11.5
million from the prior year. Unrestricted net assets increased by $3.1 million. The
business-type activities recorded in the government-wide financial statements are identical
to the proprietary funds except for some consolidation of inter-fund receivables and
payables within the primary government. The changes in business-type activiies were due
to:

1.  Expenses totaling $12.4 million, a decrease of $0.3 million or 2.4% from the prior
year

2. Program revenues remained relatively flat to prior year, ending at $10.8 million.

3. General revenues including transfers totaling $13.4 million, an increase of 356.5

million or 94.2%.
4 Assels including capital assets, increased by $11.2 million or 15% from the prior
year.

As of the close of the fiscal year, the County’s governmental fund financial statements
reporied combined ending fund balances of $191.6 million or 7.6% decrease from the prior
year. The County early adopted GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions in fiscal year 2009, and the changes are reflected in
the Fund financial statements and all supporting schedules including this Managemant
Discussion and Analysis (MDE&A).
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'|
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

»  The County's ending General Fund balance consisted of $0.5 million in restricted fund
balance, $5.4 million in committed fund balance, $51.4 million in assigned fund balance
and a zero balance in unassigned fund balance. The General Fund balance at June 30,
2011 amounted to $57.3 million, a decrease of $11.5 million from the prior year. The
County reported an unassigned fund balance of zero due to the required amounts needed
to cover revenue shortfalls and contributions to other funds in the upcoming 2012 fiscal
year,

OVERVIEW OF THE FI IAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the County's basic financial statements. The County’s
basic financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements - The govemnment-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the County's finances, in a manner similar
to a private-sector business. Accordingly, it presents the financial picture of the County from the
economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the County's assets (including
capital and infrastructure assets) and liabilities (including long-term debt), with the differance
batween assets and liabilities being net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or
deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presants information showing how the County’s net assels changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change oceurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
As such, revenues and expenses, including depreciation expenses, are reported in this
statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g9., uncollected
taxes and eamed but unused vacation leave)

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are primarily
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activiies of the County include
General Government, Public Safety, Public Works, Highways and Streets, Sanitation, Cultural
and Recreation. and Public Welfare. The business-type activities of the County include three
anterprises: Public Housing, Sewer, and Golf.

The government-wide financial statements include the governmental activities and business-
type activities of the County (known as the primary government) and the Department of Water
Supply {Department), which is a semi-autonomous entity, and is reported separataly from the
primary government as a discreetly presented component unit. Complete financial statements of
the Department, which include its MD&A, may be obtained from the Department of Water at
4398 Pua Loke, LThu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i, 96766,
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

Fund Financial Statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements and GASE Statement No. 54 to define and classify the existing governmental fund
types. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. The fund financial statements follow the government-wide
financial statements in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financal
statements focus on near-lerm inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
ba useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. These funds are
reported using the modified-accrual basis of accountng

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with simiéar
information presented for governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statemenis.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term
financing decisions. The Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Govermmental Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities which is
required for Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) reporting.

The County's governmental fund types are the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and
Capital Project Funds. Governmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. The General Fund,
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund, Solid Waste Fund, Bond Fund, Federal
Grants Fund, Grants CIP Fund, and General CIP Fund are considerad major funds. Balances
from the remaining 17 non-major governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
prasentation as Other Governmental Funds. Budgetary comparisons have been provided for the
General Fund, major Special Revenue Funds (Housing and Community Development Revolving
Fund and Solid Waste Disposal Fund), and Capital Project Funds (Bond Fund, Grants CIP
Fund, and General CIP Fund) to demonstrate compliance with its annual appropriated budget
as required for GAAP financial statements

Proprietary Funds - Services for which the County charges fees to customers are reported as
proprietary funds. Similar to the government-wide financial statements, the proprietary fund
statements report both long-term and short-term financial information. The County's proprietary
funds include the Public Housing Fund, Sewer Fund, and Golf Fund.

Fiduclary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for rescurces held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govemment-wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
County's own programs
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAF'I
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements - The noles provide additional information that is essenhbal
to @ full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements, and is part of the basic financial statements

Other Required Supplementary Information - In addition to the basic financial statements and
accompanying notes, this raport also presents certain required supplementary information. The
combining statements referred to earier in connection with non-major governmental funds and
budgetary comparison schedules for legally adopted annual budgets are presented immediately
following the notes to the financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

By far the largest portion of the County's net assets is its investment in capital assets, net of
related debt, at 5453 2 million or 84 4% of net assets. These net assets are categorized
separately along with restricted net assets because they are not available for future spending

The County's restricted net assets category represents $18.4 million or 3.4% of net assets.
These restrictions on net assets are imposed by enabling legislation or parties outside the
government (such as creditors, grantors, coniributors, laws or regulations of other
governments),

The difference between total net assels and the two categories just discussed (invested in
capital assets, net of related debt and restricted net assets) is the unrestnicted net assels,
totaling $65.4 million or 12.2% of net assals.

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010

Summary Statement of Net Assets
{Amounts in millions)

Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government
1y 2010 201 2010 2011 2010
Current and other assets § M432 § 24914 § 908 § €76 § 25430 § 25580
Capital assets 508.85 504.12 76.16 68.10 585.01 1222
Total Assets 75317 753.26 BE.14 74.86 839.31 B2B.12
Mon-current liabilites 164.73 170.25 19.15 19.70 183.688 189.95
Other labilites 51.50 40.95 _1.00 .02 52.50 41.97
Total Liabilites 216.23 2120 2015 20.72 235,38 231.92
Mel assels.
Invesied in capial assels,
net of related debt 45319 452.24 57.52 48.91 510,71 201.15
Restricted 18.35 2218 35 22 18.70 2240
Unrestricied 65.40 67.64 _Ba2 5.01 13.52 72.65

Total Net Assets § 53594 S 54206 5 G99 § 5404 5 GOROY §  G9GX
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. COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI'
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
] JUNE 30, 2011
. The following is a summary of the Statement of Activities for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010
. Summary Statement of Activities
(Amounts in millions)
l Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Govemmen
. 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program revenuss.
. Charges for services § 1537 § 1621 § 1032 § 967 § 2569 25 88
Operating grants and
l contributions 27.06 2290 - 27 06 2290
Capital grants and
contributions 225 348 A7 1.01 272 449
. General revenues:
Propery taxes B7.58 oz 47 - 8758 247
[ | Other taxes 11.08 10.95 . - 11.09 10.95
Other 1875 1763 203 _1.03 _20.78 _18.66
B Tatal Revenues 16210 16364 1282 1.7 174.92 175.35
Expanses:
Bl General govemment 7862 24.42 ~ 28 62 2442
Public safiety 50.62 46.19 50.62 4518
. Pubdic works 18.26 1200 18.26 12.99
Highways and streets 18.95 16.39 - - 18.95 16.39
Sanitation 534 13.54 - 534 13.54
[ Culture and recreation 9.92 975 - . 9.92 9.75
Public weitare 17.92 19,69 - = 17.92 19,60
l Interesi on long-term
debt 618 424 - - 6.18 4.24
| Housing programs - - 237 2.36 237 2.36
" Sewer HA = 793 a1 793 8.1
Golf - = 208 218 208 2.18
B Total Expenses 15581 14721 12,38 1265 168.19 159.86
Increase (Decraasa)
] before transfers 629 1643 44 (94) 673 15.49
Transfers (1141  _(5.82) 1141 592 e o
H Change in net assets (5.12) 1051 11.85 4.98 6.73 15.49
Net Asseds - Beginning 54206 53155 54,14 4815 596,20 580.71
i Net Assets - Ending S 5694 5 84206 5 f5.99 5 414 S ©ORES 596.20
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

The decrease in County's real property taxes billed (revenues on full accrual basis) by $4.90
million was primarily attributable to decreasing net taxable values, adjustments to its escrow
account, refunds and overpayments triggered by the settlement of majority of tax appeal cases,
omitted buildings and other clerical adjustments. Net taxable values in the current fiscal year
decreased by $2 2 billion due to decreases in assessed and estimated real property tax values.
Tax relief programs decreased by $3.3 milion due to the reduction in real property tax values,
Real property tax rates remained unchanged for all property classifications during the current
fiscal year, There were approximately 1,153 new parcels recorded in the current fiscal year. The
County continued to provide tax relief to its citizens by extending the “Circuit Breaker.” the
‘Personal Home Use Exemption (PHU)" and the Long Term Affordable Lease credits that
rasulted in $6.6 million in credits and ended with $87.6 million in real property tax revenues
recorded in the Statement of Activities. Other increases in revenue were due to 51.1 million
increase in Lower Income Housing Assistance Program (Section 8) and an increase of $3.1
million in cther federal grant resources. Major projects funded by federal grants during fiscal
year 2011 were Emergency Watershed Protection Service ($3.9 million), Public Safety
Intercperable Communications grant ($1.2 million), and the US Department of Housing and
Urban Development, Home Investment Parinership Program ($2.1 million).

A large increase in expenses came from the funding of other post-employment employee
benefit (OPEB) cost, mainly for healthcare benefits of which qualified employees are promised
specific benefits upon separation or retirement. The GASB Statement No. 45 Accounting
Pronouncemeant has allowed the County to amortize the unfunded accrued OPEB liability (3207
million) as of July 1, 2009 over a 30 year closed period. The County early adopted GASB
Statement No. 45 in fiscal year 2008 and has continued to pay the annual required contribution
(ARC) as calculated by the actuary contracted by the statewide multi-employer trust agent
(EUTF). The actuary also provided the information needed for financial statement reporting and
footnote disclosures. EUTF administers the healthcare benefit plan and develops the annual
funding requirements based on the present value of benefits of the actuarial accrued liability
using the entry age normal method for calculation. It is the County's intention to continue to
prefund the entire ARC in future years.

The County paid 100% of its estimated annual OPEB cost. of which, amounted to $28.4 million
in fiscal years 2010 and 2011. The OPEB obligation for the County is estimated to be fully
funded according to GASB Statement No. 45 reporting purposes

ANA F GOVERNMENTAL

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related requiremeants.

Governmental funds - The focus of the County's governmental funds is to provide informaton
on near-term inflows. outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful
in assessing the County's financing requirements. The County early-implemented GASB
Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmenial Fund Type Definitions, which
primarily establishes a hierarchy of fund balance classifications based on constraints placed on
the use of these resources.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $191.6 milion, a decrease of $15.8 million in comparison with pror
year. Fund balances are reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it
has already been committed to liquidate contracts and purchase orders ($24.2 million), pay debt
service ($4.1 million), and certain other restricted and/or designated purpoeses ($183.3 million).

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the County’s governmental
funds as of June 30, 2011 in comparison to fiscal year 2010:

Changes in Fund Balances
{Amounts in millions)
Major Nos-major Totals
General Governmental  Govemmental
Fund Funds Funds ___ 2011 2010
Revenues:
Tanes $ 899 5 - % 807 § 9796 § 10242
Other 19.83 2185 18.59 G147 5.1
Total Revenues 109.82 21.95 21 159.43 160,33
Expenditures 96.58 4151 37.93 176.02 166,87
Excess (deficiency) of
TEVETIES OWET
expenditures 134 (18.56) {10.27) {16.59) (6.54)
Transiers and others (24.78) 16.13 7.48 A3 61.60
Met changes in fund
balances § s 0§ (143 § 219 & (1578 % 5508

The Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assails
can be found on page 28. The major differences relate to certain financial resources and
expenditures such as deb! financing and capital outlays that are included in the changes in
governmental fund balances but are not reported in the changes in nel assels

General Fund - The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. Total revenues in
the General Fund amounted to $109.8 million, or a decrease of $6.9 million in comparnson to the
prior year. As stated earlier, the unassigned General Fund balance as of June 30, 2011 ended
with a zero balance as compared to $43.1 million in the prior year. The decrease in the
unassigned fund balance may be atiributable to the cumulative effect of the fellowing key
factors

« A decrease of 546 milion or 5% in property tax revenue due to declining property tax
values.

s A decrease of $1.1 million or 26.8% in public service company taxes due to a decline in
raveanues as reported by public utility companies.

. A decrease of $3.5 million or 83.3% in interest earmned due to a decrease in available
amounts invested, ultimately decreasing the interest earned on investments
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

« Anincrease of $15.1 million or 116.2% in operating transfers out to other funds

. An increase of 3.9 million or 4. 4% in total expenditures

. Approximately $50.3 million of fund balance were budgeted to cover revenue shortfalls,
contributions to other funds, and the establishment of a reserve fund (effective July 1,
2011} in the upcoming 2012 fiscal year. Approximately $23.4 million will be reclassified as
restricted fund balance, effective July 1, 2011,

Major Governmental Funds - Major governmental fund revenues amounted to $21.6 million, or
a $4.9 million increase in comparison to the prior year. The increases in revenues are primarily
attributabie to $3.1 million increase in federal grant funding and $1.1 million in interest eamed in
the Bond Fund. Total expenditures decreased by $2.7 million from $44.2 million to $41.5 million
in the current fiscal year. Significant variances included the following: Bond Fund decreased by
$7.6 million over prior year due to $4.7 million in construction costs incurred for the Kekaha
Landfill Lateral Expansion and the purchase of land for future affordable housing projects of
$2.6 million in 2010. General CIP Fund increased $2.5 million from the prior year primarily due
to the decommission of the upper and lower Kapahi reservoir totaling 31.8 millicn, Keapana
bridge replacement cost of $0.4 million, and Kilauea/Wailapa debris clearing costs of $0.4
million. Federal Grants Fund increased $3.3 million from the prior year primarily due te
axpenditures from the Public Safety Interoperable Communications grant of $1.2 million and the
US Department of Housing and Urban Development, Home Investment Partnership Program of
&2.1 million.

All Other Governmental Funds - Revenues remained relatively flat as compared to the prior
year. Expenditures increased by $6.1 million from $31.8 million to $37.8 million in the current
fiscal year. This increase from the prior year is primarily due to the acquisition of land 31.5
million, island-wide resurfacing projects totaling $2.7 million, and an increase in debt service
interest cost of $1.9 million offset by a $0.3 million decrease in state grant expenditures.

BUD HIGHLIGHTS

The General Fund exceeded its estimate of budgeted revenues by $6.6 milion. The General
Fund lapsed $12.2 million of budgeted appropriations at year end. The General Fund
contribution to other funds amounted to $28.1 million in the current year, an increase of 315.1
million as compared to the prior year. Fund budgetary expenditures differ from the fund
expenditures in that the encumbrances at year end are accounted for as expenditures for
budgetary purposes. The original budget amount in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) include re-
appropriated and committed prior-parod encumbrances

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) provides the reader the assurance of compliance to the budget
ordinance. Only budgeted funds have this type of financial statements
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

Estimated budgeted General Fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 was
$103.2 million as compared to $110 million in the prior year, a decrease of $6.8 million. Posgive
revenue budget variances of $6.6 million occurred primarily because of the volatility of
predicting certain types of revenues and the conservative approach in estimated revenues The
major positive variances occurred in revenue from real property taxes of $5.4 million and
intergovernmental revenues of $2.8 million. Public service taxes decreased approximately 50.9
million, due to a decrease in revenues as reported by public utility companies. Also, interest
earned decreased by $1 million primarily due to a decrease in available amounts invested,
ultimately decreasing the interest eamed on investments.

Final amended budgeted expenditures in the General Fund for fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
remained relatively flat as compared to the prior year, ending at $111.3 million or a decrease of
$1.1 million. The General government function budget remained relatively flat, increasing by
1.9%, public safety function increased by 3.6%, public works function decreased by 12%,
culture and recreation function decreased by 14%, and public welfare function decreased by
6.9% as compared to prior year budgets.

The County continues to maintain a conservative budgeting approach, mainly due to an
anticipation of certain expenditures within the year. Historically, budgeted areas such as salaries
and wages, employee benefits, travel and other, have been budgeted more than aciual
expenditures, resulting in favorable variances. The following represent major variances in the
final amended budget to actual expenditures in the General Fund.

. Council Services had a favorable variance of approximately $0.8 million, of which, are
primarily attributable to $0.2 million in unexpended salaries, fringe and benefits due to
vacancies, and $0.6 million in unexpended travel, building lease, special projects, and
other miscellaneous items.

. Office of the County Attorney had a favorable variance of approximately $1.4 million, of
which, are primarily attributable to $1.2 million in unexpended consultingllitigation
budgeted costs, $0.1 in salaries, fringe and benefits due to vacancies, travel, and 30.1
million of other miscellanaous axpenses.

. Accounting Division had a favorable variance of approximately $0.4 million primarily dus to
unexpended salary adjustments and vacation credit payout, of which, were anticipated in
the current year

" There was approximately $0.3 million in claims paid out of the self insurance account,
whereby, creating a favorable variance of $3.7 million. The purpose of this account is to
prepare for unanticipated and unpredictable future claims.

. Planning department had a favorable variance of $0.4 milion, of which, are primarily
attributable to $0.3 million in unexpended salaries, fringe and benefits due to vacancies

. Police depariment had a favorable variance of $1.2 million, of which, are primarily
attributable to a high number of vacancies and unfilled positions. Approximately 306
milion were due to unexpended salaries, fringe and benefits, and 306 million in
unexpended training, travel, and other miscellaneous tems.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
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CAPITA AND DEBT AD TRATION

Capital Assets - The County's capital assets for its governmental and business-type aclivities
as of June 30, 2011 amounted to $585 million, an increase of $12.8 million. The net capital
assets include land, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure
(roadways, bridges, sewer, and golf), and consiruction-in-progress, less accumulated
depreciation. Most capital projects pass through construction-in-progress before being
capitalized because of the multi-year compietion process. The following is a summary of the
capital assets as of June 30, 2011 in companson to fiscal year 2010:

Government Activities
Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Total Prmary
Govemnmental Activities Business-type Activities Govermment
__ 011 2010 2011 2010 _ 2011 2010
Nan-depreciable assets:
Land $ 1m0 & 1.0 § 878 § 7M § 18479 § 170.06
CIP 42 34 331,36 11.78 6.51 54.12 35.87
Depreciable assels:
Buildings and improvements 0542 84 69 B0 75,70 17347 170.39
Equipment 60.36 56.38 443 4.47 6479 60.85
Infrastructune 53844 BE37 88 1217 11.88 650,61 649.77
Less: Accumulated (502.72) (489.92) (40.05) (37.80) (54277 (521.72)
depreciation

Total Capital Assets, net  § 50885 § 50412 5 7616 $ 810 $ 58501 § 522

Additional information on the County's capital assets can be found in Note & in the notes to the
basic financial statements.

Long-term debt - No new General Obligation Bonds (GO Bonds) were issued during the
current fiscal year. however, on July 7, 2011, the County issued approximately 521 millian in
GO Bonds (Series 2011A Bonds) to be used primarily for the purpose of refunding the portion
outstanding on the Series 2001A Bonds

At the end of the current fiscal year, the County's, had total bonds and loans outstanding of
$139.7 million (3121.1 million related to governmental activities and $18.6 million related to
business-type activities). Of this amount, $122.2 million is comprised of debt backed by the full
faith and credit of the government (general obligations), $0.2 million is compnised of revenue
bonds backed by income derived from acquired or constructed assets, and $17.3 million
represents State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans used to finance construction of wastewater
projects.

At the end of the fiscal year, Standard and Poor's Ratings Services, Moody's Investors Service
and Fitch, Inc. assigned the County's GO Bonds ratings of AA, Aa2, and AA, respectively.
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State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the County may issue up to 15 percent
of its net assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the County is $2.5 billion. As of
June 30, 2011, the County's current outstanding debt applicable to the legal debt margin totaled
$117.8 million or 4.7% of the County’s debt limitation.

Additional information on the County's long-term debt can be found in Note 10 in the notes to
the basic financial statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed lo provide a general overview of the County's finances
Questions conceming any information provided in this report or requests for additional
information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, 4444 Rice Street, Suite 280, Lihu'e,

Kaua'i, Hawai'i 96766
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011
Component
Primary Government N Linit
Govarmnmanial Business-type Deparimant
Activities Artiilies Total ol Wabar
AssEls
Cash and cash equivalgnts $ 34020450 SR04 20 & 30623 T0R § 1124087
Inveslmeanis 166,817,266 2,085,642 168 502 98 QAT My
Recaivalbles, ned 29,204 (58 1 804 032 31,198,100 G, 363 455
interal balancas Boa, T2 908, T33) - -
Due from other govermments 11,684 548 - 11 684,948 -
Real propery hald for sale 306,381 938 BET 1.243 248 -
Materials and supphies - - - 87 QB8
Prapaid fems and ofher 1,277 381 12 658 1,260,039 741,701
Resiricted Assets,
Cash and cash equivalents - 351,050 351,050 2,506 836
Ineesimenis - - - 52 044 530
Ciher - - 6,580
Capaal Assets:
Land 175,012,224 9,777,852 184,700,076 1,334,128
Consiruction in progress 42 345 T20 11,776,883 54 122 413 22 536 193
Busldings and improvermenls 52,253,621 47 382 576 108,636 187 3576, 184
Machinery and equipment 28,667 579 2 176,677 31,144 256 802,023
infrastructure 200,278,864 5,048,575 206,327 430 156,613,854
Total Capital Assets, net 508,858,008 76,162,373 585,020,381 184,962 982
Total Assats 753.176,265 _ B6,138,148 839,314,413 268 505,866
Liabddies
Accounis payable and accrued Eabilities 23,279 460 710,826 23,980,395 40825 502
Confracts payable 1,550 856 24913 1,575,768 0,405, 262
Due to other government 325872 - 25972 =
Do bo prifmary government - - = 4,317
Customer deposils 185,031 140,612 306 6543 1,240,432
Daferrad nevenue 23620637 24 B 23,654 443 -
imerest payable 2 580 164 B2 869 2543033 -
MWoncurrent lishdsdies:
Due within one year 11,718,484 2,322 678 14041162 3,145,000
Due in mare than one year 153,015,485 16,826,155 168,841,640 100,669,389
Total Linkilities 218,236,008 20,142,959 236,370,057 119,380,902
Met Assats:
imvesied in capial assets, nel of related debt 453 102 782 57 522 BGT 510,715,649 132,138,777
Restricied for capilal activity and other 18 346 037 347 335 18,693,372 2424 157
Unrestricted _ 85401348 8,124,987 73,526,335 _14,663,030
Tolal Net Assels £ 535,040 167 85905189 § 602035356 § 149,115064

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

§| i Program Reveowss et {Expensa) Revenues and Changes in NetAasets
Operatng Capital Primary Goesrremant Companhedil Lind

g Chisrges. i Crmiia @nd Grants ard Governmenssl pmeia-typa Deparimend

- Funcona/Programs _ Ewpenses  Servoes Condibutiors  ContibaSions 0 Adiviies _ Acivities 00000 Teesd of Wi

L] Prirmary Qecremrnemant

= Goverrvrrental Acinetes

Ganeral gressmmen 5§ FEE1ETED § 182 OE § BONOMS 3 208851 & {23,448,081) § - & (X% 440 BE1) & -

E Prilez anbity 0818, 201 BEE 145 3108 TO8 - {45,556, 428) (5 G560 430) -

= Prbias: worka 18,250 853 1535271 3810200 2848 852 |93, 538 580 - {12,526 560} -

= Highrwarys and sreets 18,548 548 4 535351 A 531,844 {13,858 821) = (13,858,921} -

5 Sarviation 5,347,880 3424 508 B33 " (1.085.111) - {1,085, 511) -

o Culue ANG recreaton B934 470 1,877,872 B3 ETD 1,088 Ba2 {5583 12T = {5,083, 727) .

=] e —— 17,018,208 1,039,800 14,534,302 151,583 (2,082 722) ] (2082720 £

o inferes on ieng-lem debil unalocaied BT = TR A b, 8, 183, TH5) R ___{samaTAsy -

% Teksl Govaenmental Acirities 155 818010 15,370,000 27,082 804 2245081 (111,137,145 - {111,137, 345) =

g Biurinass-fype Activitees.

2 AN (R 2371 754 2374 % - 438 551 = 4a0.288 440 785 -
P @ Sarwar 74 B.B81,118 - 35,100 - i1,233,024) (1733024 -
>t .B Gol 2,078,848 Lpasee - 4852 - _ (Tenpos)  (Tw0.608) -

@ Terinl Busrria-typa Acirries __12.37a3a2 0318 BErY - __ 478403 = e {1.583.346) (1,583,346} =

. Tossd Primasy Govinmant 5 1SATGS353 § _ ZSESRSMD § 270S2804 § _2T22aM 5 (111137.M5) § (1,583,346) § _ (M2T20481) 3 =z

% Companant Unt

Depiriment of Waer §  NATANIT 3 FE5TTRS 8 ~ § ADTR4ET - - = 3,853, 165
- Garernl Hevenoes
; Property bt AT AR 128 - BT.E75 128 =
Publc ssrits cormpany e 3,020,565 = 3 00 565 -

2 Francresa tax 3,001 854 - 3,801 454 -

E Fiusbdl (R 4, W3 4T - 4183471 -

3 Grarks and coniibulrs. nok nestrcied T speahc programs 10,825, 564 2000, D00 18 435, bad -

1 Urrmsincied investmanl sarngs 2,326,500 31378 2357 8T8 -

= Tramsfary VAT 53 11,407,235 i Bt

Total Geneal Rvenuos ard Transfers 106, 508, 577 13,438,843 113 448 480 -
Changs in Hel Asssth % 127268 19,8455 007 8,737 000 3863 165
a It Assets = Baginning of Yaar July 1, 3040 42,087 435 B 036 G2 06,207 357 145 453 700

Mot Assets - End o Year Juna 30, 2011 5 S8 Q40 18T § BEGGE 108 § B2 035358 § 140, 115.084
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAJOR FUNDS
General Fund

Accounts for all financial resources traditionally associated with the government which are not
requirad legally, or by sound financial management, to be accounted for in anather fund.

Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Community Development Revelving Fund

Monies collected from the Home Disaster grant loans, Housing Preservation grant loans and
Special Purpose Grant loans fund the Housing and Community Development Revolvng
Fund. This fund supports administrative costs for the Development staff and also supports
the “Homebuyer Loan Program® for eligible homebuyers and future project development
costs

Solid Waste Disposal Fund

Accounts for the costs of cperating the County’s solid waste disposal system. Financing is
provided by charges to commercial users for solid waste disposal services and General
Fund contributions for other users.

Federal Grants Fund
Accounts for federal grant revenues and related expenditures

Capital Project Funds

Grants Capital Improvemnent Fund
Accounts for revenues and capital improvements financed by federal and state grants

General Capital Improvement Fund
Accounts for the costs of capital projects financed by the General Fund

Bond Fund
Accounts for proceeds from and the costs of constructing County capital improvements
financed by general obligation bond proceeds.

26




LZ

juslwalels siy jo ped jeibajul UE BUe SIUSWSYE]S |EIDUBLY SU) O} SSJ0U |

:

Ciash A CREN fQLavAlents
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TS recehabba
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Feal propey heid for gaky
Propad Bems
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'|

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALAMNCE SHEET
JUME 30, 2011
Housing and

Cemamminity Granis Capiial Genoral Capital Oithas Total
Dwvelopement Sl Waste Bond Fteral Improvement  improvement  Governmental | Goverrenental

General Fund ~ Revobéng Fund  Disposal Fund Fiand Loty Fusd Fund Funds Funds
5 - § 2358505 5 1801084 % 203,106 3 - 5 - % 12890351 § 1708012 3 34000450
73,010,321 - 6514520 70,837 407 1,751,257 - - 14,403,781 166,817 266
3,106 593 - 20,850 - - - - BX, 359 4,360 802
3,348,300 - - - - - - - 3,348,306
B B2 AT4.T14 3,308 208,021 514 433 - - LR 1,558, 048
1.776.270 - A 445 2T B, 510 - 5TT.148 2,165,871 3,385,718 13,328,790
1,002 350 - P - B.7T4.411 3,132 654 - s, 524 11,584 G4R
H 9,722,185 - - 8875 558 - - 6,271 10528, 114
. 30 381 - - - - - - 308,381
ST = = - e PR 0 L PP SR e 1. (RN, [ "
§ B2A26460 § 13MZETS § 13085141 5 V2328044 § 18016750 § AT0GA00 § 14888290 5 ITOE1006 § 254930238
§ 176825068 % Bagan § QRG33E §  DI0B08 5 1362040 5 0ODS5EA § 146202 5 1302353 § 23270450
B4 BEZ - B9.274 421,363 163,281 535, 380 150,146 236,840 1,550 856
4 542 030 25,000 301 034 - 2,408,348 2,168,871 1] 1,800, 81 12,420,060
1483 LTy = = - - - H23.852 125072
A iz = = = = = 166,031 168031
2 568 207 B.018.271 3967 - 13,688,183 10T G2 1511254 26,505 Bad
15 154 . - - - - - 15,154
25,362,075 B 128 T4l 1443813 1.331.9T1 1B.819.755 3,709,803 208,387 _ 5241 081 B 340 475
= 2 BAS 009 u - . - 552,754 3437, 763
400,000 = 7.311,8681 - - - - 4 131,425 18 %3, G
411,803 110,517 2,532,031 11,344,233 - 3 54T RS 1,257 848 24 204 BET
51 362,791 2,118,501 1, o, G 8 851,840 - - 11,110,590 25,874,808 162,119,578
BTabANea 5114127 11741528  70.996.073 = - iapoaess B8  WLS95AN
§ BIAZEA8G 5 13242ATS % 10185041 % T2.32B0M4 5 NB9IRTSS § JT0S800 § N4 BAAII2 & 3T 061 GG 5 25500033




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'I
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds § 191,595,812

Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the
Statement of Met Assets are different due to:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are nol reported in
the funds. These assets consist of.

Land £ 175,012,224
Construction work in progress 42 345 720
Buildings and improvements 895422 828
Equipment 60,360,247
Infrastructure assets 638 435827
Accumulated depreciation (502, 718,838)
Total Capital Assets, net 508,858,008

Some of the County's revenues will be collected after
the year end but are not available scon enough to
pay for the cument period's expenditures and,
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 2,956,207

Bond msuance costs are expensed in the govemmental
funds but are required to be amartized over the life of the
bond issuance. 799,079

Accrued interest payable on outstanding bonds are
expensed on the govemment-wide statement of

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current
pericd and, therefore, are not reported in the funds
These liabilities consist of:

Bonds and loans payable (121,877 ,681)
Capital leases {4,783,617)
Compensated absences {11,873,182)
Claims and judgments (7.608,690)
Landfill closure/post-closure costs {18.575,565)
Total Long-term Liabilities 164 7T18.775)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities s 926,940 167

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemeant.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

= Housang sl Grarts Gaenaral
= Communiy Capitai Coagiind [al Toal
@ Dervmicpmant Sold Wanis Band Federnl mpEovemen  Impeovemen Cloverrrrsaeial Chrardr=r=srial
General Fund ~ Fevolving Fund - DispossiFund Fund Gesets = Fued = Fueg Funds Fiangs
R fratifioiel
Tasss § HEIIT 3 - 3 - 3 - & - 3 - % - § B533 13 BT 088 442
a Licarmas wnd parmis 1,788 085 - - - - - - B ETE 204 6847 288
B and Conc i s o 45T 44T 3 13,000 = T = e 448,017 BRLE ]
? intag FEFEF ] o 18788 1,148 438 - - L 43, T 2. rm
= Pl G miTanlal Nslrue 15 00 530 3000 - - 15 408 8 1875 S - 11T 43, TTRATH
ChRaiges lor curid Sanasid 33005 00 - 3,243 005 - - - - - 557 008
Wb alacsinius Al - il - - - - 1,580 087 1,840 BAE
£ Total Reverues 108,820,081 780,005 1,424,022 1,148, 428 1400298  1ATOMM A3 ITESENGM 158431820
¥ Experctaw
o CGasnry) grwesmamant 24 483 058 = ] 551,285 1 857 008 Ta, 808 168860 1,188 BT 28, 284 TTH
g Pubiic safely 43 058 238 - ] = 2080 53X v n AT ATH 47 BT BAR
& Pubiic works B84 TTd = = REC =] J8ezne v 2 45T A5y LR 16,384 758
3 Highways and sireels - T = 43 538 1 ¥ ALE 198, TA0 12808 TTH 13, b5 BO2
E (1] Sariaton - - 10,881 530 Th1.100 - - - 341 888 14,384 578
Cufors and mecregiion B, 5600 2TR u = 5l B0 18418 - 167,011 133 BEG 252478
5 Pubic sefane 8,109, 73 g2 TN = 51,821 6,170,281 L ' T AST 388 20, TR 822
g Capital cutiay 3, TTaATD - pis Say L 1,55F 520 1,852 ART BT RS 3,278 802 18, 408 831
Dt Sasrvice
5 Procpa g8 385 : 420832 : 142,000 = - 4,337 0aa & 823 50
E imerest and debi sy usnCe Coal o T30 - 740 e = - i & TE7 Con 2,800 378
= Tkl Enpieratred _SeSTS4sR ST Jxmame BIVSETY 0 A5ESA28R 0 LETHEAE 3 BODBBY 0 aTEALARd 1T 023M@
E Excess [Defeuncy) of Mivarss Dt
'_E [Under') Expenditures 13,244 533 (B5.BEF]  _[(5.588880) LE e LR [ HS0.00 - {2,800, 301) (10T 1 Teak {18507 59
=N Dither FiranCing Sourcins {Lisd)
EL Pricadds om caphal Baues 4.884 503 - BE1 SET - 180 000 - - - 3 598 Loy
s Proceeds o M ce 413,208 - - - - - - - 413,508
=X Tewritaes & - - 10,853 T - - - BaTE A 10 Gt 0 Bl 28080 T2
i Trmfideia out (8,078 811} - (B2 XT) - - - = (3425510 {32 338 514
Benas subsy = - . 570,788 - . ~ . 970,758
Total Oihér Francng Sources |Lises) {24, TBO 240y - 10 534 I3 Wro, s 150 0o - B 4T 00 T 485 L84 ol N e
g Mt Changs i Fund Balarces {11,538, 708 85 8832} 1,540 255 o S, TR m - 2878700 {2,788, 308 |48, A raE
y Fund Balance - Begivrg of Yeur Juby 1 3090 BARE00. 143 5300688 9768073 76 Bk BLE .. - 11,583,155 34 857, 141 07 356510

Fund Balance - Endof Year June 30, 2007 5 _ST 843 § EA3T §F SL TSN 3 TR 073 3 it | —- % l4BspELE 8 3 BIOBAS & GBS a1




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

et Change n Fund Balance - Total Governmenial Funds
Amounts reported for gavernmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different dus to:

Governmental funds report capital oulays as expenditures. However, in e Statement of
Activibes, the cost of these assets s allocaled over [heir esSimated usedul lives and reported
as depreciaion expense. This i the amount by which capital oulay exceeded depraciaion
expanse in the cumant panod

ﬂa.p‘lul_wla:.r
Depraciation expense

Net Capital Oullay

The net aflect of vanous mscelaneous ransacions invohang capital assels (ie. sales, rade-ins, CFP
dosuresiranstons, confibuledidonaled capital assals) is ko increase nel assals.

Capital leases are recorded as curent financial sources in the Stalement of Revenues, Expendiures,
and Changes in Fund Balances. However, in the Stalement of Net Assels, canial laases ane recorded

as long-em debd and capital assels

Real property kaxes in the Statement of Activilies includes all billed amounts which &ffler from
the cument financial resource measurement of the govemmental funds. This is the net
difference of both measurement focuses.

Bond proceeds an reporied 85 ofher financing sources in govemmental funds and contribute 10 e
increase in fund balance. Bond and capétal lease principal payments ans reporied as an axpendiuee n
governmental funds and reduce fund balance. In fhe govemmanl-wide stalements, however, Bsuing
dedl Increases long-lerm kabiiies whie debl repayment reduces kong-term Rabiies and affects the
Statement of Activites

Bond principal refrement
Capital lease principal paymants

Total Long-lerm Debd Repayment

Some flems reported in the Statameant of Activities 6o nod invoive current financial resources
and, thareors, ane not reported a8 expendiures in the governmental funds. These activities
ane

Amortization of premium from bond ssuance
Ammortization of deferred refunding costs
Amorfization of deferred bond Bsuance costs
Increase in compensated absances
Decreasa in claims and judgments

Decreasa in landill closurefpost-closure care cosls
Increase in accruad inlenest payable

Met Incraase in Expendiures
Changi in Net Assels - Govemmental Activities

18,108,631
(13,942 535)

3,855,000

53088
(10.072)
(42.261)

[336,003)
BTE015
3,006,597
{293 604)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

il Budgatary Baes \arancn wih
Budqeted Amounts Achal Final Bodgel-
Crgnal Ampunis Pt
{Poie &) Firal (Mol H) Encombrances HonGAF [Mizgaiive)
Rriiruz
Taxes
Feal property tases § E14698505 § A14E8930 § MMMHEE § - § BEBGRSSY B SOET
Public sorvioms company Enes __3.500.000 3,500,004 3,020,565 - 3,000,585 (BT A35)
Tota T 85380035  MSMH0M MBI - .490,117 4,500,182
Lipenses and Pemis
Sire| e 152805 157 805 155 57 = 150,857 T 1
Busiress iconses and e 14,200 H.200 i7. 115 - 11,14 1515
Meon-busness. ionses, and foes 1130000 113000 1080413 ) - 10413 f7 58T
Tiotal Lanses. and Permis 1306008 1. 305,008 1mA0as = 1,268 05 {36,820
Flenis and Concessions __Insw a5 STy - 457 847 135 547
Inlerest 4,776,000 1,776,000 742 B = TEZEM 1083373}
Intgsgovemmental Reyenues
Stabe grants-n-sd sham of
Iransian BoCom odalion tax 12,000,000 12,000,000 1450 1 - 14,504 31 2,504,541
(Criter stabe grants-n-ai 5,000 5,000 18,589 - 116,588 111,589
Federal grvemmaent grand -
ol g 3,000 £3,000 - - - 53, 000)
Payment in b of Lo X000 20,000 - - = _{0,000)
Tetal Intapovermmenial Resefues 1,088,000 1208000 150158 00 - 15,041,530 2853550
Charges for Curmenl Services R 1BA0 218200 2333 003 = = 225003 1500803
Miscekinoous 151500 191,500 81271 : = 81271 {190.229)
Tl s § 03MDA0 5 5240140 5 MEAXE § - § 1ee0al 8 GBIt

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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COUNTY OF KAUA®I, HAWAI'I
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

—u Budgetary Bais W EanE wilh
____ Budigeind Amounts Actal Fnal Bugget-
Cirginal Asounts Posiive
{Note A} Final iote §) Encumbaances  Non-GAAP Misgatmve)
Expancituas
Ganarl Gosmmnt
iCouncd Senvices and County Clerk §  AMANTE 5 A3MEBXS § 2TAOLNMA 5 BMIE §  JEMEN I TT3.994
Eeciirs AT0.NE 008, 365 610,351 4790 B15.141 3T
Office of tha County Sudiior 1,143 688 1,554 174 a1 0 a4y 1248 2132 M, 552
Ofice of e Mayor
Afminsimon 147,108 1,320,474 12785 240 1,215,153 45344
Yiouth Vi Progeam 2580 21,510 6, G002 135348 13821
Hausi Equal Acoes, Progeam 03064 5.0 §a.728 3,000 o6, T -
Boarts Bed G0 mBdns 100500 1,013,100 50,045 181,105 s 81855
Oifice of tha Counity Atlomay 500,104 3,577,585 1,734 51 A4 G50 218881 1458, 354
Oifice of tha Prosacuting Attomay 2135 90 2619308 2.000 52 EBB4 2200 810 411584
Depanment of Franca
AdminEiEon 54 pary & DAz S0 7138 &8, 158 83523
Accoenling and Budgatng 1587 34 2,135, 105 154 D04 54 554 1,586,563 438 543
T reasmary 0,360 220,840 211672 = 213673 7158
koo wehicle B33 T 11 A2 118 61732 43,550 5,563
Denvars oo 2505 52 105 339,161 52386 451 477 90628
Rl propesty assassman 1,58, T30 1,725,285 180411 HiaH 1,519,055 206,248
Fgal propety olactions A1 a0 486 370 X0, 108 41 53 347 D62 154 202
PPurchasing 755,367 %, 408 154 1782 RS 2T il 1]
Irthorm.aicn lachlogy 1,550,400 f,614, 251 1311, 108 7 AS 133600 278, 41
Rk marageman 134 B2 281,320 186,600 47 51 20 Y 3,007
County-wite Costs
I
Liabdity insussnce 812 T8 B2 THE R (] 10,3557 480y 131,979
Fire: nsurance 50,000 4H7 484 L] - 45674 30,745
el irsrance: [Hate ) 3,047,041 3,547 Dat 257,400 2157 250 550 1 BAT 481
Extass wirhess o pensatos 3260 A0 71 241,806 150,000 1 06 455
Other Courrly-witk Costs
Coniral Senvices oos] 4,510,004 {1,800, 000} {1,737, 36T) - {1,737, 567) [T2533)
Colectin bamaning s 100,000 50377 = . - ST
adien ool ATE 0 475 00 B[R 157 - 408,157 36 B4
Spacial progacis 110000 1,025 000 1.0 820 - 1008 ) Sl
Chaims 1,000,000 40,000 B3T M8 - BT, 108 1.8
Training b v 2030 16, 208 7,650 .85 1.5
TolapRans Senioes 200,000 200,000 138,178 ¥ 13,17 A1 EM
Computers and acoessones 438 PO 438 Tad H54M 171,441 m oz &1,880
Ripar and mantenanos, fnascsl syslem BEZ 116 ST 803,343 45,088 BS2. A% T
Personni Safvices BE3 G 527.950 BBEAX? 18,851 807,373 Pl
Fiamning 4.5 558 L5612 523 1658458 503 T o, TR 220 430,303
(3¥icn of Economic. Divelopsen 1,391,442 1,775 1423447 28T 168033 MM
Tota Cebreal Govemmont § JSATSABT § 370052 § 25008502 § 16066 §  MATTBA §  OJMTM

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Public Sulety
Polce Deganmant
Fire Capartmani
Kauai Civl Delerss Agency
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Fisl and cherical
Fiars, sunnsy o corsieion
Buicing division
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Tiotal Puitiic Works

Coltuse and Recrealion
Adm inalvalie and hscal
Plannng and despiopment
Recreaton
Manianancs

Sladums

Tofal Cultume & Receaion

COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgetary Sass Varance with
Budgeind A ounls Actua Final Budgal-
Originai Amounts Postive
[Node A} _Firal (Mote BY Encumbances  NonuAAP (Hegative]
$ MAOME 5§ MEMNZ § ZUMIMET 5 455951 53 ZTM0M § LR
20,845 421 313815 20,556,015 478,647 2,04 662 wam
Pl ] GE3ATa 450,277 4 820 455137 107,542
4251175 AGE1E020 M6 519,458 45,238 84T 1317973
207,300 LRUE. - il 22 564 5a6 458 551
1 352 4RY 360,003 3 50 02 8455
1,254 82 1.353.647 1.264 641 a8 1.293.,044 60,503
1600, e 1,714,857 1483,177 5,853 1458 000 255,507
3,855,958 3,911,005 33532 475, B 3787 801 123,254
2,619,236 268617 1408 8 iopgz 24 TR 152 B4
10,556,023 nNoesy 8TRST GOS0 0TS 6MEM
1,461, 2 1.236, 785 1,48 B 1,660 1,150,564 B2
26,75 2T 4GS T 1862 221,562 45,883
1,03, T8 20200658 1,682,291 ¥ 19081 B3BEE
ATI0TES Ja2a e 3,583,600 LHE ] 3,636,460 167322
BB, e ST B34 G L B57 350 6T
T s 156, TE8 3ar 8 17 a7 87 18,50
561,562 SBO4S0  52RAOT 11,778 B ] #5205
§  BOMAME § 01144 5 BAODER § 157000 §  AETTSH §  S3ANT

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL {(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgawry Dash Vanance Wi
Budgaind Amouns Ao Firgl Buoget-
10 inal Amounis Posdve
Mo A Final [Moia B) Ercamiewrcas Mon-(GARP {Magalva)
Fubilic Waltam
Housing 5 fres § ESrEd § gazatr § v Gra4ad § 1%
Ekigsdy Aflairs 1,247 560 1282 W0 1,111,757 oF 1] 1,151,562 15,538
Tesaportalon 4, 185,00 & T N8 4,385 155 5 5 4,680 E73 113471
okl Pubic Waltam G 6,733,872 6,105,743 AR L H.1-l§
Toll Gevaml Fure Expandaums I, 268, 160 111,265,511 B0, 500, &85 5411803 29 102 0BE 12,953 623
Excess of Aavenues
Ower {Undar) Expendiums (ORI} BT WMIN8E  SAvEm 10,747,941 1,743 354
(et Financing Sowrces [Lses)
Proceads fom Pumnes - = 411,308 = 13308 §11.308
Transks = = = - - =
Trarsees Ou QETEY _pamSl) o) - gmwmew -
Totd Ofar Fimancing Uses (Fa -t ol [ TR 1) (7 665,305 - (2T 665, M 413,306
Encens of Revers Dvef [Usdar] Expendilies
and (dhar Financing Soues Moke C) ¥ AT 8§ 6105580 (11,5357 § EA600) § (MLSETMA 19 15EM
Furdl Blalanos - degirreng ol Yo July 1. 290 ﬂ;.k!l!l]:]-
Fond Balencs - End ol Year June 30, 211 L e

Mote A:  Oviginal budgeted expandibere amownts include reappropristad and commitied prior-peniod encumibrances.

Mote B Actual expenddunes and revenues ang reporied on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Mote C: Defciency of budgeled revenues and other financing sources over final budgeted expenditures and ofher Enancing
uses is balanced with available fund balance.

Mote O General Fund includes the General Fund {(001) and the Selfl insurance Fund (D02)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT REVOLVING FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgetary Basi _ Vomanoh wil
Budgeted Amounis Actual Final Busiges:
Criginal AmouTEs e
(Mot A) Fruad {Hiohe B) Encumbismces Hoe-GAAP  (Megative]
Ty B
Intipres! 5 - § - § i § - § M 5 I3,
Inergovemmintal A28 800 A 26800 83,050 “ B3.090 (345,710
Tikal Fobserises 438500 425,800 _ mEEa " = ) {131, 531)
[Exmpardifuses - Poblc vielane:
Salarms 180,13 236,370 153,017 - e o 33,353
Tiareisl mapinsss 1,000 15,000 4 B . 4 596 14,94
1Dithar empioyes benedis G388 118 148 104,315 - 1 305 11,84
Cither sapornses X 332 18,473 5 T8, 20,51
Autgmobie 75,000 B6.830 - B934 FiELE26 i
Coeniral savices ool 25000 25.000 25,000 - 25,000 -
Loard 1,626 580 1,226 588 - - - 1,225,588
Specal propcts B3 02 75513 47 23 40,1681 7.3 653,520
Total Exendtures - Pubic Welae ey i TN L 038 199004
Excess (Dofciency] of Arvenues Over
fUndar} Expandituras (Note 0T §  [LOT1387) 5,065 § (1057 & _ [eaTs § 1865003
Fund Balancs - Bagirning of Year Juy 1, 2080 5,200,988
Fund Balancs - End of Vel Juné 30, 2001 § 5114, 027

hote A:  Driginal buckeied expendiune amounts include reappropriated and commitied poor-penod encumbrances,
hale B Actual expendiunes and revenues ae reponied on the modified accrual bass of scoounting.
MWote C:  Deficency of budgeted revenues and other financng sources over Binal budgeled expandilures and other financing uses is

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Becigetary B Wiwkanoe with
Busipeted oncums Aol Final axiges-
Crigral Amcunis izt
(ke A) Foal [t B3 Eru.u'rlrlmh_ 2 4 M- AAF Toagatie
Hirg iz
Renis and concessons: ¥ e 3 15000 § 100 § - & 1oy § 1,000
Inipresi - - 1ET B8 : 167 6518 167688
M sorlaneds - & i 11] 1] 10
C:harges for cument servies
Tppng fees 18,000 16,000 43 Bl . 42 844 M B4
Deposa fees 3,006,000 3,0%,000 1201, 151 - 320,150 185,151
Toral Rvenues 3,046,000 3,046,000 MMER - JAMAD AN
Expanciues - Saninion
TElarn S0l wasln depoRa 1441 301 1,552 458 1484 110 = 1,434,110 B M0
Civer aaparses, Sokd wasie dsposal 43 562 A6 e ) T I7 X5 e
Spenal proseats, S0k wasin deposs 5,500 380 £ 744, 240 16T 988 1,658 280 5 ZIT LEEETS
Sl pokd wasly mlctions 1, B0 W3 7,006,583 008 555 = 2,008,555 5
(Mher mapanss, sold wasie mlecinns TR, B0 771,600 BT 244 bk oz M.an
Salares, Wauai recyding menler R 1,0 45 30 - 49,30 11,63
riher eepaonaies, Fauali recyding cender 5,150 6,350 408 - 578 i
Amcycing peograms TH, 8 T48, 4T g M52 78,564 1.
Caniral panices cosl 338 &4 588 4303 1.258 4310 s
Equpmanl ncladng capkal e 1,056, &30 1,051, 880 4732 H50. 1T 1,030,538 &1.35
Snclal sacurly tases 1AL 265 35 g P - 245,750 14,560
Public pm piyees” haalth fund 411,178 411,978 401 450 L 407,653 9325
W'y Compensaton 56,003 23,80 1080 - e B.A1Y
{Urem ploymipnd com peraation 1.000 1005 - E - 1000
Employ s PetreTET Sysem 50615 57 7858 i = 537 15,586
Emgpicyoes. ofher pos! employment benefits mERS  ASTASD 351 - 351 N
Tol Exparcitures - Santaion MO WA 1M asaer  AMIER §I06M
Deshcaseay of Fipeanuans Under Exponcituses (11,0300 (N MTNE (T 825.07TH (2532521 (10,458,000 1760, 302
Dther Finarcng Souras (U]
Tianghinrs 0 083 056 0880, 125 1005, T - 10803 TS -
Transters ot = _pmw) _gawy - g% SF
Tiolal Ot Fingncing Sources (Lses) _BEESE DAL EM 2571, 3 - 557133 -
Emtnts [Tiaficanty| of Fiovasws Ondd [Lingi)
Expendiures snd Dibes Fnancng Souces
[hioka C} §  (LATSHT) §  (LATS.ATE) 1MEMS 5 QSO § (A § LB
Fiand Balaros - Beginning of Year July 1, 30190 R W R
Fioredl Badracs: - Endl of Yo Juns 31 2011 § 11 MLSE

Hobs A Original budgeted expenditune amounts inchude reapproprated and commitied pror-peniod encUMances.

Mote 8. Achal expenditures and revenues are repored on fhe modified accrual basis of accounting.

Note G Dehdency of budgeted revenues and olher fnancing sources over final budgeted expenditures and other financing uses is
balanced with availiable fund balance

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'|
GENERAL CIP FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 30, 2011

a Pricr iars Project To-Dake -

E Progect No Expendiris Cirren| Yaar Experaifunes Encumbrances HApforicaton Eeatance

E Ryt

=4 i o " - % Sy § - ¥ __ - % - 5

; Tkl Fdrobarioss 2, R 8 =

a

=

E Expendirms

@ Kiauea Ag Pian Phase | 006001 - 100,000 100,000 i 00,000 -

= Energy Sustsin Study DOBICS 199,544 i 186,944 " 200,000 5%

3 Kaumakani Pavilon (Makerials Only) R10002 A 35 567 35,567 1938 40,000 45

=1 ‘idinka Siadm Track and Feld improvements R10003 - = - 100,000 100,000
i Kapd'a SBOUT Improvements R10004 = - - - 400,000 400,000

o Chic Canter Improvements WOOZ2S 2,128,208 B 2,128,209 22,390 2,150,548 -

= Park ienprovemsst Grant, 'Wasmea Disiicl wots? - 3905 3505 - 3,505 .

= KWMCH imgrovements WOz 40zaN 16,625 4227 : 487 563 B8, 616

E‘ Kapaa Niw Fire Stakon WOEZZT 531,758 o Fid 626,012 40 456 B3 AT 165,361

i Fishbowl Riencaiion WS 145,011 L) 47T £35 = 150 000 2504

o K’ Soocer Field WE265 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000 =

2 Puigd Bypass Road WOS340 45587 3 445 587 - 845 A7 2

= Tralic Caiming Program WOSHN T a0 - Ecli Ty -

F AR Traament Caner W00 263081 - 263,591 . 26351 -

& T Rencvaion WGz 25250 - 45 250 - 47,500 2240

% Vetrans Comaery Imgrvement WOB27S o7 854 b o7 554 L a7 A54 <

3 h‘ﬂgmﬁﬂnﬂﬂ mprovement woG2a1 &5 L ] 5.3 5000 1500000 W07 787

@ ¥iauea Brdge WOEIL3 2.047 540 - 2,047 540 - 247 580 -

isfand Wide Fioaed Resurbacing WOG3EL 185,450 - 165 450 - 165450 -




COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'I
GENERAL CIP FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

a Prir Yuars Project To-Cate Prcyect
o Prowct No. Expendiures Curmen Year Expenciures Encumbrarces Auborizaion Baliren
3 Blesachers in Courty Parks worod  § WIS 5 - & MIE 5 . 00N § F
= Ele'sle Hani Park Sidewalis WoToos 444 000 = a0 - 441 000 -
i skt Wik Parks improvements/Equpment WOng1 82,801 17726 80527 155 448 250,000 4025
2 Risghberood Caners Improvements WOT013 41,610 42540 #4550 4 08 140,378 =
3 Puu Road improwements WOTO14 i L - e 125,000 126,000
) Omag Park Playground Equipment WOTD15 - 50,000 50,000 . 50,000 -
" Kapala Swinging Bridgs Wonaz2 124,542 11054 135555 - 240,000 104,404
Z Peosvian Crosswalk Salety Inprovements W0B003 - - . - 75,000 75,000
; Eleele Efluent Disposal Wed Fiehab WOBOD5 249 551 s 250,000 : 250,000 -
5 Pikucn Biding RlenavSpace Plarning Shudy WOBODS 72 B4 111580 4B4 384 AT £30,000 12,742
= f ADA Projects-Bulding Faciktes WORDOT 00,000 - 100,000 = 100,000 -
a Wy Mauka Molooross Track Woaot Y 2.3 1233 547X 44 680 .400
@ Habial Cormanvalion Pian WORLZ 68,000 50,500 115,800 B0, 100 200 000
= Hanapéné Fiood Coneol Projct WoE(3 140,000 - 110,000 - 110,000
‘% Waimea Flood Condrol Project WoRD4 115,000 - 115000 15,000 -
= Abomany Road Reveiment (Planving Permit] WOROG 183538 - 183,638 S7.501 250,185 8650
e Comprehensie Road Manenanss Plan WOsTT 7,500 1190 B.650 - 250000 241,310
2 Kapasa Bridge Reptacament OB 423473 - 423873 - £73473 -
(=1 Pong Kai Seawal Emergency Repar WORT 5% 14,351 14747 4177 1,650,000 1503 478
= Alomanu Temporany Fload Regpsir Woa(m1 130848 14582 HEAR - 450,00 104,569
o Eapaa Doman 1-Year Fieskd Study WsIE = 114 018 114,015 7 R 450,000 8.7
ﬁ Maana Kal (Ful] Shoreine DesignPemit WOBQ3 37640 122568 160478 138,058 332,000 33,065
= Fapa'a Beach Shoreling Prolecion DesgrPemil Wbl 118,355 - 118,36 : 118,395 =
E Courty Wide Impact Fee and Needs AssessmeniSudy WOBD35 = . 2 : 250,000 240,000
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'|
GENERAL CIP FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Hanaphps ard Yiamea Leves
Haraks KFDIFme Askasths Ramioval
Liws'e Dewalopment Fian
Harapiph Publc Access

AL Announcer Booh Renoyalion’mprowamaents
sl Commmunily Benals-Kiaaha
Opaeksa Bridge Replacement-Temp. Repar
Pu'uopas Bridge-Temp. Repair
Hamaly Bridge-5ieam Engsaon
Hapa Trad Planning

Ko SHadm

Lp'Low Fapahi Res

WiinlapaMia

CF Managemeni Sysiem

Eigkaha Landil Lat

Harappeiia L
Keapana Bridige Replacemenl
Harapepd Ped Walay

Progect Conlingancy

Pl koo

Vidirta Stadum Light

Eand Wit Pans Improvemsns
Copunty Imaging Program

Planning, Zoning/Engnesring Sysiem

Frof Yeas Pregect To-Dae Progect
Project Ko Expencires  Cumment Year Experuiiunes Encumnivangss Aufhorizaion Balanca
woanar 5 Hew § 15708 § AT 5 - 102EBS 5 5521
Woa03a 300,000 . 300,000 300000 -
WS008 20000 20000 850,000 B30,000
S : = : 15,000 15,000
Wil - 105,757 105757 81,170 300,000 113073
WOeOT2 e - = B0 40,000
Woai5 208 435 208 435 208435 -
WADDO04 4 0ré 407 - 4 076 =
WI0008 - - 250000 250,000
D04 - - & = 400,000 400,000
W1D048 100000 $00,000 100,000 -
WiD0as - 1,800,000 1,800,000 - 1,800,000
w0050 - IrL e araar o R S00,000 -
0051 = = G = 63,000 65,000
#0052 - M5 24,255 T11.000 3,814,000 3078 a5
WI0053 - L3547 43,547 - 300,000 6453
WIO0S4 - A3 T 426,087 T&0,000 el k
Wi oo - - e = 70,000 0000
Waa 324 6324 - 165,843 158,516
Wez0 74,362 - 74,362 - 74,362 J
WeT 52 121522 1,523 166,288 44 785
WYEEL e 434000 - 434,000 = 424,000 -
MO0 175062 sz 297 874 - 40,000 21%
bALLEIF - - = = 185,000 158 000



COUNTY OF KAUA’l, HAWAI'I
GENERAL CIP FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

==
=¥
i
=
% Prioy Years Progect To-Digte Projact
Progect Mo Expancires Coument Year E xpiruiihings Encumbrances Auhorizaton Balaron
o Dezument imaging XI0008 5 -4 10,863 § nae § Bl 5 421000 3 330,137
E B0 MMZ R LG X11006 > - : 1,571,001 1,571.000 -
= Kapa's Devsiopment Flan 210002 - - 150,000 150,000 -
ﬁ General Plan Update 210000 : - - : B00.000 600,000
% T Expeenditunes § _ 108060 ___3h00EM 8 MEHITd § IST5I2 § XaTea: % 11,308 B85
o
]
E oy | Dy ol Revanies Char
{Under) Expandines {3, B00,301)
» B
o @ CHher Finandng Soumes
1] Transhes 6 ATE DO
g Transiars Out S
3
ﬁ, Enesss | Debcsancy) of Revenus and Ciher Finandng
= Souroes Over {Under) Expenditures and Oher
8 Fingneing Lises 2,675,700
% Furd Balance - Begnning of Yiear, Jdy 1, 2010 __ 1915
=
& Fund Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2014 5 14GsHss
m
3
i
=



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
BOND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

=4
—
= Price Yiars Prigezt: To-Dale Progect
% Prefect No Expendires Curen Year Expendtres Eroumbrances Aurizaton Bance
Aavenues
o e - - -4 - 14648 § - § _ - § R - ;
3 Toke! Reverues ; - mEam - EL =] : -
=N
&
3_ Expardiures:
2 Kiauea Ag Park (Desigr) 010905 2 53,740 53749 26 844 500,000 413,407
g Aernare Enetgy Poges D10106 22440 373546 305 966 4350 1,500,000 1,060,061
Hirw ANerrate Enengy Projecs 1311317y ~ - - L 500,000 500,000
3 Aforatis Housng HOB0ES 2564778 (564,778) 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 =
& ﬂ?; Afevriabls Housing HOB0EE - £.26 608 £, 608 100,353 1,000,000 ki )
- m Ligghiing Fielrolt ROG03A - 40,623 40623 544608 3,800,000 3247m
e Park Master Plan ROGO0 &7.481 8272 126753 ra47 400,000 3
% iand Wide Parks ADA Ful Accessbity ROS00Z 9714 78906 W18 E B 118 5
=] Coasial Ercsion Sty R 10001 37s0 17 B3 24X 128557 150,000 =
4 Kam altani Piayground R100E - 135 408 135,809 4512 150,000 10078
o Lyogate Pond R 10008 4 285,909 205,909 124 809 500,000 Ba.242
'g Kapa'a Staduen mprovements R0 - 150 150 - 500,000 404 850
a Park/Open Space Land Acquision RI00T1 - - - - 8,000,000 £ 000,000
=3 Hanam ¥y Beach Park Comiort Stabon/Padons RAD0Y2 - - - - 400,000 400,000
-3 Vieterans Cemetery Upgrade R10012 - 18412 18412 2 B2 350,000 MATH
- Hanapips CHside Basketial Coun RYO04 P : , 71144 260,000 78,85
W Lycigate C-ampsiie ADA Improvemsets RID01S - 17 455 117,405 5,087 150,000 26 523
g Park ADA Bieachers Replacement RI0016 & = - z 800,000 800,000
® Liie Chac C Renowations WO 1 465 450 . 1,485,450 - 1485450 &
= Puhi Metal Recyding WoO021 810 - 58,101 - 1.0 82820
ounty Bulding Faciily ADA Wo0O23 500,000 2 500,000 L 500,000 =

A0 Tie I Curb Cul WO 008 1,204 574 = 1200 0T i {00 ET =




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
BOND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

—
2 Price Yoars Prosct- To-Date Priyect
3 Progect No. Expindtres Currant Year Espndbues Encumbrances P Saiaznon
1 Lanil Sie Asquesion Woos 8 Meam w8 Wesd § TV B M7 § 554 005
ET AD& Prosec-Bid Fac W0ICES 1,386,167 = 1386167 - 1,388 167 s
= Hiskoric County Buideg w1026 365,083 241 &7 ATA 985 408,450 -
L Lihw'ea Civic Cr Prasa 3 Expansion WOAET 500,000 = 600,000 - 00,000 2
§' Wl Kapals Sewer Wa10sa 138,130 - 138,130 - 138,130 =
- Sewer Wamea ExpDesgn WO135 470420 = a4 a A7429 :
& Frbbow! Bisndavalon WSS 14122 - 1 - 143,173 1884
w Kakaha L andll L akeral Expansion WOB011 741,987 1,807 321 9,276 508 418583 10,000,000 352 79
% Historic County Bidg and Liw'e Civic CF improv OB - - - - 500,000 500,000
3 Hestoric County Bidg and Lin'e Civic CF mprov WOS03) 3850,008 2898013 B.548,111 996,140 7,780,000 2743
o Kapafa Fine Staion Wos031 420,073 B77.454 4,508,597 7 568 5,000,000 13008

B E Mesghborhood Canlers Improvements WOBR2 oz 087 - 502 087 - 96 67 4
3 Suttrered Track WOG040 1,184,383 - 1,184,353 i 1,184,353 %
& Regonal Parks Inprovements WOB041 1000727 = 100,727 3 1:250,000 239,273
e Une Stadvm Baseball Fekd mprovements WOB043 16,781 - 1,781 - 2,000,000 1083219
§ Kekaha Gardons Park WoG044 21,000 22000 43,000 BES00 800,000 588 500
= Waskua Gof Cowse Mainenance Bidg WOG0ES T S 120570 529,585 5 1,000,000 70,805
= Wirtin Fiethurion Consutare Senvices WOBO0! - 90,246 50,266 2145 500,000 365 809
% .ﬂﬂ,ﬂ.mwFa; WOBD0T a3 T T 532 553,758 5,784 Va2 106 368
5 P Kai Rirentmant Wal WOB02S #1555 41548 123313 46585 169,966 E
E L WWTP Cenbiluge Replacement WOR02E &77,000 2 477,000 £ 477,000 =
o mwm&muw WOELET 0,000 rns HEXE A3 GRS &00 0 -
o Lighting Retclts-Parks WORC3S 528 20,408 2083 B0 270,000 238180
& Kapa'a Baseyard Srucural Renovaion Wos0o! 91,795 126817 218612 175,291 400,000 5,097
3 Honsador Bulding Sruckural Renovaion WoRNe 115,208 82,38 301 836 5,662 500,000 152 542
= Podce Eviderce Hmﬁmuﬁﬂm W 8 1ol 235,908 a4 106 - 500,000 55 B

stard Wide SCADA L] 283,090 259 A7 5 42411 350,000 -




COUNTY OF KAUA'L, HAWAI'
BOND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

§ Prof Years Project-To-Date Framd
Project Mo, Expandiyres Curent Yaar Expeniditures Encumbrances Authorizalion Balance
% Eanaeke Rd Siabdicaton WErO0s: L] 5 % [ - = 4§ 200000 % 200,000
Kitdoa Circulation Plan Short Term bmprovemants  WOSO06 5,180 114,336 119516 161,162 300,000 18,322
g bearapbpt Broige Walkmay W07 1,566 5,007 6,663 L. 30,000 71307
F Kapa's Baseyard 0§ R - - - 2,325,074 2,600,000 74
= Opaeksa Bridge-Des Wi0o02 1,148 1,304 2452 Ik 100,000 o7.548
g P! Buliding Renovation W10011 - 3 E L] 213045 3,300,000 1,168 355
2 Waimea Polce Sub-Staton w0012 - - - - 250,000 250,000
E L' WATP Chesmical Lab Rencalion Win013 - - = 138,200 1,000,000 651 800
] W ashsd WWTP PR ments et abon WID014 - - - 1,982,082 1,200,000 17,908
% lsland Wide SCADA System Construction WID015 = ! - - 4,200,000 4,200,000
Eleale WWTF improvements.Rengvation WigD18 - - - 12 B4 2,400,000 1,687,156
i B Adclescent Drug Trestment Cif Land Acgiimpeoy  W10017 - - - - 2,000,000 2,000,000
Fom Ciic Cantar ADA Improvemens W08 - . . . 30,000 960,000
o Hanamy' usHanapps ADA Imptovements w0010 - - = = 400,000 400,000
= ADA Atees Bimied Remival W00 - 417 a7 - 361 881 318,454
E" ADA Aocess Bamied Ramaoval wion2 - - - - 1000 004 1,000,000
= Alomary Foad Emsion W26 = - = o 5000, (00 3000 ()
ey Kioke's Raad {matching funds) Wi0027 g 208 200 - 1,000,000 897,905
E_ Wishia Emengency Bypass Improvements Wit = = = = 1,000 000} 1,000,000
=1 Auto Shop FackeySiorage W10030 R - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
= County Wide Storage Faclty W01 - - - - 2000, 000 2000000
3. Rice Sireet Crossing Imgeovemants W10033 75 = 75 - 300,000 297,466
Composting Faclity {Planning Design) W10035 - - - - 700,000} 00,000
§ Materials Recychng Facaty W1C036 - - - - 1,500,000 1,500,000
2 Mew Landfil Site Acqueiscn W10037 ~ - - - 4,500,000 4,500,000
Wakahss Landtil Latersl Expansion w008 .. 10918 %0918 & 535,000 524,082

Kieleaiha Laedfill Prese 0l Closwe WionwE — = = = 500,000 BO0.000




COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'
BOND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAFP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

=
41}
= Priof Years Project- To-Date Froject
% Project Ma, Expenditures Current Year Expenditues Encumbrantes Ayt ke Balarco
el Kapa'a Refuse Transler Station Renavation W00  § T - % - ¥ - % 500000 § 500,000
= Sala Route Kawaihau WID045 - - fl - 100,000 100,000
S TwnReseneEQ WI0048 - 4,503 4503 - 100,000 65,497
= Kekaha Lancsil Expansion I WiD047 - - - 927 831 927 A1 -
8 Kekaha LandSll Lateral Expansion WI0055 - - = 5 3,365,000 3,365,000
E Kakaha Lanaill Expansion I W10058 . = e 47 D44 512,000 £64 358
g Ript Computer Sys X00001 1,896,300 - 1,886,300 - 1,806,300 -
g’ BaytelBersanr Sysom X10001 : # = - 365,000 385,000
§ M infrastnuc ure Improvements. X10006 25,001 120482 145,483 26,009 222000 &0 508
B T SOA Project A10007 - - — = 555,000 555,000
o ﬁ Public Access and Open Space Acquisiton 206002 a * - . 1,000,000 1,000,000
Y Total Expenditunes § 2885077 BATS971 8 40962048 5 MMITE 5 100841532 §  ETEM500
=
E Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
i {Under) Expendilunes {6520 543)
E Other Financing Scunces
2 Band Subrsidy 870,758
=
i Excess |Deficiency) of Revenue and Other Finanting
§ Sources Cver (Undes) Expenditunes and Ofar
Financing Lises (5.958,785)
3
Furd Balance - Beginning of Year, July 1, 2010 76,954 855

Furd Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011 -] 0,596,073




PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAJOR FUNDS
Public Hou Fund

Accounts for the acquisition, development, sale, and rental of low-income housing
Financing is provided by low-income housing sales and operating contributions.

Sewer Fund

Accounts for the cosis of operaling the County's sewer system. Financing is provided by
charges to users for services

Golf Fund

Accounts for the costs of operating the County's golf course. Financing ks provided pnmanly
by golf fees, rents, and concessions
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Al
Cismrant Ansaty
Cmsh and Cash squivalenis
REdlnsied cash Bnd oash aguirakans
Ivviesimenis
Rgcarvalies nat
AEcnipris
Inlgress
InSuiarss
D from ottes funds
Faal property bedd for sale
Prepasd expandat

Taotal Curman] Azset

MO ASBSTE

Camirthl Fadirls
Lang
Conginaction i progres
Bausdings
[Equipemesd
infraatiastng
Less scoumutabed deprecation

Tt Moscyrmnl Al

Teasl Assuis

Cumant Liabdtios

Acoounts. payabis

Cozvircis payabis

Inlanes) parpabis

D in pthar funds

Sacuriy dapcsits payable

Uinaarngsd meanuE

Companssied absenoes, owrmen] porbon
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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———

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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The notes to the financial statemenis are an integral pan of this statement
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011
Agency
Funds
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3218720
Total Assets 2,218,720
Liabilities
Customer deposits 2473 527
Due to other governmeants 745,193
Total Liabilies 3.218.720
Net Assets ¥ m—

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAL'
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial Reporting Entity

The County of Kaua'i (County) is a municipal corparation governed by an elected Mayor and
a seven-mamber County Council. The County operates under a County Charter, which was
originally adopted in 1969 and last amended in 2010.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the County, the primary
government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Department of Waler.
The County's operations are organized into the following general functions: general
government, public safety, public works, highways and streets, sanitation, culture and
recreation, public welfare, housing, sewer, and other enterprises. For financial reporing
purposes, the County includes all funds, agencies, boards, commissions, and authorities
that are fiscally dependent upon the County and for which the County is financially
accountable

State of Hawali (State) agencies assume responsibility for several major functions often
performed by local governments; including education, welfare, health, and judiciary
functions. State agencies are not fiscally dependent on the County and, therefore, are not
included in these financial statements. There are no separate city, county or township
governments, nor any school districts, special districts, authorities, nor public corporations
with overlapping authority presented in the accompanying financial statements.

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) is the
standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial reperting. The GASB
periodically updates its Codification of existing Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, which, along with subsequent GASB pronouncements (Statemant and
Interpretations), constitutes GAAP for governmental units. The more significant of these
accounting policies are described below

The County folows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statemenls - and
Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement
Mo. 37, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis for Slate
and Local Govermnments: Omnibus, GASB Statement No. 38, Cerfain Financial Staterment
Note Disclosures, and GASB Statement No. 45, Accounfing and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Post Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. The County has elected to
early-implement GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions. Mandatory adoption for GASB No. 54 is for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2011. The statements contained herein reflect the changes in fund balance reporting and
presentation.
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COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAIY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The component unit column in the financial statements includes the financial data of the
County's discretely presented component unit, the Department of Water (Department),
which is a semi-aulonomous proprietary agency of the County. It is reported in a separate
column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the County.

A majority of the members of the Depariment's governing body are appointed by the Mayor
and confirmed by the County Council. The Department is granted corporate powers by the
County Charter. The County Council does not have the authority to modify or approve the
Department's budgets. Revenue bonds and loans payable of the Department are general
obligations of the County. As the County would be obligated to repay these bonds in the
event of default by the Department, the County is financially accountable for the debts of the
Department. The Department is audited separately. Complete financial statements of the
Department may be obtained from:

Department of Water
County of Kaua'i
4398 Pua Loke Street
LThu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i 96766

Government-wide Statemernts

The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements
The reporting model under GASE Statement No. 34 focuses on the County as a whole in
the government-wide financial statements and maijor individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Both types of stalements categorize primary activities as governmental or
business-type. Governmental activities, which nommally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reporied separately from business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extenl on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the pnmary
government is reported separately from the legally separate component unit for which the
primary government is financially accountable

The government-wide financial statements (ie., the Statement of Net Assets and the
Staterment of Activilies) report informatien on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the County
and the Department. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed
from these statements. Infernal activities are treated as reimbursements (reductions and
increases in expenses) from various functional categories and accordingly adjusted in the
Statement of Achvities. Charges to governmental functions for centralized services are
made to recover administrative costs incurred by the general government function as
outlined in the operating budget ordinance and are also treated as reimbursements. Certain
capital assetl payments from governmental activities are treated as capital contributions in

a1




- . y w — e e R R R R R R R R R R R R S

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAL'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

the business-type activities and, therefore, are capitalized. Interfund contributions are
eliminated among governmental activities, but are recorded as transfers in the fund financial
statements if between governmental and business-type activities. Interfund payables and
reported receivables have been eliminated among governmental activities, but are recorded
as internal balances between governmental and business-type activities. In the Statement of
Nef Assets, both the governmental and business-type activities columns are (a) presented
on a consolidated basis by column and (b) are on a full accrual, economic resource basis,
which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and
obligations.

The Siatement of Activities reflects the direct expenses of each functional category or
identifiable activity, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or activity. Program revenues include (a)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use. or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function or activity and (b} grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or activity. Taxes and other items not properly included in program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues,

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the govemment-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual propretary
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the County are recorded in individual funds. Each fund is
accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that is comprised of
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses, The various
funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - Accounts for all financial resources traditionally associated with the
government which are not required legally, or by sound financial management, to be
accounted for in ancther fund

Housing and Communily Development Revolving Fund - Monies collected from the
Home Disaster grant loans, Housing Preservation grant loans, and Special Purpose
grant loans fund the Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund. This fund
supports administrative costs for the Development staff and also supports the
“Homebuyer Loan Program” for eligible homebuyers and future project development
costis.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'L, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Solid Waste Disposal Fund - Accounts for the costs of operating the County's solid
wasle disposal system. Financing is provided by charges to commercial users for solid
waste disposal services and General Fund contributions for other users.

Federal Granis Fund - Accounts for federal grant revenues and related expenditures,

Granls Capital Improvement Fund - Accounts for revenues and capital improvaments
financed by federal and state grants.

General Capital Improvement Fund - Accounts for the costs of capital projects
financed by the General Fund.

Bond Fund - Accounts for proceeds from and the costs of constructing County capdtal
improvements financed by general obligation bond proceeds

The County reports the following major proprietary funds:

Public Housing Fund - Accounts for the acquisition, development, sale, and rental of
low-income housing. Financing is provided by low-income housing sales and operating
contribufions

Sewer Fund - Accounts for the costs of operating the County's sewer system.
Financing is provided by service charges o users.

Golf Fund - Accounts for the costs of operating the County’s golf course. Financing is
provided primarily by golf fees, rents, and concessions.

The County's fiduciary funds are limited to agency funds. Agency funds are custodial in
nature and are used lo receive and disburse funds for an entity/individual that ks not part of
the County. Agency funds function as a clearing account and do not measure results of
operations. The County has the following agency funds:

. Trust and Agency Fund
«  Treasury Trust Fund
® Real Property Trust Fund

The County has adopted GASB Statement MNo. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement establishes criteria for classifying
governmental fund balances into specifically defined classifications. Classifications are
hierarchical and are based primarily on the extent to which the County is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the funds may be spent
Application of the statement requires the County o classify and report amounts in the
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COUNTY OF KAUA‘l, HAWAI'
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

appropriate fund balance classifications. The County's accounting and finance policies are
used to interpret the nature andfor requirements of the funds and their corresponding
assignment of restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Effective July 1, 2011, the
County adopted and implemented its Reserve Policy with respect to its use of unrestriciad
fund balance amounts,

The County reports the following classifications:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - Nonspendable fund balances are amounts that cannot
be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form - such as inventory or
prepaid insurance or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact - such
as a trust that must be retained in perpetuity,

Restricted Fund Balance - Restricted fund balances are restricted whan constraints
placed on the use of resources are either (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Restrictions are placed on fund balances when legally enforceable legisiation
astablishes the County’s right (o assess, levy, or charge fees to be used for a specific
purpose - such as the County’s gas sales tax revenue, which must be used to repair
and construct roads. Legal enforceability means that the County can be compelled by
an external party (e.g.. citizens, public interest groups, the judiciary) to use resources
created by enabling legislation only for the purposes specified by the legislation.

Committed Fund Balance - Committed fund balances are amounts that can only be
used for specific purposes as a result of constraints imposed by the Council of Kaua'i.
Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless Council removes
those constraints by taking the same type of action (e.g., legislation, resolution,
ordinance). Committed fund balances include non-liquidated encumbrances at year
end that are carred forward to the next fiscal year. Amounts in the committed fund
balance classification may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by
Council. Committed fund balances differ from restricted balances because the
constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constiutional provisions, or
enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance - Assigned fund balances are amounts that are constrained by
the County's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor
committed. Intent is expressed by (a) the Director of Finance or {b) an appointed body
(e.g., @ budget or finance committee) or official to which the Council has delegated the
authority to assign, modify, or rescind amounts to be used for specific purposes




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assigned fund balance includes (a) all remaining amounts thal are reported in
governmental funds (other than the General Fund) that are not classified as
nonspendable, restricted, or committed, and (b) amounts in the General Fund that are
intended to be used for a specific purpose. Specific amounts that are not restncted or
commitied in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or permanent fund, are
assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type. Assignment
within the General Fund conveys that the intended use of those amounts is for a
specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the County itself,

Appropriated Assigned Fund Balance 15 an appropnation of existing fund balance to
eliminate a projected budgetary deficit in the subsequent year's budget in an amount
no greater than the projected excess of expected expenditures over expected
revenues

Unassigned Fund Balance - Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for
the General Fund. This classification represents General Fund balance that has nol
been assigned to other funds, and that has not been restrictad, committed, or assigned
to specific purposas within the General Fund

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a
liability s incurred, regardiess of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the prowvider have
been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Measurable means the amounts are
determinable. Revenues are considerad to be available when they are collectable within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the current fiscal pericd. Expenditures generally are recognized when a
liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expendilures related to
compensated absences, claims and judgments, and landfill post-closure costs are
reacognized only when payment is due
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COUNTY OF KAUA'IL, HAWAI'
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Significant revenues that are susceptible to accrual are as follows:

. Property taxes collected within sixty days after year end
Renis and concessions

. Federal and State financial assistance (lo the exten! thal related expenditures
that are eligible for reimbursements have been incurmed)

. Interast

. Revenues collected by the State on behalf of the County, such as fuel faxes and
transient accommaodalion laxes

All other revenue items are considered o be measurable and available only when cash is
recaived.

Intergovernmental revenues are susceptible to accrual based on the compliance, legal, and
contractual requirements of the individual programs. There are essentially two types of
these revenues. For one type of revenues, monies must be expended for a specific purpose
or project and revenues ara recognized to the extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this
type are deferred for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for
expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are
virtually unrestricted as to the purpose of the expenditure. These resources are recognized
as revenues when received, or earfier if susceptible to the accrual criteria.

Proprietary funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as incurred. All proprietary funds
follow applicable GASB guidance or FASB Stafements and Interpretalions, Accounfing
Principles Board Opinions, and Accounling Research Bullefing issued on or before
MNovember 30, 1989, that do not conflict with, or contradict, GASE pronouncemeants.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the County's enterprise funds are charges to customers
for services. Operating expenses for enlerprise funds include the cost of services,
administrabive expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The County's fiduciary funds are limited to agency funds which uses the economic resource
measurement focus, however use the accrual basis of accounting to recognize receivables
and payables. Because, by definition, these assets are being held for the benefit of a third
party and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The County's cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with onginal maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is collateralized in accordance with
State statutes.

Investmants

The County generally invests in cerificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, money
market funds, and government agency securities with federally insured financial institutions
and mutual funds, Investments are reported at fair value. The County's investments are
consistent with the investment guidelines contained in the Hawai'i Revised Statutes (HRS).

HRS authorizes the County to invest, with certain restrictions, in obligations of the State of
Hawai'i, the United States or agencies of the United States, time certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements with federally insured banks and savings and loan associations
authorized to do business in the Stale of Hawal'i.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The County's real propery laxes,
which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year, are based on assessed
valuations as of the previous January 1. Real property taxes are due in two egual
installments on August 20 and February 20. Accordingly, all real properly taxes receivable
as of June 30 are delinguent and are reported as deferred revenue for amounts not
collected within 60 days after the fiscal year end in the fund financial statements. A lien for
real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each year

Receivables

Loans receivable consist of housing rehabilitation loans made with federal funds by the
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund (HCDRF), Federal Grants Fund, and
special revenue funds. The loans are partially offset by a deferred revenue account
Revenue is recognized and included in intergovernmental revenues when the loans made
with federal funds are collected.

Receivables of the Depariment are recognized when revenue is eamed, including charges

for services rendered but not billed, net of allowance for doubtful accounts approximating
£338,000 of billed receivables
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables for federal and state financial assistance are recognized as revenue, in all fund
types, as related expenditures are made

Real Property Held for Sale

Inventory of real property held for sale consists of dwelling units available for sale and is
stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of average cost (which approximates the first-
in, first=out method) or market,

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. The County
defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than 35,000 and an
estimated useful life of more than one year. The Department defines capital assets as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $1,000. Capital assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital
assets are recordad at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assel or
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Major oullays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assel constructed

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful ives:

Primary Govemment

Mator vehicles 3to 15 years
Furniture and equipment 5 to 20 years
Building and improvements 20 to 30 years
Transmission and distribution equipment 25 to 40 years
Infrastructiine 30 to 60 years
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COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI'
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Component Unit

Motor vehicles 7 to 10 years

Furniture and equipment 5 to 20 years

Building and impravemeanis 40 to 50 years

Transmission and distribution equipment 18 to 63 years
Restricted Assets

The County sets aside certain resources for the repayment of enterprise fund revenue
bonds. These resources are classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Nel Assels
and Balance Shee! because their use is limited by bond covenants. The Department seis
aside certain resources to fund future capital improvements of the water supply system

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the County's
policy to use restricted funds first, then unresiricted resources as they are needed.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund Transfers of financial
resources between agencies and activities within the same fund, which are recorded as
revenues by the transferee and expenditures by the transferor, have been eliminated
Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or expenses initially
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the fund
that is reimbursed.

Transfers include operating subsidies and authorized transfers from funds receiving
revenues to funds that will expend those resources

Interfund receivables and payables represent borrowing arrangements between
governmental fund types that are cumrent interfund loans and expected to be paid off within
one year, Advances to and from other funds represent borrowing arrangements between
nongovernmental fund types that are noncurrent. All other outstanding current balances
between funds are reporied as “Due To/From Other Funds.”

Net Assefs

Met assets are comprised of the various net eamings (losses) from operating and
nonoperating revenues, expenses, operating transfers, and contributed capital. Net assels
are classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of related
debt: restricted: and unrestricted. Invested in capital assets. net of related debt, consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to the
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds
or other restricted cash and investments at year end is not included in the calculation of the
amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted net assets consists of net
assels for which constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders,
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grantors, contributors, laws, regulations, and enabling legisiation, including self-mposed
legal mandates. Resiricted net assels are based on the same crtena used o repon
restricted governmental fund balances. Unrestricted nel assets consist of all other nel
assets not included in the above categories.

Compensated Absences

Vacation leave and other compensated absences are accrued as a lability as the benefits
are eamed if the leave is attributable to past service and it is probable that the employees
will be compensated for the benefils through paid time off or some other means, such as
cash payments at termination or retirement

Vacation pay is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental fund types when the
amounts, if any, are due and payable. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured as a result of employee
retirement or termination. Vacation credit payout is recorded in the respective funds where
the employeas’ salary is incurred.

Sick Leave

Permanent full-time County employees accrue sick leave, Sick leave is calculated based
upon current compensation levels. Sick pay can be taken only in the event of illness and is
not convertible to pay upon termination of employment. Sick pay is recognized when leave
is taken because it does not vest when earned. As a result, no liability for sick pay i1s
recognized in the accompanying financial statements. Accumulated sick leave (including
the Department) was approximately 531.7 million at June 30, 2011

Capital Leases

Leases that substantially transfer all of the risks and benefits of ownership are accounted
for as capital leases. Capital leases are included in capital assets and, where appropnate,
are amortized over the shorter of their economic useful lives or lease terms. The related
capital lease obligations are included in long-term labilities in the government-wide
financial statements.

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, Proprietary Fund financial statements, and
Component Unit financial statements, long-term debt, and other long-term obligations are
reported as labilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-lype activities,
Proprietary Fund, or Component Units statement of net assets. Initial-issue bond premiums
and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the effective-interest method. The difference between the reacquisition price of
refunding bonds and the net carrying amount of refunded debt (deferred amount on
refunding) is amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunding debt or the remaining fife
of the refunded debt Bonds payable are reporied nel of the unamortized portion of
applicable premium, discount, or deferred amount on refunding. Bond issuance cosis,
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

including underwriters' discount, are reported as deferred bond issuance costs.
Amortization of bond premiums or discounts, issuance costs, and deferred amounts on
refunding is included in interest expense.

In the fund financial statements, Governmental Funds recognize bond premiums, discounts,
and issuance costs during the period issued. The face amount of debt ssued is reporied as
other financing sources. Premiums received are reported as other financing sources, while
discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from
the actual debt proceeds received, are reporied as debt service expenditures

Facility Reserve Charges

The Department assesses a fee to commercial and residential developers based upon the
number and size of water meters installed at the respective projects which, together with
interest earned thereon, provides for the funding of system capital improvements which are
included as restricted for utility plant construction in the Siatement of Nel Assels
Expenditures of these monies are restricted by the Department ordinances 1o water supply
system capital improvements.

Uze of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with U.5. GAAF requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and other
financing sources and uses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

NOTE 2 - BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the following funds:

General Sewer Trust

Housing and Community Development Revolving Development Capital Improvement
Solid Waste Disposal Bikeway Capital Improvement
Highway Highway Capital Improvement
Liquor Open Space Capital Improvement
Beautification Public Housing Enterprise
Cnminal Asset Forfeiture Sewer Enterprise

Public Access Golf Enterprise

Parks and Playground Capital Improvement

Budgels are adopled on a basis consistent with U5, GAAP except that expenditures include
gncumbrances as budgetary expenditures in the year the commitments are made and
exclude claims and judgments and landfill closure and postclosure liabilities. Annual
appropriations, except enterprise funds, lapse at fiscal year end. Project ordinances are
adopted for capital projects funds.
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (Continued)

The County uses the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

. On or before March 15, the Mayor submits a proposed operafing and capital
projects budget for the year commencing the following July 1 to the County
Council. The operating and capital project budgets include proposed expenditures
and the means to finance them

. Public hearings are conducted to obtain citizen comments. The Council may
amend the Mayor's budget. On or before June 7 of the fiscal year currently ending,
the Council legally enacts the budget through the passage of a budget ordinance.

. Amendments to the enacted budget ordinances may be proposed by the Mayor
and enacted by the Council (under the same procedures prescribed for the
enactment of the annual budget ordinance), provided that no amendment
increases the aggregate of authorized expenditures to an amount greater than the
estimate of available financial resources for the fiscal year.

. The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between programs within a
department without Council approval, however, any transfer that alters the tolal
expenditures of any department must be approved by the Council

Formal budgetary integration is employed in the annual operating budgeis as a
management control device during the year for the General Fund and Special Revenue
Funds (except for Section 8, Plans and Permits, and State Grants). Accordingly, budget
figures are included in the respective Statement/Schedules of Revenues, Expendifures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual The Capital Projects Funds budgels were

adopted on a project basis and they are included in this presentation.

Formal budgetary integration is also employed for the Public Housing, Sewer, and Golf
Funds. Accordingly, budget figures are included as additional information in the respactive
Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Equity - Budge! and Actual for
these funds.

Formal budgetary integration is not employed for the Debt Service Fund, Bond Fund,
Agency Funds, certain Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds, as noted
above. Budgetary control for these funds is achieved through bond indentures, contractual
or grant provisions, project oversight, and legislation

Flexible budgeting is employed for the Department Expenditures may nol exceed
appropriations at the departmental level. Individual fund budgetary comparisons (Dy object
code and by year of appropriation) are reported in separate budgetary reports, which can be
obtained from the County's Director of Finance
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING {Continued)

The final budget figures presented include all amendments during the year. Amendments to
the budget ordinance for the fiscal year were made in compliance with the procedures
described above. Several budget amendments were made during the year.

NOTE 2 - BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
General Fund and budgeted Special Revenue Funds. Capital Projects Funds also employ
encumbrance accounting lo reserve for construction contracts. Actual expenditures on a
budgetary basis include current year reserves for encumbrances and exclude payments on
prior year encumbrances. Encumbrances ouistanding al year end do not constitute
expenditures or habilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent
year. Budgeted deficiencies are funded by the estimated unreserved-undesignated fund
balances as of June 30, 2011

The County's budget is prepared differently from GAAP. Therefore, the Statement of
Ravenuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budge! and Acfual - General
Fund, Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund, and Solid Waste Disposal
Fund are presented on the budgeatary basis, using budgetary expenditure categories.

The following is a reconciliation of the differences between the budgetary basis and GAAP
basis for the excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses for the
aforementioned financial statements

Housing and
Community Solid Waste
General Development Disposal
Fund Rewvolving Fund Fund
GAAP excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other
financing uses $ (115357000 & (95862) $ 1946255
Encumbrances and unexpanded
allotments, curment year (5.411,603) (110.517)  (2.532,921)
Non-GAAP budgetary basis excess
(deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing
USEs $ (16.947.312) 5 _(206.379) $ _(586,666)
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NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The County maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, including the
Department. Each of the fund's and component unit's portion of this pool are displayed in
the accompanying financial statements,

Deposits

The deposits of the County consist of cash and cash equivalents, money market accounts,
and non-negotiable cerificates of deposit. At year end, the carrying values (book balances)
of these deposits with banks and savings institutions approximated $73,520,000 and the
balances carried by the bank were approximately $78,787,000. All of these deposits are
covered by federal depository insurance or collateralized by securities held by financial
ingtitutions in the County’s name

investments

As of June 30, 2011, the County and the Department held approximately $126,404,000 and
$51,817.000, respectively. or 75% and B5% of their investments in Federal Government
Sponsored Enfities and Government Securities. The fair value of the investments
approximate cost.

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of limiting exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates, State
law limits the County from holding investments with maturities in excess of five years.

As of June 30, 2011, the County and the Department had the fellowing investments:

County
Maturily (i y@ars)

Fair Value Less than 1 1-5
Government Sponsored Entities § 1159829374 § 170148584 § 98914510
Gaovernment Securities 10,474,360 - 10,474 360
Money Market Funds 5,378,944 - 5,378,944
Repurchase Agreaments 5041257 5,041,357 —
136823935 22 056,121 114,767 814
Certificates of Doposi 22 078 003 20,392 713 11.666.290
Total 5 166902838 § 42448834 5 126454004
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NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Department
Maturily (i years)
Fair Value __Less than 1 1-5

Government Sponsored Entities 42851000 3 5498000 §$ 37363000
Government Securites B.956 000 - B.956,000
Money Market Funds 6.256,000 1,000,000 5,256,000
Other Fixed Income 480,000 480,000 -
U.S. Corporates 105,000 — 105,000
58,658,000 6,978,000 51,680,000
Certificates of Deposit 2 559000 _2.580. 000 1
Tatal $ 61217000 $ 9537000 5 _51680.000

Credit Risk

State law limits investments to the top rating issued by nationally recognized statistical rating
organizations (NRSRO's). The County has no investment policy that would further limit its
investment choices. As of June 30, 2011, the County's investments had a AA or greater

rating.
Custodial Credit Risk

Far an investment custodial credit risk is the nisk that in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the County will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. All of the County’s investments are
held in its name.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The County places no limit on the amount which may be invested in any one issuer. As of
June 30, 2011, the County and the Department held more than 5% of their investments in
the following:

County Department

$ 38813603 229% 514204462 23.2%
26,230,258 15.5% 3002225 49%
32,027,506 18.9% 16,176,497 26.4%
18,858,008 11.2% 9478425 15.5%

FHLBE - Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC - Freddie Mac

FNMA - Fannie Mae

FFCB - Federal Farm Credit Bank

U.5. Treasury 10474360 62% 8,956 375 14.6%
Blackrock Liguidity Funds 5378944 _32% B37 10.2%
Total $ 131,782,680 77.8% $58073.821 84.8%
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NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of June 30, 2011, for the County's individual major funds and non-major
funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are
as follows:

(Govammental Ach ihes.
Hasing ard
Commungy
Cpergiopment (ieants Capial Oiher
Apvoiving  Soid Wisie Foceral fmprow omant Giow errmantal
Gareral Fund Furd Deposal Geans Fund Fund Baond Furd Furels Tokai
Fiocebvables, et
el proparty Gnoes § 13306 § - 3} - B = 3 - ¥ 1 8 3 MEXE
drunis roevatin 4,108, 550 = B0 - - - 533358 4, 360 602
Iniergow el 1,082 350 = = &40 KR kAL - &5 504 11,654, 548
Lare acen ahis = 97a s = .Amg 858 - - | 16,508, 194
Irgyrance 3 EX) &4, 14 M5 sS4l - 28,0M 628 1,558 046

Tol Recowabies et 5 TARHETE £ 105068 § 10 g 176850 £ 1106 ¢ XE0M s 170800 g 405506

Eluminems-ty [ A i e
[Erierprize
Funds
Py poist, et
ACCIURE Mot pls £ 2AN AN
Imerest -
Insurance -
L5 alowance by
uncollecibin chanes (54, 261

Tokdl Aincorvatins, et § 1,004,082

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are approximately $18.8
million of loans receivable for the governmental activities which are generally due to the
County on various dates through 2066




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Govermmental Activilies
Capital Assets, Nol Beng
Depreciated:
Land
Construchion in progiess
Total Cagital Assals,
Mol Being Deprecialed
Capital Assels, Bang
Depreciatad
Buidngs and improvemenis
Machinery and aquipment
Infrastruchune
Total Capital Assats,
Bemng Depreciated
Less: Accumutated
Drepraczation:
Buildings and mprovemants
Machingny and sdquipmen
Infrastruciure
Total Accumdabed
Depreciation
Govermmental Activities -
Capital Assets, net

Primary Government

Balance Balance
June 30, 2010 Increases __Distregses Transfers Jung 30, 2011
£ 1Ti, 7532 § 3286852 3 - 3 8 175012 24
33,365,067 10,614 876 {1.634.213) - 42, 45.720
205,000,428 13,901,728 {1,634.213) - 217,357,044
g BT Sl 758,833 {4, TET) - {5 43 B2B
56,377 507 5244 003 {1.261,263) - G0, 380 247
637,886,804 547 023 b 638 425 827
788954300 6550650 (1,286,060) - 754,218,802
(30,5759 316) {2 614 GEB) 24, 797 {33, 168.20T)
{27 402 904) (5,112,003 1,122,238 (31,382 668)
{431,841, 118) {6,215 845) = - (436,156 563,
(489.923.338) (13,042 535) 1,147,035 (502,718,838)
& DD4121 394 5§ 6508852 5 (1,77324) s £ 504 B5E 008
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Primary Gowenmiment
Balanoe Balanta
June 30, 2010 INCreases Decreases Transiers June 30, 2011
Busness-type Activiies.
Capital Assets. Mot Baing
Depreciated
Land -] T31200 5 2438857 3§ -~ 3§ - ¥ 5777852
Conalruction in progress 6,513,305 7812892 (2,340 568) ”: - 11,776,650
Total Capital Assets,
Mot Baing Depracialed 13,854 555 10,045, 544 _(2,340,558) - 21,554 545
Capital Assels, Being
Deprecabad
Buildirsgs and mprowements 75,606 361 2,354 455 - - 75,050 855
Machinery and agqupment 4 458, 268 48 923 {81,753 - 4433475
Indrasiructure 11,876,340 ___29687TE8 ¥ - 12,173,138
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated a2 041,000 2,688 222 (81,753} = M B57 469
Liess Accumudated
D phescai i
Buidings and improvemants (28,803, 455) (1,774,825} - (30,668 280)
Machinery and eguipman (2,003 T21) ({334, B30) B1.753 (2,256, Ta8)
Infrastnsciure 16,200, 478) (24 Cas) - (7. 124, 563)
Total Accumulaied
Diepreciation (37,797 654) _[2.333. 740 B1,753 - (0. 025 B41)
Bussnass-type Actrabes -
Capital Aspets, mel £ ER0OTHMS §  104140M S (2340508 5 - % TB182373

Depreciation expense was charged to funcions of the primary government as follows

Governmental Activites
General government
Puiblic salety
Public works
Highmwarys and sineats
Public wasifare
Culture and recreaton
Sanitation

Total Depreciation Expenss - Governmental Activilies

Business-type Actiibes

Public housang
Senaer
Gaolf

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Adnilias
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% 1,005008
2,685 651
1,936,116
5,857 839

535 450
i, 324
1,102 147

¥ 1384258

5 TEAE10
1,368,874
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Component Linit
Coaptal Asgatn Mot Baang

Constnuclion in progness
Total Capitsd Asasts,
Mot By D iated
Capital Asssts. Being

Buabdngs and improvements
Machingry and equipment
Infrasinachure

Total Capital Assots,

Baing Copraciabed
Less: Accumudabocd

Depreciaton
Buddings and mprovements
Macheneny Bnd equipmant
Infras Fuciure

Total Accumulaied

Component Lini -
Captal Azgeais e

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Compoanent Lind
Balances HBalance

June 30, 2010 ncreases Decreases Transfers June 30, 3011
5 00 3 814084 5 - 3 = R 1,334 128
18006 515 33,805,075 _ (20,274,767} =i 22,556 T93
19,528, 678 24.819,138 _ {20374 TET) o 23 BT
£,088, o068 8,150 - - 5 068, 145
4,615, 564 15T G54 {55100 - 4 BOT,7TH
21375416 18,510 475 [ 414) - 232 BR3 431
223,394,005 WIITETS  _ (251,804) - 242 A50, 354
11,371,106} {120,855} = - (1,451 SE1)
(3,643, 758) {207 50T} £.510 - (3,605, 75E)
(71,251 243} (5,324 T48) 245 414 = ;'."ﬂ- M 5T
{76,276, 10T) {5,743, 1103 251 G4 - (B, TET 283

$ _IBEEA44TT F JAS0GAN2 § (20274 THT) % - F 184500 GE2
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NOTE 7 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

The Interfund Due From/To Other Funds consist of the following as of June 30, 2011:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Other Governmental Funds $ B30,003
General Fund Solid Waste Fund 360,000
General Fund Housing and Community Development Fund 25,000
General Fund Federal Grants Fund 35,264
General Fund Sewer Enterprise Fund 350,000
General Fund Golf Enterprise Fund 156,005
Solid Waste Fund General Fund 4,445 376
General CIP Fund Grants CIP Fund 2,165,871
Grants CIP Fund Sewer Enterprise Fund 577,148
Bond Fund General Fund 1,346
Bond Fund Federal Granis Fund 26, 406
Bond Fund Other Governmental Funds a70,758
Other Governmental Funds Solid Waste Fund 1,034
Other Governmental Funds General CIP Fund 19
Other Governmental Funds Federal Grants Fund 3,343,677
Other Governmental Funds General Funds ___ 20088

$ 13,328,793

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover the temporary cash shortages in the
respective funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by

June 30, 2012

Internal balances consist of the following at June 30, 2011:

Receivable

General Fund
General Fund

Grants CIP Fund

Fund P Fun
Sewer Enterprise Fund

Golf Enterprise Fund
sewer Enterpnse Fund
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175,580
156,005
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NOTE 7 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES (Continued)

Transfers for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. consisted of the following:

Trangbens out
Oehiar SéwEr
Salid Waste Gowrnmental Entarprisa
Genaryl Fund Fund Funds Fund Takal
Transhrs in

Solid Wasta Fund $ SBM3M 5§ - 5 B2z391 % - $ 10683 725
Ganeral CIP Fund 6476 001 - - - 5476001
Galf Enterpnse Fund 1,229 984 - - - 12248 554
Sewar Entarpnse Fund 3,015 7B - E03.121 - 3618819
Other Govemnmantal Funds T 485 4B4 822,381 2,000 000 BO3 121 10,910,534
5 28078611 § 822 361 £ 3425512 § G603 121 § 32828635
+ B LNLANLEL LI ! erehe—ldd] A e o e o B i ] e

Transfers are recorded to fund the short-term operating requirements of individual funds.

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2011, net assets consisted of the following:

Invested in Capital Assets, Metof Related Debt

MNat property, plant, and equipment
Less: Long-term debt

Less: Capital lease obligation

&dd: Uinspant debt proceads

Subtotal
Restricked
Capital projects
Less: Linspani dabt proceeds
Accrueed inberest payable

Otrver - dabl sandos
Chiver - restricted cash and invesimenis

Subtotal, Restricted
Unrestrictad

Total Met Assats

Gowarmnmanial Business-type
Activbes Activibes Compaonent Unit
§ 508858008 3§ 76162373 154 8462 582
(121 877 .881) (18.639.506) (98.080.250)
{4,783 81T) - {4,851,000)
70995 072 - 50,117,185
453,192,782 57 522 BET 132,138,777
&7, 787,118 - 4 228 710
{T0.986,072) - (50,117,185)
(2 550, 184) - {1,805, 553)
4 103,154 - -
- 347,335 50,117,185
168.346,037 347,335 2424157
65401 348 8,124 987 14.553,030
§ 5358540067 5 655995189 148,115, 864
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NOTE 9 - CAPITAL LEASES

The County leases machinery and equipment under non-cancelable leases expiring at
vanous dates through February 2020 which meet the criteria for capitalization. These
capital leases are financed from General Fund resources.

The estimated value of the leased machinery and equipment at the inception of the leases
net of accumulated depreciation, amounted to 7,344 619, The related present value of the
remaining obligations under the capital leases which amounted to 34,783,617 at June 30,
2011 and are included in the capital assets and long-term liabilities, accordingly

The future minimum obligations under capital leases at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interast Total
2012 5 1077025 2 210285 § 1.287.310
2013 1,118 508 167, B02 1.287 310
2014 738,458 123,554 862,052
2015 554 339 849 565 B43, 804
2016 436,531 83,728 500,259
2017-2020 857,716 1010, 866 958 702
Totals $ 4783617 § 755920 § 5.539.537

On February 19, 2004, the Department entered into a Water Treatment and Delivery
Agreement (Agreament) with an unrelated third party developer. The Agreament requires
the developer to build, operate, and maintain a surface water treatment plant (SWTP) with a
capacity of 3.0 million gallons per day (MGD). The Department is required to purchase, al a
minimum, 2.0 MGD, and to provide the developer a credit towards its facility reserve charge.
The term of the Agreement is 15 years and the Agreeament provides the Department with the
option of accepting the dedication of the SWTF at no cost after the reimbursement date, as
defined. The Department commenced water purchases on January 1, 2008

The capital lease obligation is amortized at an implicit rate of approximately 6%. The annual
requirements to amortize capital lease obligation as of June 30, 2011, are approximately as
follows:
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NOTE 9 - CAPITAL LEASES (Continued)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interast Total
2012 % 513,000 £ 279000 S5 Te2000
2013 545 000 247 000 792 000
2014 579,000 213,000 792,000
2015 615,000 177,000 792,000
2016 853,000 139,000 792 000
2017-2019 1,946,000 166,000 2,112,000
Totals $ 4851000 51221000 § 6072000

The utility plant related to the SWTP facility was approximately $7,181,000 as of
June 30, 2011. The provision for accumulated depreciation related to the SWTP facility was
approximately 52,943,000 as of June 30, 2011.

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Agmraart e
Haisce Balarce mnts due
Juna 30 20100 ASENONE Asifucions Juing 30, 2T ' T O
Governmanial Aclivties.
Bonds Payatke
Genarl cbigalon bonds  tMe0D0 % - L JEES0DD 8 YMOTOODO0 B 2450 D0
Deavlarrad Cosis
For Siusnca pramumi 1.048 480 - 52, 48 o ] 53,088
0 rhunding (157,733 = [10,0°1:2) A A [ABEF)
Toinl Bonds Payabls 125 TTS. 75T - 3558 078 X0 ATT BRY 2 A3 0T
i @ g m enis 8 285 TS 2045 481 LTI ADE 7605 890 a5 45
gl closung and posicicsuns 1582 152 " 1008, 54T 18, 575 595 A7 TS
Capital ek olvicrationrs 3054 0T 31658.550 1 058 Bl 4 TAAETT 1,077,025
Comperaated stasnces 11,555,003 __4zasaa 4 237 536 __ 11, BAA XA 2 BT Coe
Governrmertal Actrebeg,
Long-term Linbdtes T 10IMEE1  § 15830885 § T84 T338E5 § 11,718 &5
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Fopr et
Balarce Bl amounts dus
Jure 30, 2010 et RishuCson dune 30, 2011 wilhin o i
fusnexs-fype Actnnfme:
Borsis Payabis
General obigaton bords 3 1300000 3§ = H 0000 % 1960000 % 45,000
Rersmras bonds 305,000 - $00, 000 208,000 205,000
Diofirrend Cosis
Fif BB URNCS PISM L 20,847 - 3427 1742 AT
O nefunding L - (5. 1489 (8, 175 L
Tobw Bonds Payabis 154, 52N - I8 ITR 1 355, 245 A28
Lo Pargiten b Stale
L S T 483 700 1,558 48 1, MBS 850 VT 280, 261 1,847,800
Compensabed Abssrces 515 755 ___1s0332 206 e 506 3T 137,000
Elypsrinii-tyol Sy,
Lwng-teren Lisstabtrs % inTOZETE ¥ LTABTHY  § 2300530 5 1DY42833 8§ 2322678
Dvacrahsly Preseahed Com pamesd Lini:
Berads Pareaitie
Gereral obligabon bards § TROENDO0 § - ¥ 450500 § 2 TiENS00D % 451,000
Dlerresd Comin
Fio 65 Lance [rem s 235 220 - 13 07 221,822 -
On refunding 305, 240) — {157 (384 385) -
Total Bonds. Payabis 71,500 065 = 481 2340 T1 468758 481,000
Lowns Parpabin 34418 554 157,323 1.348.253 20,641 504 1, s OC
C T peeianed ADSerces fird 4t AEE AT L BT2 565 555 00C
Capdnl Limsn O 5310830 & 483 530 4,851,000 §13.000
Crompeonesnd Linil, Long-lerm
Lisabrdiboes $  02RsE T 3 4 158 735 % 2 802 137 5 10aBaMg % :II||5|:|]'|:

General Obligation Bonds - The County issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for
the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. These bonds have been issued by
the County for both primary government and component unit activities.

General obligation bonds are direct cbligations of the County. The County has pledged its
full faith and credit. Additicnally, the Depariment has pledged to maintain and collect
revenues sufficient to pay all operating costs and to pay the principal and interest on such
bonds as they bacome due.

The County and the Department issued general obligation bonds through the Build America
Bonds and Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds programs that provide 35% and
45%, respactively, in federal subsidies on the total interest requiremeants. The interest is paid
to the County and the Department on a semi-annual basis cormesponding with the interest
payment dates to the bondholders. Subsidy payments of 3695323 and $275,435 were
received in fiscal year 2011 for Build America Bonds and Recovery Zone Economic

Development Bonds, respectivaly.
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General obligation bonds payable reported on the government-wide Statement of
Net Assefs at June 30, 2011, are comprised of the following individual issues.

Amount
Governmental Activities:

General obligation bonds, 2010 Series A, original amount
£47 B35 000, due in annual installments of $1,490,000 to
$3 570,000 through August 2033, interest payments semi-
annually from 1.955% to 5.763% (before the federal
subsidy). $ 47 835000

General obligation bonds, 2010 Series A, original amount
$12,165,000, due in annual instaliments of $3,140,000 to
$6.025,000 through August 2034, interest payments semi-
annually from 5.863% to 5913% (before the federal
subsidy). 12,165,000

General obligation bonds, 2005 Series A, onginal amount
342 180,000, due in annual installments of $1,120,000 to
$3,355,000 through August 2028, interest payments semi-
annually from 3.25% to 5%. 38,465,000

General obligation bonds, 2001 Sernes A, onginal amount
$33.635,000, due in annual instaliments of $865 000 to
$2.355,000 through Augusl 2025, interest payments semi-
annually from 4% to 5.625%. 21,455,000

General obligation taxable bonds, 2000 Series B, onginal
amount %2 820,000, due in annual installments of
$250,000 to $325000 from Awugust 2014, interest
payments semi-annually from 8% to 8.1%. 1.150 000
Total Governmental Activities $ 121,070,000
Business-type Activities:
General obfigation bonds, 2005 Series A, original amount
$1,565000, due in annual installments of $145000 fo
$190,000 through August 2017, interest payments semi-
annually from 3.25% to 5% $ 1,160,000

Total Business-type Activities $ 1160000
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Annual requirements to amortize primary government general obligation bonds payable
(without regard to the interast subsidies previously identified) as of June 30, 2011, are
approximately as follows:;

Gomrnmantil Acbdbes Businesshpa Acihibes Total
Fiscal Year Ending
Jufiy 30 Principal inores| Frincipal Intarost Princpal Inliefes
2012 § 2450000 § GOSA000 § 5000 § ag000 & 0 2555000 % 0 6112000
2013 2 575,000 E.543.000 150,000 LFALLI 2TE000 5,545 004
2004 4 205 000 8,754 000 160,004 36 000 4385 0] 5,830,000
2015 = 285000 Suba D00 165,000 29000 4,150,000 5655000
Foi 3] 3 E20,000 £ A3 000 170,00 22 ) 3,850,000 5485000
J017 202 22570 000 24,413,000 370,000 18000 22 840,000 24 437 D00
H22-2026 3,235 000 17,731 000 - - 33035 000 17,731,000
T 2031 L5 T OO0 0,623 000 - - 26, 740,000 H6I3.000
2033-2035 21 450 D00 .06 000 - - 21,450 000 108000
Tolals § 121070000 § 637000 § 1160000 S 196000 § 122230000 § B3SMI00
Amount
Component Unit:
County Series 20104, last installment 2033, Maturing serially
from August 1, 2013. Interest rate - 1.96% to 5.76%
(before the federal subsidy). lssued March 24, 2010
Original amount - $60.000,000. $ 60,000,000
County Series 2005A, last installment 2028, Maturing serally
from August 1, 2008. Interest rate - 3.25% to 5.00%
Issued November 10, 2005. Original amount - $6 485000 6,305,000
County Series 20014, last installment 2025, Maturing serially
from Awgust 1, 2001. Interest rate - 4.00% to 6.25%
Issued May 15, 2001. Original amount - $11.725,000. 5,240,000
County Series 1980, last installment 2015. Maturing senally
from March 1, 1983. Interest rate - 5.00%. Issued April 7,
1880. Original amount - $300,000. 66,500
Total Companent Unit $§ 71611500
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Annual requirements to amortize component unit general obligation bonds payable (without
regard to the interest subsidies previously identified) as of June 30, 2011, are approximately
as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 491000 § 3487000 § 3,078000
2013 516,000 3,462,000 3,878,000
2014 2417000 3,415,000 5,832,000
2015 2,503,000 3,148,000 5,651,000
2016 2,565,000 3,265,000 5,830,000
2017-2021 14,430,000 14,697,000 29,127,000
2022-2026 18,145,000 10,967,000 29,112,000
2027-2031 18,865,000 6,088,000 24,951,000
2032-2034 11,679.500 837,000 12,616,500

Totals $ 71611500 $49464000 $ 121.075.500

At June 30, 2011, approximately $20.5 million of primary government and $8.9 million of
companent unit general obligation bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

Revenue Bonds:

Revenue bonds are direct obligations where the County pledges income derived from
acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service

At June 30, 2011, the long-term debt of the Public Housing Enterprise Fund comprised
approximately of $205,000 of 1892 series Rental Housing revenue bonds (onginal amount
$4 2 million) with the final annual instaliment of $205,000 due in Aprl 2012, Interest on
bonds are payable semi-annually at 7.25%.

Annual requirements to retire revenue bonds payable at June 30, 2011, are approximately
as follows:

Principal Interest Total

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2012 $ 205000 § 15000 $ 220000
Totals $ 205000 § 15000 S5 220000
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NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Loans Payable: Business-type Activities

The County has a construction loan agreement with the Stale totaling
approximately $2.6 milkon to fund a portion of the construction
cost of the Kapa'a Wastewater Treatment Flant Principal,
interest, and lpan fee payments are due quarerly in equal
instaliments of $46 272 Interest is accrued at 3.5% per annum
The loan was interest-free during the penod of construction. - 645 449

During fiscal year 1995 the County entered into an addiional
construction loan agreement with the State totaling approximately
$700000 to fund a change order related fto the Kapa'a
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Principal, interest, and loan fee
payments are due in semi-annual installiments of $23.5920
{$47 850 annually). Interest is accrued at 3.06% per annum. 148,091

During fiscal year 1993, the County entered inlo a construction
loan agreement with the State totaling approximately $14.1
million to fund a portion of the construction cost of the Lthu'e
Wastewater, Phase IV Project A supplemental loan
agreement reduced the principal amount to approximately
%13.4 million. Principal, interest. and loan fee paymenis are
due quarterly in equal installments of $239 699 (3958 796
annually). Interest is accrued from the date of the State-
issued warrant (March 7, 1994) or check for each subsequent
loan amount disbursed to the County at 3.78% per annum.
The construction loans are general obligation debt of the
County that do not specify a dedicated revenue source to be
used for repayment of the loans. The construction of each of
these plants was completed during fiscal year 1997. The
County determined that the funding source for repayment of
these loans will be from the Sewer Enterprise Fund. 2,338,971

During fiscal year 2008, the County entered into a new
construction agreement with the State to fund a cesspool
conversion project. The agresment allows the County to
request reimbursement for project related expenditures from
the State. Principal and interest payments are due in semi-
annual instaliments of $44 582 (389,164 annually). A loan fee
is assessed at 1% of the outstanding principal balance.

Interest is accrued at 2.13% per annum,. 1,107,267
Balance forward $ 4239778
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_ Amount
Balance camried forward $ 4239778

During fiscal year 2007, the County entered into a consiruction
agreement with the State totaling approximately 32.2 million
to fund a wastewater effluent system. Principal and interast
payments are due in semi-annual installments of 358 425
($116,850 annually). A loan fee is assessed at .25% of the
outstanding principal balance. Interest is accrued at .50% per
annum. 1,687,755

During fiscal year 2009, the County entered inlo a new
construction agreament with the State totaling approximately
%21 million to continue to fund the wastewater effluent
system. Pnncipal and interest payments are due in semi-
annual instalments of $55611 ($111,222 annually). A loan
fee is assessed at .25% of the outstanding principal balance.
Interest is accrued at .50% per annum. 1,707,692

During fiscal year 2009, the County enlered into a second new
construction agreement with the State totaling approximately
54.5 million to fund sewer system improvements. Principal
and interast payments are due in semi-annual installments of
5108 486 (3216,972 annually). A loan fee is assessed al
.23% of the outstanding principal balance. Interest is accrued
at .50% per annum. 3,332,336

During fiscal year 2009, the County entered into a third new
construction agreement with the State totaling approximately
$952,000 to fund wastewater pump station improvements
Principal and interest payments are due in semi-annual
installments of $12,051 ($24,102 annually). A loan fee is
assessed at 25% of the outstanding principal balance.
Interest is accrued at 50% per annum. 381,065

Dunng fiscal year 2010, the County entered into a new
construction agreament with the Sate totaling approximately
4.9 million to fund the wastewater plant digester repair.
Principal and interest payments are due in semi-annual
installments of $137 553 ($275,106 annually). A loan fee is
assessed at 25% of the outstanding principal balance.
Interest is accrued at 50% per annum _4,598, 904

Balance forward 3 15847 730
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Balancea carried forward

Duwring fiscal year 2011, the County entered into a new
construction agreement with the State totaling approximately
$8.2 milion to fund Phase | of the Waimea Wastewater
Treatment Plant Expansion. Principal and inferest payments
are due in semi-annual instaliments of $36885 ($73,770
annually), A loan fee is assessed at 0125% of the outstanding
principal balance. Interest is accrued at .50% per annum.

Total Business-type Activities

Amount

3

3

15,947,730

1,335,531
17,283,261

Annual requirements to retire loans payable as of June 30, 2011, are approximately as

follows:
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal interest Total
2012 1.847000 3 295,000 2,142,000
2013 1,880,000 259,000 2,138,000
2014 1,691,000 204,000 1,885,000
2015 1,025,000 130,000 1,155,000
2016 841,000 99,000 940,000
2017-2021 4,286,000 374,000 4 660 000
2022-2026 4,383.000 163,000 4,546,000
2027-2030 1,330,281 14,000 1,344 261
Totals 17.283.261 $ 1,538,000 18,821,261
Component Unit:
Amound
State Revolving Fund Loan -
Kokolau Tunnel, last installment 2021. Maturing serially from
July 15, 2001. Interest rale - 1.37%. Semi-annual loan fee
rate - 1.625%. Date issued - July 15, 2001. Original
amount - $1,755,328 -3 854,018
Kekaha Well, last installment 2022, Maturing sernally from Apnl
15, 2002, Interest rate - 1.01%. Semi-annual loan fee rale -
1.625%. Date issued - Apnl 15 2002, Original amount -
$1,097,536. _539.795
Balance forward £ 1493814
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Balance carmed forward

Hanapepa 27" Steel Pipeline, last installmant 2023, Maturing
serially from July 15, 2003. Interest rate - 0.99%. Semi-
annual loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued - July 15, 2003,
Original amount - $691.134

Hanapepe River Crossing Pipeline, last installiment 2023
Maturing serially from July 15, 2003, Interest rate - 0.99%
Semi-annual loan fee rate - 1.625%, Date issued - July 15,
2003. Original amount - 51,345,040,

Wailua Homesteads Well MNo. 3, last instaliment 2024
Maturing serally from March 15, 2004. Inlerest rate -
0.54%. Semiannual loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued -
March 15, 2004. Original amount - 5418 967

LThu'e Steel Tanks 1 and 2, last instaliment 2024. Maturing
serially from Jan 15, 2004, Interest rate - 0.46%. Semi-
annual loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued - January 13,
2004. Original amount - $1,243 017,

Omellas 0.2 MG Tank, last instaliment 2025, Maturing serially
from January 15 2005. Interest rate - 0.58%. Semi-annual
loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued - January 15, 2005
Original amount - $808 368,

18" Waterline replacement along Kuhio Highway, last
installment 2026. Maturing senally from August 15, 2005.
Interest rate - 0.16%. Semi-annual loan fee rate - 1.625%
Date issued - August 15 2005. Original amount
$2.481,289.

Poipu Road 16" Main Replacement, last installment 2027,
Maturing serially from January 15, 2007. Interest rate -
0.16%. Semi-annual loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued -
January 15, 2007. Original amount - $5.585,979.

Balance forward
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Balance carred forward

Stable 1.0 MG Tank, last installment 2029, Maturning sernally
from March 15, 2000, Interest rate - 0.13%. Semi-annual
loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued - March 15, 2008
Original amount - $7.274 996

Kaumualii Highway 12 Main Replacement, lasl instaliment
2029. Maturing serially from August 15, 2009. Interest
rate - 0.16%. Semi-annual lcan fee rate - 1.625%. Date
issued - August 15, 2009, Original amount - $3 989,537,

Waha, Wawae and Niho Roads Main Replacement, last
instaliment 2029. Maturing serially from August 15, 2009,
Interest rate - 0.16%. Semi-annual loan fee rate - 1.625%
Date issued - August 15, 2009. Original amount -
$1.844 718

Kapiimao 05 MG Tank, last installment 2030. Maturing
serially from January 15, 2010. Interest rate - 0.21%. Semi-
annual loan fee rate - 1.625%. Date issued - January 15,
2010. Original amount - $3,588 913,

Total Component Unit

Amaount

10,666,868

6,872,043

3,802 138

1,753,002

3,547,585

$ 26541634

Annual requirements to retire the component unit loans payable as of June 30, 2011, are

approximately as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 1.586.000 $ 049000 § 2535000
2013 1,580,000 894 000 2484 000
2014 1,596,000 836,000 2,432,000
2015 1,603,000 77,000 2,380,000
2016 1,610,000 718,000 2,328,000

2017-2021 8,150,000 2,892,000 11,142,000

2022-2026 7,225,000 1,261,000 8,486,000

2027-2030 3,281,634 219,000 3,500,634

Totals S 26641634 $8.646000 § 3528763
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NOTE 11 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Pension

Substantially all sligible employees of the County (including the Department) are members
of the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawai'i (ERS), a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement benefits, as well as,
death, and disability benefits. HRS Section 88 establishes or amends benefit provisions

Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory option. In 1984, legislation
was enacted to add a new noncontributory option for members of the ERS who are also
covered under Social Security. Persons employed in positions not covered by Social
Security are preciuded from the noncontributory option. The noncontributory option provides
for reduced benefits and covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1884,
Employees hired before that date were allowed to continue under the eontributory oplion or
to elect the new contributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions. Both
options provide for a menthly retirement allowance based on the employee’'s age, years of
credited service, and Average Final Compensation (AFC). The AFC is the average salary
earned during the five highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if the
employee became a member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for members hired on of
after that date and prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the three highest paid years of
service, excluding the vacation payment. Effective January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest
three calendar years or highest five calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment or,
highest three school contract years, or last 36 credited months or last 80 credited months
plus lump sum vacation payment. All benefits vest after five and ten years of crediled
sarvice under the contributory and noncontributory options, respectively. Members, except
police officers, under the contributory option contribute at a rate of 15% of their salary.
Members who are police officers have a mandatory contribution rate of 18.70% of their
salary.

On July 1, 2006, a new hybrid contributory plan became effective pursuant to Act 179, SLH
of 2004. Members in the hybrid plan are eligible for retirement at age 62 with five years of
credited service or age 55 with 30 years of credited service. Members will receive a benefit
multiplier of 2% for each year of credited service in the hybrid plan. The benefit payment
options are similar to the curent contributory plan. Almost 58,000 current members, all
members of the noncontributory plan and certain members of the contributory plan, are
eligible to join the new hybrid plan. Most of the new employees hired from July 1, 2006, are
required to join the new hyband plan.

The ERS provides basic pension benefits to individuals receiving pensions. Employer
contributions to the ERS are comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments requined
to liquidate the unfunded accrued liability over the closed period ending June 30, 2029. The
ERS uses the Entry Age Mormal Actuarial Cost method to calculate the unfunded accrued

liability
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The County's (including the Department’s) payroll for employees covered by the plan for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was approximately $67.8 million. The County is required to
contribute an actuarially determined amount to the ERS. Contributions made to the ERS by
the County, and employees for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, were approximately
$10.9 million and $4.4 million, respectively. The County's actuanally determined contrnibution
s 1% of the total current year actuarially determined contribution requirements for all
employers, The County’s coentributions to ERS for fiscal years 2011, 2010, and 2009 were
approximately $10.9 million, $10.7 million, and $10.6 million, respectively. Contributions for
fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 were equal to the required contributions for each
respective year.

ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) that includes financal
statements and required supplementary information which may be obfained from the
following address:

Employeas’ Retirameant System of the State of Hawar'
201 Merchant Street, Suite 1400
Honolulu, Hawai'i 86813

The following data was obtained from the disclosures contained in the CAFR for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Number of employers as of June 30, 2008 was:

State 1
Counties _4
Total employers -

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the ERS are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Employer and member contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions
are due. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
terms of the plan,

Method Used fo Value Investments

Plan investments are reported at fair value. Where appropriate, the fair value includes
disposition costs. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair
value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future
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NOTE 11 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

principal and interest payments, and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar
instruments. The fair value of real estate investments and real estate owned are based on
independent appraisals and estimated values. Investments that do have an established
market are reported at estimated fair value.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The County has a Deferred Compensation Plan (Plan) created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a
portion of their salary until future years. Participation in the Plan is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The Small Business Job Protection Act of 1998 requires that all
plan assets and income be placed in trust, custodial account or annuity contract for the
exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficianes.

The County has met the requirements for the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 for
its Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Plan, and in accordance with the criteria set forth in
the GASBE Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting Code Section 457
Deferred Compensation Plans, the County has excluded the plan assets and liabilities from
the govermnment-wide financial statements because the County does not have significant
administrative involvement in the Plan or perform the investment function for the Plan. All
such amounts are not subject to the claims of the County's general creditors.

NOTE 12 - POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN
Plan Description

The County provides certain healthcare and life insurance benefits to all qualified employees
through the Hawaii employer - Union Health Benefit Trust Fund (EUTF), an agent multiple-
employer defined benefit plan, established through Chapter B7A of the Hawai'i Revised
Statutes (HRS). The EUTF was established to provide a single delivery system of health
benefits for state and county workers, refirees, and their dependents. As an agency of the
State, the EUTF contracts with providers of medical, dental, vision, and life insurance plans
The EUTF plan currently provides medical, dental, vision, and life insurance benefits. The
EUTF issues an annual financial report that is available to the public. That report may be
obtained by writing to:

EUTF
201 Merchant Straet, Sutte 1520
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813
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For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the County pays the entire base monthly
contribution for employees retiring with 10 years or more of credited service and 50% of the
base monthly contribution for employees retiring with fewer than 10 years of credited
service. A reliree can elect a family plan to cover dependents

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 but before July 1, 2001, and who retire with less
than 10 years of service, the County makes no contributions. For those retiring with at least
10 years but fewer than 15 years of service, the County pays 50% of the base monthly
contribution. For those retiring with a least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the
County pays 75% of the base monthly contribution. For those employees retining with at
least 25 years of service, the County pays 100% of the base monthly contribution. Retirees
in this category can elect a family plan to cover dependents

For employees hired on or after July 1, 2001, and who retire with less than 10 years of
service, the County makes no contributions. For those retiring with at least 10 years but
fewer than 15 years of service, the County pays 50% of the base monthly contribution. For
those retiring with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the County pays 75%
of the base monthly contribution. For those employees retiring with at least 25 years of
service, the County pays 100% of the base monthly contribution. Only single plan coverage
is provided for retirees in this category. Retirees can elect family coverage but must pay the
difference.

Funding Policy

Effective July 1, 2006, EUTF implemented GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pensions. GASE 43 establishes accounting and
financial reporting standards for plans that provide other postemployment benefits (OPEB)
other than pensions. GASB Statement No. 43 requires defined benefit OPEB plans that are
administered as trust or equivalent arrangement to prepare a statement of plan assets and a
statement of changes in plan assels.

The reporting of active and retiree (including their respective beneficianes) healthcare
benefits provided through the same plan should separate those benefits for accounting
purposes between active and retiree healthcare benefits. Accordingly, the County repans
the retires healthcare benefits as OPEB in conformity with GASE Statement No. 42 and the
active employee healthcare benefits as risk financing in conformity with GASB Statement
Ma. 10, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance
Issues, as amendead

Effective July 1, 2007, the County implemented GASB Statement No. 45, Accounfing and
Financial Reporting by Employer for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, which
requires reporting the OPEB liability on an accrual basis. Because the Stalement was
implemented on a prospective basis, the OPEB liability at transition was zero.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'L, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 12 - POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN (Continued)

The County's base contribution levels to EUTF are established by Stalutes. The retiree is
responsible to pay the differance if the base contribution is less than the cost of the monthly
[Premuium.

Annual OPEB Cost

The County's annual OPEB cost for each plan is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with
the parameters in GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The net OPEB obligation
is determined based upon current year contributions and any short-term differences which
are amounts that will be contributed within one year or the next actuarial determination date
At June 30, 2011, the County's post-retirement payable of $10,995 965 is considered a
short-term difference and has been included in the respective annual OPEB contributions.
At June 30, 2011, the Department's post-retirement payable of $845 959 is considered a
short-term difference and has been included in the respective annual OPEB contributions.
The following table presents the annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost
contributed to the plan and the net OPEB hability.

County:
Percentage of Met
Fiscal Year Annual OPEE OPEB
Ending June 30, Cost Cost Contributed Oibligation
2008 $ 11,510,000 100.0% : g
2010 § 11,926,000 100.0% .3 -
2011 $ 16483000 100.0% ] -
Depariment;
Percentage of Met
Figcal Year Annual OPEB OPEE
Ending June 30, Cost Cost Confributed _ Obiligation
2009 $ 728,000 100.0% -7 -
2010 ® 755000 100.9% $ (7.000)
2011 § 1,072,000 104 0% & (50.182)
ar




COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 12 - POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN (Continued)

Funding Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the Plan as of July 1, 2009, the effective date of the biannual OPEB
valuation, was as follows:

Urifursdiad
Achuanal Aciuadial Actuarisl USAL as &
Valuation Walus of Acened Accned Funded Cowmred Percentage of
Dt Assals Liability (AAL)  Lisbility {LIAAL) Ratio Paymil Covered Paynol
Tir2008 13490000 § 207035000 5 190 545000 T % 65885000 F %

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occumence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumplions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Actuarially
determined amounts are subject to continual revisions as actual results are compared with past
expeciations and new estmates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, is
designed to present multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuanal accrued liabilities for benefits.
Actuarial methods and assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the plan and include the types
dbﬁﬂ[ﬂﬂﬁﬁ&dﬂﬂmﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂluﬂtﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂiﬂlpﬂmﬂﬁﬂmmﬂm
costs between the employer and plan members to that point The actuanal methods and
assumpticns used include ftechnigues that are designed to reduce the effects of short-tem
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-
term perspective of the calculations. Significant methads and assumptions were as follows:

County
Actuarial valuation date July 1, 2009
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, period
ending June 30, 2037
Remaining amortization period 30 years
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of retum T%
Projected salary increases 3.5%
Medical and Rx Pre-65 10.5% initial, 5% ultimate
Medical and Rx Post-65 10.25% initial; 5% ultimate
Dental 6.0% initial, 4% ultimate
Vision 4.0% initial; 3% ultimate
Medicare Part B 14.63% initial, 5% ultimate
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COUNTY OF KAUA®l, HAWAI
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 12 - POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN (Continued)

The number of participants as of July 1, 2009, the effective date of the biannual OFEB
valuation, follows, There have been no significant changes in the number of coverad
participants or the type of coverage since

County Department
Active employees 1,076 74
Retired employees 633 a0
Deferred vested employees 85 _ 4
Total 1,784 108

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims and Judgmenis

The County is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage 1o, and
destruction of assets: errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The County maintains certain comprehensive general liability and property insurance, public
official and law enforcement liability insurance, and excess auto liability insurance for claims.
It is the opinion of management and legal counsel that such claims and lawsuils are either
covered by the County's insurance policies, if they should exceed the County’s retained nisk,
or are recorded in the government-wide financial statements. There was no reduchon in
insurance coverage during the year from coverage in the prior year. During the past four
fiscal years, the amount of settlemenis in cases covered by insurance have not exceeded
the insurance coverage. The County is substantially self-insured for its vehicles as well as
for all other perils including workers' compensation and general liability below $500,000
Claims against the County are paid out of the General Fund.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurmed and the amount of that
loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been
incurred but not reported (IBNR). Claims liabiliies, including IBNR, are based on the
estimated ultimate cost of setlling the claims, and include incremental costs for the hiring of
special counsel and expert witnesses. Claims liabilities are estimated on a case-by-case
review of all claims and the application of historical experience to outstanding claims.
Estimates of IBMR are based on historical experence. The liability for claims and judgments
is reported on the government-wide Statement of Nef Assels. Al June 30, 2011, the amount
of this liability was approximately $7.6 million. This is the County’s best estimate based on
available information. Changes in the reported liability since July 1, 2010, are given below:
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JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Current
Liability at Year Claims Claim
Fiscal Beginning and Changes Payments Liability at
Year of Year In Estimates and Adjustments _End of Year
2010 5 11,214,081 5 2724332 $(5651688) $ 8286705
2011 % B.286,705 $ 2,045 481 $(2723496) § 7608690

Purchase Commitmeanis

The outstanding portion of contractual commitments for capital projects, supplies, and other
expenditures at June 30, 2011, was approximately $24.2 million. Contractual commitments
are generally reflected in the governmental fund financial statements as committed fund

balance.

NOTE 14 - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE COSTS

GASBE Statement Mo. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfil Closure and
Postclosure Care Cosits. which is based on the October 9, 1991 United Slates
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) rule, "Solid Waste Disposal Facility Critera”
establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste
after Oclober 9, 1991, In accordance with GASE Statement No. 18, the County estimates in
advance the total cost of closure and post-closure care during the life of those landfills rather
than after their closings. Federal and State laws and regulations require the County to place
final covers on certain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform cerain
maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thily years after closure. Annual
additions to the liability for closure and posi-closure care cosis are based on landfill capacity
used as of each balance sheet date

The County has three landfill sites - Kekaha Landfill Phases | and Il, and Halehaka Landfill
The County has closed the Kekaha Landfill Phase | and Halehaka Landfill. The County
estimates the closure costs for the Kekaha Landfill Phase I to be approximately $8.9 million
based on estimates provided by project engineers. At June 30, 2011, approximately 85% of
the total capacity of the Kekaha Landfill Phase || had been used, and the estimated
remaining landfill life is approximately three and a half years.

The total estimated closure costs accrued in the government-wide financial statements for
the Kekaha Landfill Phase Il, and the remaining posi-closure costs for the Kekaha Landfill
Phases | and Il, and Halehaka Landfill was approximately $18.6 milkon, which may change
due to inflation, technology or applicable laws or regulations. This amount is fully accrued in
the government-wide financial statements.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 14 - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE COSTS (Continued)

The County is required by state and federal laws and regulations to assure that the funds for
corrective action closure and post-closure care will be available when needed. The County
charges commercial businesses a tipping fee for each ton of waste deposited at the Kekaha
Landfill Phaze ||, The tipping fees will be used to offset the cost of closing the landfill. As of
June 30, 2011, the County has collected approximately $7.2 million in tipping fees and a
portion of this amount is included in the Solid Waste Fund. As of June 30, 2011, the County
met applicable financial assurance requirements specified in 40 CFR Section 258

The County is currently in the design phase of the lateral expansion of the Kekaha Landfill
Lateral Expansion, Cell Il. Upon completion, it is anticipated to extend the life of the Kekaha
Landfill by an additional 3.2 years. Cell |l of the lateral expansion will provide additional
capacity for waste by the construction of a baseliner and leachate collection system in the
area between Phase | and Phase |l, further extending the landfill footprint. Department of
Public Warks, Solid Waste Division has identified additional options to further extend the life
of Kekaha Landfill and is currently investigating the feasibility of those options
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NOTE 15 - FUND BALANCE CONSTRAINTS

The constraints on fund balance as listed in aggregate in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance are detailed according to balance classification and fund

Mo L
Specal Revenus Funds Capdal Propcts Funds
Houding sl
Comamuny General Gt
General DaveiopT el Sobd Waste Fedaral Qe Oranti Capal Capsial Cavprnirmisrkal
—Fund _ Rewohing Fund _Diaposel Fueg Fund Improvement | _improvement Bora Furls Tow
Fund Babinces
PFcns panciaie
Praspds 5 - | = 8§ - & = -} - & : 5 - ¥ 552754 3§ 5O T
Lows recaivabis - 2,885 009 = - - = r - — - 2 BAS 005
Toisl - Mona pandetes - 20885 008 - C = - - - E53 TE4 3457 TEN
g bric e
:S Dbl BraoE B - - - - - " - 4,131 425 8,131 425
Larel Ciosune Bnd posd Ciolars SR &0 D0 = 7217 881 = - - = g - 7.7 881
Total - Festricied B0 000 - 7211880 = - - - 4131425 11,833 058
o i
Ganeml goemmend 31,300 200 . = - - 1,801,001 5, TBS 338,000 5805053
Fruble salety [ - - - = - - 31,138 g0 505
Pl wiorks B0 SEE - - - = 270,225 5,158 038 £et] 7,030,272
Highamys and sirests " - - - - 435 472 2T 80T 6858 453 1,200 832
Sanitadon - - 2,532 521 - - 741,000 J3sa 02 - 8,601 933
Cuhure and reCreation 157,329 - - = - 330,188 1425 180 204 378 2 116814
Problc wedtane B g 10,517 - - - LY, _ 150,353 a7 B34 580 ITH
Tedad - Ciommitied 6811 00 190,517 53D e = = 1 547 BES 11,344 733 1,257 B4 34 i DET
Fasgned
Baiancing futurs budget ahorialls 47 519311 2. 11680 1,508 i - - - 1875150 53,810,008
Sail naurance provsicons 3, Ty dnry = - - - - - - 3, T3 480
Cmpetal 6 prEm el (O - - - : = 14,190,900 50851, A80 1T AT TAT.E0
e putpoRes - = - = : = — 8,078 358 AT NS
Tokad - Aapigriad 51 BEF TE1 F 18831 1 B S kS i R ] 5041 B40 _25.8TR 0N 152 119,578
LUl B i — = = L2 e

Tl Fund Balances § SToEadsd § Sam2T § T AOR % . 5 = § NAGGARSE § TOSMEOTI § JLEDDEE ¥ i SRlEg




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 16 - COMPONENT UNIT DISCLOSURES

Safe Drinking Water Act - The Department is subject to the requirements of the Safe
Drinking Water Act (the Act) which is administered by the State of Hawai'i Department of
Health on behalf of the United States Environmental Prolection Agency. Management
indicated that the Department is in full compliance with the requirements of the Act and is
not aware of any matters under the Act that materially affected or are currently affecting the
Department's customer service area.

NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Department charges the County for fire protection services (hydrant use) at agreec-to
rates that approximate the costs for such services. The County provides cerain services to
the Department and charges the Department for these services at an amount aqual to the
charge for fire protection services. The amounts charged approximated $944,000 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 18 - NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING
GASB has issued the following Statements applicable to the County:

. Statement No. 60, Accounfing and Financial Reporting for Service Concession
Arrangements, which will be effective for years beginning after December 15, 2011,
This Statement improves financial reporting by addressing issues related to senvice
concession arrangements. The Counly does not expect this Statement will have a
material effect on its financial statements.

. Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus an amendment of GASS
Statemenis No. 14 and No. 34, which will be effective for years beginning afier
June 15, 2012. This Statement modifies certain requirements for inclusion of
Component Units in the financial reporting entity. The County is currently evaluating
the impact that GASE Mo. 61 will have on its financial statements.

. Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncemaents, i1s effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The objective of this
Statement is o enhance the usefulness of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards by incorporating guidance that
previously could only be found in certain FASB and AICPA pronouncements. The
County does not expect that this will have a material effect on its financial statemeants.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 18 - NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING {Continued)

Statement No. 63 Financial Reporting of Deferred Oufflows of Resources, Defemrad
Inflows of Resources, and Nel Position, which will become effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. Statement No. 63 provides
financial statement presentation guidance for these elements; however, it does not
identify any additional items that should be recognized within these element
classifications. Statement No. 63 only will apply to items that have been specifically
identified by GASE as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources.
The County does not expect that this Statement will have a material effect on its
financial statements

Statement No. 64 Derivalive Instrumenis: Apphlicalion of Hedge Accounting
Terminalion Provisions - an amendmen! of GASB Statement No. 53, which will
become effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2011.
The requirements of this Statement enhance comparability and improve financial
reporting by clarifying the circumstances in which hedge accounting should continue
when a swap counterparly, or a swap counterparty's credit support provider, is
replaced. The County does not expect that this Statement will have a material effect on
its financial statemeanis.

NOTE 19 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Only July 7, 2011, the County issued approximately $26.1 million of Series 2011A general
obligation bonds. The proceeds from the bonds will be utilized to defease Series 2001A
general obligation debt. The Depariment's share of this issue approximated $5.13 million.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAL'I
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE EUTF HEALTH PLAN
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unfundea
Actuarial Actuanal Aciuanal UAAL as &
aluaticn Value of Accrued Accrued Fundiad Conmrad Percentage of
Data Assets Liabélity (AAL) Ligbility {LIAAL) Ratia Paryrod| Covered Payroll
72007 &0 $131,138,000 $131,138,000 0% 557,779,000 22T%
TIMr2008 513,453,000 5207.035.000 5183,546,000 T $65,585.000 2594%0
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Fund

Accounts for the costs of maintaining the County's highways and streels. Financing is provided
primarily by fuel, motor vehicle waight and public utility franchise taxes, licenses, and permits

Liquor Fund

Accounts for the costs of operating the County’s Liquor Department. Financing is provided by
hquor kcenses and parmils

Beautification Fund

Accumulates monies for the beautification of highways and sireets and defrays the cost of
disposing of abandoned vehicles. Financing is provided by motor vehicle registration fees. This
fund was established for financing projects planned by the Mayor's Committee on Beautification.

Criminal Assets Forfeiture Fund
Accounts for monies or forfeited non-cash or tangible property received to be used solely for the

Kaua'i Police Department for law enforcement purposes as delineated in the Comprehansive
Crime Control Act of 1984 and The Attorney General's Guidelines on Seized and Forfeited

property.

Plans and Permits Revolving Fund

Accounts for monies collected from new permits and penalties.

Section B Fund

Accounts for a contract with the federal government pursuant to Section 8 of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, Funds are lo be expended for housing assistance
payments for lower-income families and for administrative costs.

State Grants Fund

Accounts for expenditures of state and county grants.

Public Access Fund

Accumulates monies for the acquisition of land or property entitiements for land conservation
purposes. This fund is appropriated at a minimum of 5% of the certified real property tax
revenues for public access, open space, and natural resources presenvation

Park Maintenance and Improvements Fund

Accounts for monies collected and expended for parks.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
(CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Debt Service Fund
Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resocurces for, and the
payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital
Parks and Playground Capital Improvement Fund

Accounts for the costs of developing County parks and playgrounds financed by assessments to
developers of residential projects.

Sewer Trust Fund

Accounts for the cosis of expanding the County's sewer system financed by assessments to
developers of subdivisions. Construction of the sewer system improvements is financed by
general obligation debt thalt covers multiple public improvements. Repayment of the debt
applicable to the sewer system will be made from General Fund sources. Accordingly, all sewer
trust fund capital improvements are accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund and recorded as
contributed capital in the Sewer Enterprise Fund upon completion.

Development Capital Improvement Fund

Accounts for capital improvements financed by assessments to developers of residential, hotel,
commercial or industrial projects.

Bikeway Capital Improvement Fund

Accumulates monies for the construction and maintenance of bikeways and related activities
financed by bicycle license fees.

Special State Capital Improvement Fund

Accounts for the costs of capital projects financed by State of Hawai'i grants-in-aid to Counties.
There was no activity in this fund during fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Highway Capital Improvement Fund
Accounts for the costs of projects financed by the Highway Fund.
Open Space Capital Improvement Fund

Accumulates monies for the acquisition of land or property entitiements for public recreation,
and preservation, protection and conservation of important areas
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
(CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Fund

Accounts for the collection and payment to other governments of monies collected by the
County on behalf of the other governments. Monies consist primarily of the collection of State of
Hawai'i motor vehicle weight taxes

Treasury Trust Fund

Accounts for monies collected for specific purposes by various agencies of the County as
escrow agent or custodian

Real Property Trust Fund

This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real property
taxes
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011

Park
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

Capital Progacts Funds
Biewary Highweay Open Space  Total Non-major
Parks and SEwe’ Capital Capital Capital Governmaental
Playgrounds Trusd Development  improvement improvement _improvement Funds
Aagelsy
Cash 5 10625868 3 122223 % 184500 % 128747 5 6321188 3 - & 17108012
nvestments 6,875,490 - 1,955,543 - : = 14,403, 701
Accounts recenabie, nel - = = - - — 533 188
Interest recevabie 21,203 - 10,515 = = = 52 648
Do from crthuer funds 18 - - - - - 3385718
Due from other governmeants - - - - - - BEE 524
Loans recaivabla = = = o T L 28 971
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COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'l
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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__[2,000 000} - -~ i = == 2 = 1425513
_[2.000,000} I . el - - - - 407 350 - TOTE 134
(18,558 {337 043} {1,807 0 508 {1,034) Tio o8 = 366,114 &08 545 (254 508
3,508 428 LR ] 331:_1?5 0D S5l 72047 SO0 830 - _{“I__IE I 251 853 A0 Ol
5 J54R012 §  BATHEY % A0 3 1051507 § iS00M3 5 1870378 § - 1188006 5 165A 188 § 4100154
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Resenuss
Taxes
Licerses and permits
Renks ard conceszions
Intsras!
Inlargovarnmental revenues
Changes for curmant sandced
Miscallanpcus
Tolal Revenuss

Expendilues:
Ganeral poverment
Public safety
Public works

Higtsdys and strents
Saninatian

Cullure gnd nscraation

Puiblic welfare

Capial putlay

Debt Servica
Principal
nteresi and debt issuance cost
Total Expendstunes

Extass (Daficiency) of Rewenues Over
Expandtures

Crirver Financing Sources (Uses)
Procesds from capdtal leases
Operabing transfers in
COperabng transiers out
Tedal Crhar Financing Sources {Uses|

et Changs in Fund Balances
Fund Balance - Begnning of Year July 1, 2010

Fund Balanos - End of Year June 30, 2011

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'I
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Capial Projects Funds
Bikeravay Haghway Open Space  Total Mon-major
Parks and S Capital Capital Capial Gevernmental
Playgrounds Trust Deveicpment  improvermnent _improvement  improveman Funis
5 & 3 - % = ¥ - - 3 B 065, 325
= B 41,580 ~ - 5,579 204
- - - - = 445 017
179,409 - 54 05E - - 436,745
“ - - - - 11,571,416
L Il ~ T2A508 2 -_ - 1-.55'3@1;?
1,501,588 - 126,556 41,880 = - 27 659,394
- - 62.000 - - . 1,168,574
- - - - - 2422475
- - - - . 187431
s & = = 2,707,508 12,805 778
- 9858 - e ~ 341 888
16,837 - - - - - 133,855
- = e - - - T 45T 368
506 554 = s 14,454 1,850,000 3,278 602
- - = - - - 4 337083
— - s - . i - 5,797 008
23T 56656 B2 Wi - 2,721,960 1, 850, 000 37,931,184
977,705 {0 BER) 4 456 41,680 {2.721,960) (1,850,000) (10,271,700
- - - = 000,000 - 10,810,558
= &= - - = - {3425 5425
e L = = 2,000,000 = LA85484
grT, rab (B.B58) B4 556 41 680 {721,860) {1,B50.000) {2.786,305)
8,975,940 1.232.102 2087975  _ BB,067 8,803,018 1,850,000 34 607, 141
B _TOANTES 5 1322234 5 25253 5 120747 5 081 858 3§ § 31 820835




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'I

AGENCY FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Trust and Agency Fund

Assals
Cash and cash sguivalents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Due to other governments
Taotal Liabilities
Treasury Trust Fund

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Customer deposits
Total Liabilities
Real Property Trust Fund

Assets;
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Customer deposits
Total Liabilities
Total - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Customer deposits
Due to other governments

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
June 30, 2010 Additions Reductions June 30, 2011
652302 § 4486045 5 4384054 $ _ 745193
$ 5652302 5 4486040 5 4304034 S5 _745193
$ _ 652302 S 4486945 $ 4304054 $ _ 745183
SG92.302 5 4486945 5 4384034 —l 4,183
1401795 § _983454 $ 1209491 § 1,175758
+ 1400795 5 _B63454 9 1200481 § L1I5.758
$ 1401795 § 1038519 $ 1264556 § 1175758
$ 1401795 5 1038510 § 1264586 5 1175758
$ 714 $ 2111334 $ 1527858 $ 1,297.769
§ 014203 5 2111334 3 1527838 § 1207769
714293 § 2111334 § 1527858 1,267,769
3 14293 5 2111334 5 1327858 S5 1287769
2768300 % 7.581.733 § 7.131.403 3,218,720
$ 27168390 S 7581733 % L131403 S 3216720
$ 2116088 S 3149853 § 2792414 § 2473527
552,302 4,486 945 4,394 054 745193
§ 2768390 5 7636798 S 7186468 35 3218720
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COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'I
HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgelary Basis Vanance wilh
Budzeled Amournts Aokl Firil Braliyet-
Cingiral Amouns Posive
Mo A Final [Hoie B) Encumbrnces Mon-GAAR g aihve]
Rayesuis
Tames
ity Eanches i § 13000 § 3350000 § 2590188 3§ - & 18018M § 55145
Fuil x 3, B0, 600 o BO0. 000 4 1654M - 4 163401 34N
Total Tasss T, 150,000 7,150,000 B 065325 - 035 35 SHE 15
Licerses and Pemik
Mol refcie weigh 3,850,000 3,860,000 4 WL 5T = & 144 972 ZB4 ST
ki 75,000 75,000 §00, 743 . 10078 2578
T 1 TR T s 34 000 35,000 2142 - naxn [11.511]
Diae - - ] = 6% 536
Toial Reverues 11,120,000 11,120,000 12,338 171 - 12,535,171 1,215,171
Expondires
Hig acys and Srees -Road Mamnesance
Aiirmi i abon 4,8 4 37 3348 - 1342 .57
Adminsfralon - salades ond deerime 27,318 PR P ek i = e 11,507
Hanapdol biseypan 138,181 137,56 Ll 8112 130 982 6,599
Hanapdplt baseyard - salanes and ovetme 1,025, 341 1063 43 1.008.47% = 1008473 54 952
Kapi'a baseyand 144,606 150,605 65501 5,508 146498 w7
Kapa's baseyard - salanes and overime 1,108 812 11274 1,088 331 = 1,086,211 36,156
Hanael bameyad 80,84 o4 52 357 EB12 54,000 5452
Hanalel baseyard - salies ad cverime 566,180 588, 184 571,854 - arias 26,330
Aoad sigrs and marking 17 55 78,550 75680 3 8.8 1od
Road signs and markng - saiwnes and aveiTe 188 545 211,058 100274 - 190,274 20,781
Awio mainienance and mor pool [AMKF 1,666,527 1,666, 524 1,326,840 10 1,847,183 218,46
AMMP - salaries and overime ry e B B2 ] - 025, 358 17,555
Rlaainirance - syeat ighis &4 00 #, 06, 000 1,061,814 = 1,061,814 186
E i iraent 134 540 114, 40 1,70 B01, Gkl 13 A 11,211
Capitsl lpases 785,86 THE BTG 11,082 HE60 0 82 55,6ET
Socis sscunly Doy 311,000 325 B 285,861 - 285,861 40,07
Pubikc @mployess’ hiatty fund 511,013 513043 41,48 = 841,348 1,685
Publc employess’ ofer post employmeni Benals b, 6e0 1,008 580 e - a2, 25,85
‘Workes' compensalon 0,006 155 555 Ak 568 - Ui ] 52 55
Unixmplayment compensaia 15,000 14,200 67 - ) 15,130
Emphyees’ refement sy 508,800 6 B0t I L = B3, A% a0
Collecivn bamsing mee 2,020 2,000 .20 25 16,435 8,568
Vacalion pay TR BT T8 AT i5 S8 - #5548 113,25
Conkal sanices cosi 50,000 G5, 00 350,000 - B50, 00 =
gy adminstatve ovarhesd 505 400 505,400 4065 . 2085 53345
Total Expandiures - Highweays and
Siresls - Aoad Manenascs 12002, 543 JE.ELTF@ 10,354 6AT 537 &72 10 882 358 1,355,517
Excoss (Daficiancy | of Révanoes Ovir
[Under) Expndires § (BlaMy 5 (MATLTRE) 0§ 198044 §  (SUVSTY) § 144200 5 261466
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'l
HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgeiary Bass Variarci with
Budgeied Amounis AL Final Budget-
Original Amcants Poritve
(Moo A} Final _fHow B}  Encumbesnces Bon-ALP e alive|
Cehes Firancing Soures. (Uses)

Transles oot FOR000000y 5 (ROOOOOO] S5 (L0000 3 = § [2oo00om § =
Totl Oher Financing Soures. (LUses) if2, 000,004 {2.000.000) [2.000.000) = [000.000) o
Extéss [Dolcincy) of Revenuet and Cihed

Firancing Usees Ower (Undir)

Expandiuns (Mo C) 5 (LRI ME § [T (s § (S5 5§ [R50E 5 2614588
Fund Batance - Beginning of Yaear Juy 1, 210 1565428
Fund Batancy - End of Yer Jumss 3, 2011 § asBstd

Mote A Original budgeied expenditure amounts inchsds reappropdated and commitied prsr-penod encumbirancas

Hote B Actual expenditunes and revenues ane reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting

MWote C: Deficiency of budgeted revenues and other financing sources over final budgeted expendiiures and other financing
uses i balanced with available fund balance.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
LIQUOR FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgetary Basis Vaiance wih
Budgeled Amounis Acusl Fing Budpet
Original Amaunis Pasiive
(toie &) Finl  {hoie B Encumbrances Hon-GAAP (g airie |
Revianes;
Licersas and Pemils:
Basiinass licersss, alcoholc baveraga,
and liguo? boanses § 10MES 5 0METS § g2 % - % s & (155,630}
i ses] 1,000 1,000 51,100 - §1.100 50,160
Miscelanoms - - LR - 10721 18.7H
Tolal Revamnes 1,08, 575 1,{135, 875 850073 - 950,073 (85.807)
Enpanditems - Pubbc Selely.
Salanes and wages 455, T 438 B4 388430 - 388 433 100,361
Soecial shcurily s 35,10 37 388 28,188 - 26184 2156
Pubdic emplayees” haalh fund EZR 11 1] 3210 XM - 36.2H (4, 720)
Waress' compensalian 10,001 10,001 - - E 10,004
Linesreioy il G nalon 5.000 5,000 - - - 5,000
Employeds’ eilement sysom 100N T 4,785 - 54 TBS 18,525
Empioyees' pher post amployment berads 112,020 117,305 81,5655 - B7 655 2650
Clawms and pdgemants - 450,000 450,000 - 450,000 -
Dher expenses 121.0m3 131,07 .54y - 354 E7.5M
Equipmani 5 518 2633 Fz 3184 455
Tervm| 75835 To.635 21,880 = 21,480 54,155
irdlieaci cosl 162,000 188,000 __lmame o - tBIETH 4.1
Tolsl Expendiwes - Puble Salaly _inama 16122 1.287 116 3 1,287 47 4 BEE
Excess [Dufciency) of Rivenms Cvaf
[Undar) Expasdiknes (ko ) 5 M0ET % {556, 337) ATy 5 &= 5 [arE4) § 2206

Fund Balaroe - Bagnnng of Yoar July 1, 2050 1,00 5035
Fund Balance - End of Yaar June 30, 2011 5 a7 B85

Moba A Ornginal budgeted axpendilure amounts include reapprogaatied and committed prior-period encumbrances

Maote B Actual expendilures and revanues are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting,

Mote G Deficiency of budgeted revenuwes and other financing sources owver final budgeled expendiures and other financing
uses is balanced with available fund balance
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'l
BEAUTIFICATION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgedary Bass W atancs will
Bufgaled Amours Ak Final Budgat-
Ongral A P
ihiole Aj Final (hom B) _Ercumbrances  NonGAAP [Megaive)
P M.
Licenges and permils ] w0 4 N § Mag 8 - §  Ma0GD § 45343
Toin Revenut 0 A 6E0 800 Ly e M0 4533
Expandires - Highways and Simek
Disposal of shandaned vehices 50,000 0,000 250,000 - 350,000 -
Beagbcaton project 102,560 102660 - - - _ Wi2sEl
Total Expendiures - Hghways snd Sreak 452 860 457 660 350,000 - 350,000 B2 550
Ewxcass [Debcincy] of Revenes
Chae {Linhant) Expeeendibunes (Mot C) ] V50,0000 & (15000000 (1967} 4§ - 8 MnEn 5 148,000

Fund Balance - Beginnng of Year July 1, 2010 301 495

Fund Balance - End of Yaar Juni: 30 301 ] T as

Mole A Ongenal budgeled expenditure amounts include reappropriated and commatted prior-pancd encumbrances

Mote B:  Actual expanditunes and revenues are reponed on the modified sconesl basis of accounting.

Mote C:  Dehciency of budgeied revenues and other financing sources over final budgeted expenditures and ofer financing
uses is balanced with available fund balance.




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'I
CRIMINAL ASSETS FORFEITURE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgeisy Basis Vararco wilh
Budgnind Amourts Acksl Fral Butget
Onginal Amounts Fosive
i &) Fina {hote B) Encurhercos MonGARP [Megalve)
T P
Inde e} £ - 5 - 5 AT 5 - § @iy 5 48 107
Miscolaneous . - LN L LT - M AT 38457
Totnl Fysnueg - - 86,504 - i ad w5
Expandilms - Fublic Saaby
Polos gpecia kand A17 Sl 417 500 Foillls 30,607 55,068 30 538
Falal Expandiiens - Publc Salsty 417 500 417,500 2055 0,507 .06 __¥SE
Excess [Defchency) of Revenaas Over
{Undar] Expenditures (Mo C) $ Mrse § T 500 B0sE  § (30,807 5 6 % T 102

Furd Balarce - Beginning of Year Juy 1, 2010 0 8

Fund Balance - End of Year Jume 30, 2011 I W )

Mote A Original budgeted expenditune amounts include reappropriated and committed priof-panod encumbrances

Wole B Actual expenditunes and revenues are repored on the modfied accnual basis of accounting,

Mole C:  Deficiency of budgeted revenues and other financing sources over final budgeted expenditures and other financing
s % baldnced with svailable fund balance.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
PUBLIC ACCESS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Bud etary Hasis Varance il
Busznied Amounis Achal Final Butget
Cnginal Amoures Pt
(Mo A Find (Mo &) Ercumbrances  ManGAAP {hag atve|
Brymrans

Imaresd § = § = § 18M & - 4§ 180 § 1800

Toll Rewnnuns - - 1,97 - __lsm 1570
Ex peiiiid fuiid. - Gistwiral Gowamimest

Special popcs &8, 570 409 ATY 10,208 - 0,205 M8 ETY
Tirll Expisrdilares - Ganarl Gowsmman Ty AMEETS 10, 206 - L2065 HRETY
Excess [Debciancy) of Ravenmes

Owes [Linder) Expanditans i (o 5§  (aEETD § B2 % - § o 5 anen
Des Finarcing Sowes (Uses)

Traraens in 7 350 07 350 407.350 - 407,250 -
Tekl Ot Financing Soures (Lses) 47 250 7,30 407,350 - 4017, 350 -
Excess (Delciency] of Revenuey Cvar [Uinder

Expendis afd Ofher Finatcing Souces Mole § (255 % 2 5 Wi 3§ - § ¥e § ans0
Fund Baforce - Beginning of Year July 1, 210 _ ramm
Fund Balasce - End of Year Juna 30, X011 § 1,164,006

MNote A:  Original budgeted axpendiure amouwnls incheds reappropriabed and commitied pricr-period encumbrances

Mote B Actual expenditures and revenues ane reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Mote C:  Deficiency of budgeted revenuwes and other financing scwrces over final budgeted expendiures and other financing

usEs = balanced wih availablé fund balanca
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COUNTY OF KAUA'IL, HAWAI'I
PARKS AND PLAYGROUND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Prics Yiears Progecy To-Date P
Projec Mo Expandituray Currant Yaar Expanditras Encumbrances Byghorizmion Balanca
Ririsnugs
rieres] - 1 - & a4 5 - & - & - & -
Other reneruss - - 13821 = . - -
Tootsl Rewsnues - 1,501 585 - - - -
Expandiises
‘Waimea Dietrict
Pari Im prosgmeents and Equipmind Wa5387 LT G2 54 008 - 54 000 =
Pk b provrmen] Graras, Waimaa Cesirict WaslT 36.500 11565 48 D65 - 56,065 803
Total Wasmna Disingd 85,257 16807 102,054 - 190,104 8000
Mo Desiric®
Katien Mesghibornood Cenlar Gy Floor Wi 00,000 - 00000 - 1100000 -
O a0 Park Flayround Eguipment L - B 30806 - 50000 13,1
Bi='ela Mani Park improsements Woited 107,935 - 107 835 - 145000 37 D&5
Park impevements and Equipmisnl WEI0ES 285464 - ZES A - 2 B 56221
Project ConSngency, Kiloa Disinel WIEOTS - - - - v LR 31234
Park impeovement Geant, Koioa Distrct WeE0aT __ B0.Ba7 T = B0.2&T - S0 887 30,000
T ol Kitloa Disinci 543N 3050 SH5.14T - 758150 174 521
Lihis'e Desirici
Puhi Pars Playgroond Equipment WoE0 - 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 =
Fark Imsprosamends 3nd Equipment WE3100 145 555 - 145 &56 15138 188 3 515
Park Improsamend Grant, Lhy's Disiict Wes102 2T BiE - 27 BBA - 5580 28,115
Total Livw'e Disinict 173 100,000 2735341 15134 355,108 EE630
Kb Disnct
Hiskairy sk (Gorainl] VORI o 3 = & 15,700 15,700
AD& Improements Papalca®apouli WOROZE - - = - 100,000 100 000
Park impreresmienis and Equipmeeni WI3116 2855313 - 245833 = 441,187 15 354
Park improeesment Granl, Kawahau Disinc Waaiia 30,755 - AT 5000 60755 25000

Total Fanicehai Drgict 215,588 - 16588 500 BT EaZ 236




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'

PARKS AND PLAYGROUND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Pricl Yaars ProjectTo-Date Project
Progeci Mo Expandiiess Canment Yo Expenditures Encumbrsnies Authoriralion Halance
Hanalei DEtict
Hanake Couroisa ADA ImprowSeplc Sysem Ry 5 13788 5 1518 § 2wWE 5 maEr 5 567763 & 500,000
Anahols Clubhouse Improemants R10013 . - - - 30,000 30,000
Beack Pol Expansion R10ME i 350,000 350,000 - 350,000 =
Peoject Conlingency, Hanals Distric| WalTH - - - - B11 813
Mo Shaore Park improsmsants Wa2412 438.008 7500 485508 3500 B 538 178428
Part Impmsements and Equipment w3383 V0087 - {20857 = HAMT g3 TEO
Pk Improvement Geant. Hanalei Distic! WoE134 5,750 - 5,750 - 15,750 X000
"_: T otal Hanalei Desinct 578,514 376,178 954 531 B AT 1826 574 B335
s -
Total Expenditurns ] 1,668,030 SaTa % 2iHAN 5 S03s 5 JfE5.184 3§ 1418, 328
Encess (Debciency) of Revenuss Over
{Undar] Expendibies ory ras
O Financing Sounces
T rawiers in -
Excess (Delciency) of Revanue and Other Financing
Eources Dver (Under) Expenditores and Other
Financing Uses 917,785
Fund Balange - Baginning of Year, July 1, 2010 B.875 540

Fund Balance - End of Yiear, Jure 30, 2011 i 7853735




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'l
SEWER TRUST FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Priar Yaar's Project:To-Date Progact
Project No. Expenditures Current Year Expenditures Encumbrances Authorization Balance

Irfleres] - 5 - % - § - & = % - 5
Oher revanues - i - - - " - is
T odal Renenues i = i ¥, 3 |

Expandiieres:
Facilibes Fesang W4 358 sag.012 - Sne01z - 2,000,000 1.000,988
Lihu'e Sewer Sysiem Wo13T5 366338 - 366,338 - 426,208 a9 8T
WWaimea Sewer Sysiem Wozard 78557 - 78557 - B4 852 ]
Elzele-Hanapdipd Spwer Sglem Wo2aTh Bioz 1858 392 880 - 343 180 300

Total Expenditures 5 1826918 9868 % 1B36TET § o 8 2904240 § 1.067 453

chl

Excess ([Deficincy) of Revenues Cer
{Under) Expenditures {9.858)

Dthar Financing Sources;
T ransders in =

Excess (Dedciency) of Rewvenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expendilures and Other
Financing Uses (8.568)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year, July 1, 2010 1,232,102

Fund Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011 5 122224




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAL'I
DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Price Year's Progect-To-Date Eroject
Prajact Na. Expandifures Cument ‘Year Expenditures Encumbrances  Authorizafion Balance
Rivenuas:
infesesl - 5 - % 058§ - 5 «  § ~ 3 -
Ohar reverues - - 724808 - -
T otal Rewnies = 126 56 - - ws
Expenditunes
WISWD Plan Update o450 300,000 - 300000 - 300,000 -
= Rubbariasd T rack WOL158 248,000 - 248 000 - 243,000
e ADA Tifle i Curb Cut WO5149 11,218 - 11,218 g 11,218 8
Project Confingancy WwoaO:2 - - - - 35,568 35,568
A Land SudyMapping 202001 100,000 B2 000 162 D00 338,000 500,000 4
Total Expandéusas ] 655218 E2000 § T2 § 38000 3§ f84786 5§ 35 560
Excess (Delciency) of Revenuss Owr
{Uindier) Expenditures £i4 556
Other Financing Scurces
Transiars in e
Excess (Daficiency) of Revenue and Orher Financing
Sources Over (Undes) Expenditures and COther
Financing Llses 64 556
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year, sy 1, 2010 2087 575

Fund Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011 5 < 15 5




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'l
BIKEWAY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Pricr Year's Presect-To-Dale Froject
Froject Mo Expendiunes Curment Year Expendituras Encumbrances Authorization Balance

REdEnues
Licensas and panmits - 5 - 8§ 41680 § = - % = -
Other revenues s - . . . .

Total Rewanueas : 41,680 = = = X

Expendiiunes:
isiand Wide BikePedesinan Pah WOstE2 T0.208 - 0, 28 - 112,785 42577

T otal Expendies $ 70,208 g 0208 § - 5 1ms § 42577

L b ]

FLl

Encess (Defciancy) of Reveruas Over
(Under) Expenditires 41,680

Cither Financing Sowres
Transiesn -

Excess (Debciency) of Revanue and Other Financing
Lources Oer (Under) Expenditures and Ofher
Financing Uses 41,680

Fund Batance - Baginning of Year, July 1, 2010 . 88067

Fursd Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011 i 129,747
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'
HIGHWAY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Price 'Ypar's Peject.T o-Diae Petijc]
Fropeci Mo, Expendiures Caren Yaar Expendises Emcumbrances AuThorzEsSon Balance
Reseryas
Inmiares! - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - % - 5§
Dither renenus - - - - - - -
Tokal Rsuizs - o S, = = = - - -
Expendises:
ADA T |l Cuirty Gt WOEGET B.408 - Ba08 - 54048 -
Fapahi Bridge Feplacemend Design WOS3GE 1742 988 2730 = 50,000 47270
Dhohend Brdge WOS360 310,688 - 310289 - 310,488 e
Pt Bypass Prase | Mk ner) WO5309G 5061 - 5081 : 5061 -
Wawa'e Road improement WOSATD 23248 - £324H - 23248 '
Foke's Rpad Resurtacing-FHWA WOTO0E 26,145 2156 28,344 - 50,000 21,6508
Marihiam Lag Kiioa Western Bypass Road FHWA WOTO0T - - - - 400,000 £00,000
Fesstacing Varous Collecion Reads FHWA WOT008 3555 10,578 14274 16,808 158516 137,344
Pu'uopae Bridge-Design (County Maich) WD003 1.213 10314 2244 - 120,000 117,756
Eand Wide Resuriacing Wig1354 168325218 2583 882 21,013,100 100,135 26271 4M 5,157,187
Oenan Bridge Wadasr usTH - METIZ - k" L) -
Waluhiz, Poipd, Handy Roads WaEIED 1514 - 1914 - 1514 -
Rice Sireel Wes1EE o - 354 070 - 354070 -
Bridge Mainienance {Couniy Maich) WaEdEs 243 581 19585 263,268 B4T FEFE- 13780
Speed Hump Program WIEIEL TO.7&] 3g 74435 - 182503 BE.D84
T &l Expendiurns § 19725744 2T § 2aare § 118B817 § M5MpET § 5,863 080
Excass (Deficiency) of Rewnues Cuer
{Uinder} Expendiiires (2721 950)
Diher Financing Sounces:
T ranshirs in 2000 000
Excess (Defclency] of Revenue and Char Financing
Soutees Crier (Linder) Expandiiures and O
Finarcing Lt (721 580)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year, July 1, 2010 6803518

Fund Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011 ¥ i,081 555




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI‘
OPEN SPACE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2011

gL

Beenues
inleres
Oher revenues
Tokd Rewenues

Expénditunes:
Biack Pot Expansion

Toka Expenditures

Excess [Dediclency) of Revenues Over
{Uinder] Expandibees

Cither Financing Sources:
Translers In

Excess (Deficiency) of Resenug and Ofer Financing
Sources Ower [Lindes) Expandibures and Other
Financirg Uses

Fund Eatance - Beginning of Year, July 1, 2010

Fund Balance - End of Year, June 30, 2011

Project Mo

Prior Years

Expandituseg Currant Yaar

ProjectTo-
Dats
Expenditures

Encumbranceas

Bafdance

x0S001

5 T | 4

{(1,850,00a)

(1.850,000)

1,850,000

1550 000
§ 1550000

1,850,000




COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI'I
PUBLIC HOUSING ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgedary Basa Vanants Wi
Beadgoed Amounis ACum Firal Budget
Cngunad Amounts Pesitvn
|Mode A Fingl Mok B) Encumbrances Mon3AAP (g e )
Rirvefices
Feng and Concasion
Pa'snau housing project § S16.000 § S6000 § 58X § - 5 550 5 §.850
Faland housing propst o 65 g i 985 216 - BB, 115 B, 051
Oifar mrvgnuns 8,113 .11 E80.080 - B80 060 251,867
Toki Roverums 1465 478 1485 478 LB s - il el G046, 848
Expafddiings - Puble Wallss
Rovobsang oy Back pcoount 1, o4, B8 1, 764 BB 4 BT - 4 A57 1,760,023
Housing pmgcs - - = - - -
Kahapa Rgwmng OpaEing cosl 272 558 o, O THLETS - TX0.875 200900
Pa'onau housing openling cosl b B Ll L Fl. ] - Lrrke 1. 725
Revanus band fayment 5162 MMEW 2EM - MMEE 00w
Total Expendiues LML 34003W 1,376 563 - 1,37, 68 213,688
Excess (Delcency) of Revenuss and Dther
Firarcing Souces Ower (Lnderd)
Expandiess Mok C) H .07 § 2,04 B50) 1005657 %5 - 3 1LORSEST § X040 58
Fund Balanca - Boginnng of Year Jusy 1, 3010 5488, 70
Fund Baiancs - End of Year June 30, 2011 L (el -1

Mote A Original budgeied expenditure amounts include reapproprisled and commetted prior-period encumbranoes

MNofe B Actual expenditenes and revenues are reporied on the modified accrual basis of accownting

Mote C:  Excess of expendilures ower revendss is batanced with available fund balance

MNote D Public EMerprise Housing Fund s comprised of three (3) funds: Housing Revolving Fund, Kalepa Housing Fund,
and Paanau Housing Fund.
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAIY
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgetny Bass Wariance with
Badeed Ak A Frad Budget
Drgrad Al Persiee
R A Fingll Pl H) Ercumbrances. Man-AAP _w
Rraninaprs.
ot § 0000 5 a0 § 1Em 5 = § e § [, 330
Charges for Sanicas
Girmrte Charges
Arsadpria 2430000 2400000 2558 530 - 2508 00 168,590
Commesial vl | ] 3,750,000 3,565 B3 - 3,865,813 115,813
Comecion chags - - L - &0 40
Shpe dapoan 501,000 50,000 bl -] - 17, BES 1%, 555
Coapacity assesamen _ A000 185,000 .10 = X5, 80 {1, 000
Tol Faveruss & 857.000) 457,00 AT E: 8,740, 158 243, 158
Ofwr Frarcing Sources
CUpaiing Taraler mm (Gensl Furd - - - - - -
TﬂmmﬂﬂFhﬁq SOourTas B 857,000 6,467 000 &6.71015 - 6,790,158 43,158
Expariums - Sanisioe
Sanirion d Wee Removal
Salafes, inchgdng cveree 1487 68T 1 BT 1. - 1,77, b5 5678
Vacaion tredil payoul &3 8 T BEt = BE1 6,135
Cpeationa and adminsiatve 130,50 T M0 2006 8% 51413 208 M3 20T
Canirel sanaces cosl 35000 350000 50,000 - 30,0 -
Capital codis 144,079 144375 M e L] 117,638 440
SRF lnan DEyans LErE1N 19901911 1,080 456 - 150 5615
FICA tmes 154 500 140 585 130 130 = 130,125 10,388
Public employpass’ Poam Led 151, 0 154 TH) 185 553 - 153513 1.5¢
Warkirs' compansaiion o 27 001 11,583 - 11,883 15098
Uramgigymant compansalios 10,000 10,000 - - - 10,000
Pefeinn conrbuloss 254300 75 S M5 Tel . 268, TR BET
Do amployes banis = = = E = =
Fublc employess’ offer poslamploymint bensd 472 50 426 055 d21.0% - 421.0% 5008
Fepair and maineranc e FEFrl-x) 555 837 1,685, 208 355 04 1,564,505 41,08
Tofal Sanflion M. 10,2315, 156 B0, (06 1,030,508 0618 Ba1,5TE
Excass [Dedcancy) of Revenuss and Oiher
Flirencing Soues Dver [Linder] Enpendiires
iNae G) § QAT § e e, § (00sEn § (00 § 12T
Fund Batancs - Bagmning ol Yeir by 1, 2010 2501 0
Fund Balance - End of Year June 30, X1 § La0ed

Mote & Owiginal budgeted expenditure amounis include reappropaated and commified priar-period encumbrances.
Mote B.  Aclual expendituies and revenuss ane reported an the modified aconal basis of accounting,
Mote ;. Excess of expenditures over revenues is balanced with avaidable fund balance




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

udgetary B Variance wilh
Budgisiad Amounts deupl Final Budget
Ongiral Amounis Fogitve
(Mol A Firl (Mot B} Escumbrarcas B GAAR {Megaiee)
Revanens
Pl and Concisisicns
Food wmd bevmags i M0 § a0 3 o 5 = L i {8
P sheg LA H T 15,3 = 15,50 B
Hange bty 88,200 Ly 808 - L F 20,530
Gell ot 138 000 153,000 150,500 = 15 550 {5 5000
fesr - - L ¥ ] - LR E LR
Chargies lor Sanaces
D e Bl ki B 1A s _LaeEe - e 252 1306
Eotal Arvenuns 1,563,087 1196577 1,33 588 . 1 253 586 187,008
D Financing Siraad
Operaing kenslen fom Geseral Fund 5 g 8 82 _ LN 5 - 1L o 680, 182
Tobd Revenses and (e Finsncing Souces 2150800 1,706,380 2511 560 2513 580 7,181
Expendiunes - Colure and Recroalon
Cpeaional and aimins e 478330 55,58 401 (46 ol e | R4 {61
Salwies and cverime TR T4, 04T TE T - e odT 4, (i
Cerimi sorvices cost 250,000 250,000 103835 - 135,635 116,385
Equipmant = e - - . :
(bt serace paymens TR D 103, B TR e - 193, . -
FICA ey 55,265 LT 533 - 43 3 4837
Public pmpdoyens heat Lnd i, 531 121,533 a1l = 108, THD M
Wibrkpen” companaaion 10,009 ] xnay = F. R [l ]
IUrataTighery il SOMp S aion 1,967 1,887 - = = 1587
Putke amploysed’ oher posl-employmes] banedt 154, 500 188 8 145 158 = 185, 168 1845
Pamion conbulon: 108 50 11_?__@ H::_ﬁ]'\_ﬁ - e TE 5I_
Totl Expendivess - Culre nd Recraaton 21 T2 iy e 2078 B37 AR 211870 20l 955
Excess (Defoency| of Revenues and Dfer
Firancing Soorces Owver [Lindar Expandiunes
ow ) 3 (L | (64,136 e 5 [ | S 1 W 5§ 102M6
Furd Balanca - Begrnng ol Ve Jay 1, 2000 SR
Fund Balance - End of Year Jume X0, X011 5 558 500

Mote & Original budgelad axpenditure amownis include reappropnated and commitied poor-pernod encumirances,
Mole B Actual expenditunes and revenuss ane reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Mote O Excess of expendilures over revenues is balanced with available fund balance
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
STATISTICAL SECTION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

This part of the County of Kaua'i's comprehensive annual financial report represents detailed
information as a context for understanding the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary informabion.

Contents Page

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 120

Fewvenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the
governmeant's mast significant local revenue source, the property tax 124

Debt Capacity
These schedulas present information to help the reader assess the affordabulity
of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the govemment's
ability to issue additional debt in the future. 134

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the government's financial activities
take place. 137

Dperating Information
These schedules contain service, and infrastruciure data o help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report relates to
the servicas tha government provides and the activities it performs 138




COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I TABLE 1
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Fracal Vi

I T S SR E U e F T
CalrT T T A
Futrited N Cadsle mmiats e of relatec deis F MIEFA0E ¥ FRNTRE §  AUAINM O AN XME0n § MO TH A O RENES § NIl 5§ O anEss § 458 iR MO
FarCien 2B AT T B 27 el 34 5as 13 470 B 7 B R FoE R LR T 5B 3 Cor
Urrewmied ELONT. 013 Uomiy __miaam LIS . S | MM _ MINIEH . Sloesn _ e
Total e Ariase b AS _AILEROTS __ SIAX0ATT _ 40THN _ CLNOS0 SR T 40 1748 ENSBADN S DRTN 53 et vt
B (D A1 e
Framind n cacelel annaty ne of seanec) dedn 33 00 AT X1, 56 34 (s Sy I Em I 3 BT o TR T &5 380 170 4R 390 7 EY B T
Rl 1ee] 9 WD Frard- Forrd il Pl ] 208 . R ST Fip e AR T 3
L — AR _ d380EW ¥Rl LN P Y1 5547 SR AMedTy _____Afiiees 8 1pamer
Toled Bumrwan-bype Acisdes Mel Aunan TR ) TR 3 1,504 405 LENE A A 10 8 48T 51R MLMARY _ BAIIRRER Gt
—
g Frimary Garmymard
Frited n cacdal alieta re of swlated Sebd 41k TN T LX) A8 513 43T 31 8ET &35 158 B ol el o A 5T A ZiFy o 1A S RE T 1 HE0 715 RS
L7 Al ] 7. 104 151 2T A 2550 3 3 53 515 1367, 37 I3 Dy On 8 me Ay Fele ] SN 1T
Lirmwarnciad ___MmeSW _ panes QTR al4iSEM SN S00T0 a3l TIASAee _ Tasmoas
Toisl Prinary Cossmmend Aciniles Mef Aasats  § ®07TR060 ) ASAOFRECD | 4T MTAM § O SIANI0B0E 5 O MAMETS § O SMBD WD 1 SOTHIE | SENTET 5 TG

Wobe (1): Financial data on tfhe accrual basés for fiscad years prior (o 2003 is nol available.
Source: Depariment of Financa



(A

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 1A
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Fasoal Veawr |
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SeraeT 6 ET1 e B 1G] B 0 1118 T4 0 E a0 (LR reTbr 13,537 s & 37 A0
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COUNTY OF KAUA‘l, HAWAI'I TABLE 1A
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Fﬁ\'—
o] o] 23 008 P oow o o i
Vot oo [ vgprians =
(T TR it 1 (g2 §F 0 EASAE 5 LMY 3 Wl 8 Tanden 4 ooz 8 (umEri TN 3 (MMAIT TR B (a0 ENF e
Hoifuped A Il P I Ty B 12T &0 | S B Ve IT ¥ B, i - N N BT
Toam Pemeaty CanipTene] Mgl Syrarum (Enfereei {41 523 3 A, 3T Vi (FRUSAT §17) T TAEmESN [0 T 300 Rl i e 21 AR T i
Tl el ] Pl Tl il o1 Pl il
Ve TETE LN AU
Frate sl R
PIuesTy Ll ] 48 e A B8 574 M L= T T, [ Rt s ] 80 80 G 00 M. 7 AT i
P Mabwc il Oy Tl 1508 i 1177 Ias an BURDR T ey il th- R ] DT 1 £ B
Frr i m 1 2507 aeg 11034 336 Y E Ty B T E o I 0N 1, R il
il o B 40w &L TPATE 4,93 37 3 BOB 797 & T T i H T #as B i ki EE - FaT] A AT
F TRl e TG 13 1300 8 1 B3 13 12 DB E7T VhBRG kS s m Rt
— A el aETeEg TG 5 Ll ] 1118 A4S 5 S 380 & B iR AR L e 2 %28 %00
] Trarwies A ] 47 A edaw _Emomy (T40 35T ¥ ]| 7 __{nna0m 33y
ka3 Pikisl e Ri AT & e
= Traie 1L ERRAT IRy LT BT LLI. — T LAy IS eDNee R T
e e LT IRE
iai'nger i Firvme
LR Y bl [ e e (Tl - 14w - - = - LR TR 7000 D
FRELTTE RETwigh LLE . .| T Erg = | B SEA 00 S 1l TR - ] Py B ed] HULKETH
Lol By 1&Th = 5 o s b e ] - - a -
Traeaien SN G S - R #1378 £ Lt T 387 Lmaan Seoapads LLY ]
Todw Dumermmn-tppa Scioras S8 ammsl
e Trermbar 2,04 L K1 = L2 4 o g neae LAtk RN LU LF ] T
Toam Persary Gamaevasasy] Prigies Aoy Finda e Hocheld BOSATH  ET OO0 e 3 DHEL BT L N ] e T AT prrl: v Rp-] 1T, 488, 4501
Criaar o Ml
(a8 et T AR5 T L - ] LT, B T B, 0, R 72 T LR LT LT LRA0 ] 1, 37, ey
B A A _ s e i = .. S e 2, o o el AT SR defaier 1 s anr

Toumt Primary Cipwpresary Crargin 1 Nl A LTl b SfSReed L MRS NS00 LM LSO L SUETUN L ulespry L8R

Mota (1) Financial data on the accrual basis for fiscal years peior b 2003 s not available.
Sowme Diepartmant of Finanos
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COUNTY OF KAUA‘l, HAWAI'I TABLE 1B
GOVERNMENT - WIDE NET ASSETS
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
= Facs Yow
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Mobe (1)
Souca Deparimant of Finance

Financaal data on the aconaal bases for fiscal years pror io 2003 s nol svailabla




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 2
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENT FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1 -2
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

- Fe . 7000 FLL —__om o ] FLUEl
Loarwemi Turdd
Per-n pardalin § - ] 13 - L ] i (| k] i - ] 1 -
Pgutra ] - - - - - = - A 000
Cpmiam i) ) 200 BRN TR ] 438 -E o 10 TS & EFD g1 F aE0 Ay B 15 BT am EEATE ) LSRN = ]
A g B Bl Rt [ REi-E ] LERE R ] il BT Ol 10,718 0S8 RER- R T A T 11 EIE i a3 BE T T
L g 12 g 3, i ST 1.9 T 1508 B4 18 478 T MTROAME 348 Gan 13 Bl ) £3,008 Mg -
Fotal Chmrmenl Fung TS0 30 43T BN 17058, 355 1l P& T3 1M 43 383 67 45 734, e 5,180 0801 B B0 8o 5726 33k
&5 e Cromrreria Tungs
e - LEal b1l BT F 480 B4 g, A FER o187 5 Bad uEF 18000 8O 27 3 43T TEY
- Pl tead 5800, 00 0§17 0 T 007 s P38 T84 T 53 N LR B3 T el il 13,3 88 3 11, SR O
ha Coamemuting 1000, B TE 35S & 5% FEY 0 Dl 11 B5S 55 0, 158 5 B BT L RE T 14 801 S T 18, TR,
+ A Sy M Q0 237 0 23 T Fa by B 7308, TR & 28 137 Ly 6 B0 1 84080 470 108, 1 R i FEF 1AL
Lram nagrassd 1 - = = - - - . = - -
Total AN Crras
ihostarvnarinl Fitde — D N5 42 a0 e 40 005 Pk 45 50 £ £, e, e FLONGGE 1R 48 B0, e 13 5501 438 13 T 410
Torsl Forwd Bignces (Moss 1) B S034ASRd § O STIAMEY B AR 1 BTSN 5 MTE0AEN O TSI 8 181 33ames 5 IERNORATH 8 30T 0T § E AT
Note (1):  The Total Fund Balances for the fiscal years 2001 through 2008 have been restated as a result of a fund balance reclassification made in fiscal year
2009

MNote (2):.  The June 30, 2010 CAFR reported incormect amounts between these hnee categones
Sowrce Department of Finance
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TABLE 2A

COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I
CHANGES IN GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
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Lniirnii e i i £ b 4T BETT & M L1 T BT B g 7 A0 i By
Elerts ol conmess o S =)} Lo ] -] v ] ™ B [ =Y 'L
[ T rda gl ER L] el 1,113 N 35E S0a3 5 o T i) 4 2 To8
IFREONTET TS Me 14 300 areny i BEY 41 3% Lk i 35t T b re i T &3 T
Chisrgeil for cumerd BEreces bl 1 o k1. ay 31N L 130 i N ER8 il 470 £ A
(LA - 187 i) " 150 180 10M 2,54 ] N .
Tl Peboiswaind STaR0 9 65 Hg_'.:l ] U 580 i e 1 T Lot 1 pbo il
T s .
Oerersl poar-med foks o T 2 77 an el ] - ] 1 4! W A 6 o i
Pubtic: nalety H I 10 b bir) 35T 24970 il el ] hLT.LE 007 &F 547
Prubis: i & a3 A, 4T & Tis SEE 380 L] Lr -] [ Nl i XK iLE
iyl Bl ifrmEs F.0Rg T E b ] EE Nk 13 8 133 EA S 1 (e (¥ !
Bariston % B e BT [ 1] a5 10313 BT L1571 12340 11,388
i @ it sty 1588 F B Bt 4 458 34m i 7 Em [ Tl AT T
Publc weitarw i 13 @7 p¥ far, | RER ] 14, S (LR - i 8T o o 9.7 oA
(= o TP 24 ans RLE j Ed &l 13.8% L5 L] Fa et Fo R FLEL ]
Chatst Saricm
Porcpw 180 R R pL ul_i] 2405 LRE 130 o Tan ar L3
(12 ] pl 20 15 2E® 250 & 3 iy uTn b ]
Trim g == 107 2l ML L =] 122 A0 141 BT MAgS  waren W, T A
En i of Hirairvms
O fUrcer) Expercicums - 0 (AEN 8 E"" i | E.E i L= LLE S ﬂ iy Eﬂ' ] |1||.£|
e rercg Source, (U
Tesrmimrs i i2=a 3§ 12778 L I ] s § AR 8 - b ey ] Pl mE ¥ F. 1= i
Trarasern ol [1.Ton aFE ] | L1 -5 (R (37 408N (351} = A1 ] (B8] 33T
Tl e borch. s - = - - - - a -
Bt of fusind - - - = LrRl o - i 00,000 [ ial
Prasim o B s - = = = L7 = = < =
Pogrrasty o nshanoead boned
R gy - - - - i, 120 - - = - -
il s T4z 1,181 - = 1 o) o) 1, 8 5
Fri e o Ta a3
ksl F Lol G s = - = - = = - £ B
Tidiam Chéwm F rars ey
Bcurcen flwes) b1 B - B R m o) o] BN ——
il iCirgm e Furd Basrces | a5 8 [rd- = I | AGS % ose 0.Em L) i Hoe B {EE 7RE
i Barara ik i Poroartages of
Morads § crarrinue TE T s T A% (1.1 540 T s LETN £ Tu, A i o vy

—_ T . S ——ar s e o O TR, e e e o e e e e e — L
I = E E B B B EE E B D B EEEE W




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 2B
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Higraiya Cultae

Foycsl Ganengl Prabig Pl e wna Pkl ] Dt

¥ i _ Gioramimeragryl Safaty L G irasts S arnbitsee e mataan Wptare TuaEy Saimzg Tolsl

SO 1 28T R § Hi1t418 B 4 M TTE B M EMN & o dBA & A550 880 % 19685 06T % T4 BET GED B LR E TR 1 107 213 i

ok 1R el VR ] 2 TEG B i ETE DEE 7 M5 180 & AT NG 4 7 a0 13 5298 T4 16,820,794 & 5 148 105108 M4

O 22 822 # 22 Sk 535 i ThG 2% 9,401 30 EADS g LR T 18 02T 812 B AT Bl & AN R 100012 503

ot 2T 676,830 2 ST 233 5,608 24 T.707 588 B 8453 480 & 58 17 15,787,770 B 08 587 & 184 Ta0 102 080 134

kL] 30,518,580 24 §Ta a8 8,986 A20 13,0130 a6 210 EE TR B 1 FSa %0 14, 318 AT8 L HTILES 124 CEE (B3

F LT 35,358,085 T 132 412 8,580 028 12 2002 L L a8 112 18 400 219 3008 857 [E- LEE 181,571,070

M08 35,481 254 32 8 034 0487 a4k 19, 3T 408 T2 Ton 7,819 154 15, BYT 508 17 823 714 7 008 805 184 B35 339

e 37,370,873 35,813, 140 BT 4Ty 14,312,333 B 230 B.ZE).25) 2 T4 aBY 21, 5% BT & 383 AgT 16T 100 340
Sy ] 26681 BTS 43 837071 10,250,778 10, D80 04 3 LRy UG LN 13,957, 352 M 5GF T & AR 190 166 7R 244
[ g 28,294 TTH AT 54T 543 18, Jisd TER 13,945 903 11384 Fa B.282 478 20,10 B2 18, 108 83 11,763 358 176007 4
i

Mole (1) Includes general, special revenue, capital projects and debt service funds
Source: Depariment of Finance




COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWALI'I TABLE 3
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Colbecisd within [

Figcnl Vi of (e Lisy Total Colleciions fo Dale
T Lty
Fiscal Tokal Adpsiments in Total Tax Lew Tax Percent of Collactons i Tax Parcert od
Yoo Tax Loy Subsagueni Years  Afer Adjusiments Colactions (1) Ly Subssquent vearns Colections (1] Ly
FirLery - -."rli-.ﬂ-ﬁ.l;lﬁ‘| - 1 T - e 3 ST A 4 W 5 TrEm 5 38, 585, M1 59997 %
2013 41,591 414 1640, 743 41,752 157 &0, 873,111 SBA.5 T 60s &1, 751,17 09 897
2004 47,333,904 1045, 443 47 458 381 &0, 014, ¥ wh.6 G603, 01 AT 488,010 599497
5 55,268, 583 {57708 &5, 10,875 S, 0 028 a0 b i ] L T W T
2008 48,197 228 415618 B8BTS §7.374.208 8B 1,234,181 66, 508,360 B0 oaT
JU07 TEST, 763 143 i, e, 124 15336 422 e 1,555,258 TE AT ETH B0 A8
iy 2000E BE.3TI.B11 20341 BE, 3o, of2 B4, B17.913 B8.0 1,556 BES B B4, TTH 5.758
I-':"‘.| 2008 51,063,418 1,461 548 o2, 558 T BE 762933 Wi 4,375,011 B2.137 934 B0 540
2010 81,282,733 1,040,371 2, 303, 104 B 160,050 877 2311, 818 B9 471 888 55 099
Pl B3 623, T30 o 83,621,780 B 866 843 e = 61,866 Ba2 ar.eoi

Haote (1) Curreni and delinguent tax colleclions do not include pénallies and inberest
Sipsrce: Deparment of Finance




COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI'I TABLE 4
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUED IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Fatio (%) of
Mt Met Taxable
Fiscal Gross Assessed Valoe (1) Tasabhs Tokal Direct o Estimatesd
' @ar Land Budldings Total Exemptions Value T i Aciual Value
202 5 335330 5§ 3080767 & BRAMT 5 #4283 5 43872 % 873 857
2003 3,318,545 3,447 558 G, TieE, S04 898 115 5,870 369 B.81 8648
2004 3,821,582 3,538,013 7,458,585 38, 555 6,520 00 8.57 A7 4
2005 A4 47T 561 4013219 8,490,810 1,108,783 7.381.017 B.AT BE 9
2006 5552 330 4, B26 028 10,418,358 1,217,165 8,201, 183 6.09 6883
2007 8131601 8,247,984 15,270,825 1,825 247 13,754 378 547 89 4
s 2008 10,982 538 T 426 228 18,408,163 1,571,467 16,837 678 5 35 g1.5
o« 2009 12.604,514 8412021 21,016,935 1,725,331 19,291 604 537 918
2010 12277 13 8,330,503 20,607,784 1,672,707 18, 838, 077 538 218
2011 10,555,724 7.BA0,358 18,440,087 1,681,648 16,750 438 537 b 1R

Mabe (1) Personal property i% nol taxed in the County of Kaua'i.
Taxabls properties are assessad at 100% of estimatad fair market valee,
Values presented exclude govemnmment exemplions.,
The total direct tax rate represents the weighted average of all the ndvidual direct rates applied by the County of Kaua'i
Waluations have been changed since tha June 30, 2008 CAFR was i=swed,

Source:; Department of Finance




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE §
REAL PROPERTY NET VALUATION BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUED IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
Walus of Lard Wk of Buishng Pt ' mhusbon
Facal el Taxable Tax Rates Sl Taxnbie Tan Ruias for

bl ) Class of Properdy Land (1) Por 51,000 Budding (1) Per §1.000 Tan Fura
2002 Sengin Farmsly Fagidentsl 5 Pl ] 5. 538 368 B4 75 1,458 318
Horaitnnd 833, 18 4 8BS & 580 1.9 1,080 308
Agroutiune 464 BET 830 1T 320 A8 30T
Cordaration B, O aro 12 588 475 ST e
mioheirenor] 212,005 2580 05,088 B 40 ST o7
A mani Pl A LK 0 343 B39 B.40 S40 47T
(STl il 19,738 880 210 880 B.40 G T
Incuainal [ b.60 A5, 535 B 40 188,120
) Torlml L] &R ATT 2,883 347 5,408 T24

E

2003 Sangla Farmely Riesidenis 5 675, 55 600,032 4 85 1,575,130
[Her s i BT ATG & Gh 488,620 17Te 1,137 488
Agruilure T4e 6.1 20°0, 159 4,65 T18.588
e 27,004 B 60 T 484 465 107 448
Hostes o T BTD Thd, 1082 830 1,073,078
Aparimant IZ3, P A.70 340 654 X BEY QR
Corfimurzil I g A.70 224,411 830 I8 FTa
il A1 B0 F74,823 % ¢ EA_AHE
Folmd H 3,00, 212 2,828,137 b ]
2004 Lingle Family Hesioaniisl ] 1,184 485 55T 605, 382 5 50 1, T8 rdT
Mo iead T ey & 35 E51 BE4 1g4 1,552 651
Agricuiturs 50 BS0 B.20 208, 658 4.5 2 Sal
CONriian 124 888 B.T0 16,354 450 140 BB
Holetresod 7 18 BAD BOG 517 LB 1,118,881
Apariment vl LY 144, S48 818 E22 04D
Commantusl 28 LE FAFA ] a815 &7 148
Inclutrisl  EmrTa B BO §0.973 B15 TTH 208
Tots 3 3825150 T804, 850 B 520040




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 5
REAL PROPERTY NET VALUATION BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES (CONTINUED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUED IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Wb of Ll Wialue of Baskding Bt Rl
Fiscal et Traptis T Fabes et Taxabla Tax Raies L

¥ Cisas of Progerty Lawead (1) Par §1,000 Busicing (1) Par §1,000 Tax Rate
2005 Girgle Family Asscaniial  § 1,848,378 5540 5 £37,050 54 50 5 1,083,435
Hrrnasiesd &34 2T 438 50,080 3 64 1,388,287
Agnicuiiung 75,500 185 247,281 &% 1,122 881
Conséruaton 124 §80 545 16,440 £ 50 152,400
Hoted mso 315,138 B 55 531,005 XL 1,248,213
Apatment 735,495 .55 545 G52 R TRE. 368
Commarcis 250,831 B 55 &30, A 518 A71.402
Irsingl 1,084 B 55 B, 564 B 190,058
Tiokal ] o B IS § 3281875 3 7,341,054
s 06 Single Family Aesidentisl  § 1, TR G2 514 5 734,488 8430 % 7809, 158
— Homestaad 1,736 836 400 T42.7T34 244 1,679,370
Agiesiiune 1,076,562 160 283,130 430 1,950,722
OB 145, T 8,10 1880 &30 184,805
Fitel msod 37 818 B.20 1,015,875 705 1,233,882
A pnf 1] 8810 B.20 B8, 54 185 1,677,554
Commercial 31,773 B.270 265 EAS 1,85 577,158
I traad = B30 110 444 T.85 204 848
Totsi 5 5 220,814 5 3 BE0 ITH 5 .20, 183
007 Single Farmiy Residential 3 2887202 ETE 1 44,723 5430 5 3 811,435
Homesisad 431,743 4.00 1,135,329 344 2587072
Agneutne 1,485 45T 054 352 T4 430 1,852 741
SN 201,385 B.95 TEE 430 225,185
Hioielres o Jo| N 8. 55 1,188 874 T.85 1, 585 058
Apamrct 41T S B85 1,112 368 T 88 1,579,563
Caormerarzal 539,327 895 358 4695 1.05 BAT 826
indusinil 185,194 B§S 128577 1.85 21,5M

Totail ] 8,507,308 5 5.253.070 13 754 378




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE §
REAL PROPERTY NET VALUATION BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES (CONTINUED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUED IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Vialus of Land Valua of Bcing et ation
Feical Ml Taombda Ta= Raoles Mt Tauabla Taie FRatas =

Vol Claki of Progarty Land (1) Par 81,000 Bliging (1) Per 51,000 T b -
2008 Single Familty Resceniial 4 158 557 4 00 ¥, 248 508 5 30 & 40T B35
T by 3, a0 4ds ) 1, 548, T40 3.4 5 330 108

Agnculis &.008 T LE-1] 455 A48 A 30 2 534 431

Conganation AL B X1 25,743 430 471 438

Huolad i ory 457 180 X1 1, 540 D9 TS 1,897,272

Agacmen A A 5 1,835,314 79 2 037 Bod

Commercal 0 e ES 401,520 708 B2 abd

Indiusing 185 235 1" 1] 138,117 .85 226 35D

Torml 11,556 805 B, 235 111 18,BE8A 618

-

E 008" Singls Family Retasanial 4, 250 o8 51ES .33 835 b 25 5562 BT1
Homas head 3553, T8 i 50 1,838 B0 3 44 f 183,328

Agroufume 2,030, 154 B0 08, 407 4.7% 2. 538 558

Consenation 3, &80 5,700 475 347 083

Hushwlirgsiort 28 807 LR -e] 1,796,803 T.00 2243, 710

Apartemand L3 gy &40 1,823,212 T 80 2 O35, A8

Commencial B2, 02 B®d 430,013 T80 1.050.025

indurstrind 179,805 B0 1403 345 .80 _34TO

Totnl 11, o5, 280 7,297 004 18,281 804

g Singie Family Resadential 3 5, cag 53958 1,440 343 425 5 424 529
s hegd 3,142 703 400 1,885 718 5 44 4 B0a 421

Agncidlung 1, Ti G &80 B, T8 4.2% 2,306 37

Conaanalion T 10 B0 20,847 4.7% 310,851

Hofpl'regan B3 HE 640 1, 54, S04 T.e0 240,812

Aparmiai O T4 &80 1284 510 T RO 2. 170,583

(T M SOy XML &80 475,498 T.50 1,084, 752

Araruminal 105 S0 ] 150, %30 s 33T 140

Tolal 11, 52 Ol 7,180 018 18,635,077
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 5
REAL PROPERTY NET VALUATION BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES ([CONTINUED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUED IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Yilow ool ] Wilus ol Buikling LA DT ]
Fitcsil HNot Taxable Tax FAatesy hel Toxabbs T Ras er
¥ isar Cilacis o Propisy Land (1) <X FPar 11_._':'3] Bualding {1} Par §1, 000 Tax Haiw
2011 Sengle Farmily Hiesidenial 5 3,099 041 B an 5 1,517,505 5435 3 A B SaE
Hormaniaml 2.5 Q45 LREY 1, 50, D3 1k 4 008 138
Agnzuliung 1497 499 850 648,375 425 7 143,874
Gt 40, 557 €50 38, 785 425 278 342
Holslrason Tl 5 6. B0 1,327,080 7.5 el
Aparimant [l -] G.50 1,026, 207 T80 1.780. T2
Commuernipl [on el L] .60 457,570 [ ] 1.08T 835
- irtisiral 208 857 f.50 145,478 7.80 356,538
5
Toisl 3 10,05, 84T ] 8 6T T ] 16,758,438

Maote (1) Amounis presented net of real propenly tax exemption and 50% appeals
* Valuations have been changed since the June 30, 2009 CAFR was issuad

Saurce Deparment of Fmance, Real Property Tax Division
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWALI'l TABLE &
COMPARISON OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND JUNE 30, 2002 (UNAUDITED)
ASCAL YEAR 2011
Toxaltle Percert of County's
Agspssed Aumoun Todal Tasabie
Rk Tapivyar Typa of Business \Vialueathsn of Taxes Assessed Valuation
1 Marict Kawa'l Ownarship Reson Dewlopment ] BAS OB 000 & 4 BED, M4 4.1 %
2 Kawailoa Dewslopment Resor Derarlopmant 202 196,200 2 883,622 1.2
3 Princesiia Hotel'Denatopment LLC Reson [ Real Estate Holdings 167, 388, 300 2,739, 749 1.0
£ SVO Pacific Inc. | Kaua'i Blues Reson Derelopmant 302 803 100 2,281 257 1.8
5 Growa Farm inc. | Visionany LLC Rieal Estale Holdings 153, 163,000 2,077 407 0g
& Kukuiula Desslopmaent / ALE § McBryde Real Eslate Holdings 251,087 500 1.584 230 1.5
T Knudsen, Enc Trast [ CGB [ Moir Real Estate Holdings 123,738,000 §78 440 o7
A Pahio Resors | Bali Hal | Kaua'l Beach / Shearwater Resort Dewslopment 115,413,000 H73,264 07
g9 Kukui Grove Canfes Insesimeand Commencial Development 24,058,200 T8, 730 L1+
0 Robinson Family / Gay & Robingon Real Estate Holdings 87,455,400 BE1, 347 05
5 2182 175,300 5 18,663 311 130 %
ASCAL YEAR 2002
Peseant of Courly's
Assessed Amount Total Taxabbe
Rank Taspayer Type of Business Waluation of Taxes Assessed Valuation
] bamoti Kaua'l incomporabed Resorl Dewsiopment 5 M) § 1,654 202 34 %
2 Kanwaiios Desslonmant Resor Devwlapmean 147 S80, 900 1,214 458 25
3 Princendlie Devmlopment Cop Resort Development 10 441, T0D B63, 351 1.6
4 Knudsen, Enc A Trust Land Managemienl 108,257, 200 848 515 1.8
5 KVH Parinens Land Management 100,735, 500 802 008 1.7
& CBG Parners Land Managemssnt 92,579,800 758 825 18
T Knudsen, Enc LiBewery 5 Trust Land Management G1,634,600 751,146 16
B Bill, Sinclair ¥ Lard Mansgeamesnl 1,361,100 748, 05T 16
g Babain-Krudsen Family Lid Land Managamient B4, TES,000 735,441 1.5
10 Milchas Lid Parinemship Land Managament B, 751,500 1363 1.5
§ 111813700 § 9120708 TR0 %

Sourcer  Department of Finance, Real Property Tax Division
HNote: Valuations for fiscal year 2011 were inadvertently reponed for fiscal year 2010 in the June 30, 2010 CAFR due o the data being based on tax year versus fiscal year.




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 7
RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1-2
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Gowmmental Activities (1) Business-iype Activties (1)
Ganeral Ganeral Teotad Fercentage
Fiscal Dibdigation Capital Cibligatson Rewnua Sewmr Primay of Personal Par

¥ ear Bonds Leases Bonds Bonds Loans Gowmment income (2] _Capita (21

2002 % S5070000 S5 1470048 5 Z21B5000 5 1530000 5 11230388 35 71485414 488 % £ 1,203

2003 51,560,000 1,788,990 2,085,000 1,420, 000 10424 597 B7.27B, 58T 437 1122

2004 4T 815,000 1,092,089 1,985,000 1, 0D, 000 9,556,600 61,868, 885 167 1.015

2005 a4 D65 D00 575,504 1,665,000 1,175,000 8, 746 370 56,426 874 3.10 916
E 2006 79,583,081 505 452 1,772,630 1,040,000 8,307,381 81,588 534 470 1,478

2007 76,260 985 1,345,045 1,664 353 B85 000 10,222 682 o0, 418 5 i 32 1,441

2008 73,481 900 1,392,155 1,565,000 T4, 0D 9,142 BET BE 204 331 374 1,351

2008 68,503,633 2,398,138 1,435 000 575,000 14,071,350 B7. BE1 319 383 1,363

2 125,775,757 3,054,047 1,300,000 385, 000 17,482 700 148,017, 504 nfa na

2011 121 877 681 4, TA3 617 1,160,000 205, 000 17,283, 260 145,308 558 na nfa

Mabe (1) Details regarding the County's outstanding debt can be found i the notes to the nancial statermenis
Mote (2] Ses the Schedule of Demographic Statistics for personal income and population data
{nda): Indicates mformadion currently nol availalie.



COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'I TABLE TA
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1-3
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Govermmental Business-iype Percentage of
Actnities Activiies Estimated
General General LEss: Amounts Actual Taxabla
Fiscal Obligation Obligation Available in Debt Value of Per
W ear Bonds (1) Bonds (1) Sendce Fund Total Propesiy (2) Capita (3)
| 2002 5 55,070,000 2,165,000 3,536,525 53,698 475 089 % $ o0
| 2003 51,580,000 2,065,000 3 865,000 49,080,000 0.85 a3
| 2004 47,915,000 1,965,000 3,850,000 46,030,000 0.71 755
| o 2005 44,065,000 1,865,000 3,435,000 42 495 000 0.58 690
o 2008 79,963,061 1,772,830 3,620,000 78,105,681 0.85 1,261
2007 76,289 885 1,664,353 2,586,839 75,385 498 0.55 1.201
2008 73,491,800 1,565,000 3,580,002 71,476,907 0.42 1.118
2009 69,503,833 1,435,000 3,685,000 67,253,833 0.35 1,042
2010 125,775,757 1,300,000 6,650,089 120,425,668 064 na
20Mm 121,877,681 1,160,000 4,105,154 118,832,527 07 n'a
Mot (1) Details regarding the County's ouisianding debt can be found in the notes o the Gnancial statemeants.

Mote (2):
Mote (3)
(nfa):

See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimaled Actual Value of Taxable Property for propery value data

See the Schedule of Demographic Statistics for personal income and poputation data

Indicates information curmently not avadable
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COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI' TABLE 8
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
JUNE 30, 2011 (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1 - 2

Fiscal Yaw
0 ), [ — | - T 008 — 0T i, 1 | . b -
Exsbit bl (1) O BEOSSADSD B GYADOR0OD § BADAVBAG0G B 1JB0ATRGSD § IOSAASETO0 § ASAA51 400 5 ZOOAMME00 § IEROTAIA00 § 18E0391 550 B 781378700
Diate! apphcatia i it e TN AT SR A, [0 000 AR (XK iRt i) ISEEe . IRELED . BEEIAEN _ VIRi3Ses _ ITJTRET
Lol deli margin (1) B BTN B BMONO00 3 A0S0 3 ISMSAEN 3 1@TBETO0 b JAS03aZec § O FRMGAARGE | ZRFTENITAT 8 BTHLAAE § IEASNIT
Thea] SO pis ] i baTt
N A RS F G b B Ak [ i 3l I 1.5 7 s 241N 29T & T 4R
Note (1 State finance statutes limit the Counly’s oulstanding general debl to no more than 15 percent of the net assessed value ol property.
Mote (2):  The legal debt margin is the County's available borrowing authority under State finance statutes and is calculated by subtracting the net debi apphcable 1o the
hegad debt limil from the legal debit limit,
Source: Departmant of Finance

Legal Debt Murgin Caiculation tor Fiscal Year 2011

HEL EEa e vtk 3 _uA FoA a3B 000
Dhtel Bl {157 o il masbusmd vatkos) 2 513,785 700
Dokt sppicabis o bmi — NrTI3SIT

Liegal Stt margn § iwagE3sm




COUNTY OF KAUA', HAWAI TABLE 9
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1-5
Per Capita Fersonal

Figcal Parsonal Income (3) School Unernploy mant
Year Population (1) Income (2)  (millions of dollars) _Enroliment (4) Rate (5)
2002 558 4040 24 837 1,463 10,313 4.4
2003 58 963 25,657 1,538 10, 564 4.0
2004 &0, 837 27,650 1.684 8 876 33
2005 61,589 28,566 1.820 0,545 27
2006 61,950 31481 1,850 8,524 23
2007 62,761 33,358 2.083 Bag2 2.5
2008 63,875 36,063 2,305 89,3599 4.5
2008 64,520 35,560 2,295 9,260 2.3
2070 nfa na n'a 9, 362 8.7
2011 na nfa n'a n'a '

Mote (1) U.5. Deparimend of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, County Summary CA

1-3
Mate (2) U.5. Department of Commerca, Bureau of Economic Analysis, County Summary CA1-3.
1-3

Mote (3): U5 Departimend of Commerce, Bureau of Econamic Analysis, County Summarny CA
Maole (4) Stae of Hawali Departmenl of Education,

Mot (5) 5. Depariment of Labor Bureau of Labor Siatistics

Fopulation mcludes frmed Forces and their dependents
(mfa): Indicates information curmemly not avaitable

137



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 10
JOBS BY INDUSTRY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Transporation Finance
Fiscal Cominufication  Wholesale & Ins urance
f mas Construction Litililies Ratad Trade Seraces Lodging bedical Real Estate Agncusfiune Gowermmient
2002 1,217 1,900 7,163 5,804 3,620 2031 A0 863 4 208
2003 1,350 1,700 4,250 8,700 3882 2050 1.250 7 4. 200
2004 1,387 1,520 4 850 10,050 & 050 2,150 1,550 TO0 4, 200
2005 1,450 1,850 4,550 8,400 4,100 2.200 1,200 g1 4, 200
2006 1,780 1,700 4 550 11,150 4150 2.150 1,250 700 4 250
2007 1.880 1,700 4 T80 11,450 4 400 2,200 1,200 BEG 4,300
2008 2080 1,550 i 850 11,400 4 150 2,250 1,200 &00 4. 400
o 2008 1,550 1,400 4,250 10,400 3,650 2,250 1,200 600 4,450
= 2010 1,600 1,400 4,300 10,500 3,800 2,300 1,100 550 4,400
2011 n'a e nfa n'a na Al n'a n'a n'a

(nfa): Indicales information currently nod availabils

Sowrce: State of Hawail Data Book.




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI' TABLE 11
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUE IN THOUSANDS - UNAUDITED) NOTES 1-3
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

MNet Receipts

Fiscal Gross Operating Available for Debt Senice Requirement (1)

Year Receipis (2) Expenses (3} Debl Senice Principal Intenest Total Cowerage

2002 § 1006368 $ 45501 § 380,775 § 100,000 § 118,175 § 218175 $ 142,600

2003 1,020,086 579,753 440,333 110,000 111,000 221,000 219,333

2004 1,408,937 1,143,715 265,222 120,000 102,950 222 950 42,272
: 2005 1,743,240 1,119,078 623,262 125,000 84,250 219,250 404,012
| G 2008 1,739,947 1,270,961 468,986 135,000 85,188 220,188 248,708
| @ 2007 1,373,695 B0, 406 564,199 145,000 75,400 720,400 343,799

2008 2,045,264 1,743,636 301,628 155,000 64,887 219,887 81,741

2008 1,287,720 1,048,270 241,450 165,000 53,650 218,650 22 800

2010 1,866,833 1,318,383 538,440 180,000 41,687 221,687 316,753

2011 2,374,888 1,562 449 812,439 190,000 28,637 218,837 593,802

Mote (1) Includes principsl and interest of revenue bonds only, It does nol includa the genaral obligation or public improvement bonds.
Note (Z)  Receipts include contribution from HOME Investment Partnership Program Grant fund and residual bond proceeds used for the redemption of outstanding

bond principal.
Mole (3} Operaling expenses do nol include depreciation expense

Source: Deparimen of Finance




COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'l
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 (UNAUDITED)

Date of incorporation:
Date first charter adopted
Form of government:
Number of employees (excluding fire and police)

Permanant
Temporary
Exempt
Contract

Area in sguare miles:
627

County facilities and services
Miles of streels
Number of streetlights
Number of County facililies:

Community centers
Camping parks
Recreational parks
Gymnasiums
Swimming pools
Golf courses
Tennis courts
Baseball and softball fields
Basketball courts
Volleyball courts
Soccer fields
Auditonums
Stadiums

Fire protection:

Mumber of stations

Mumber of fire personnel and officers
Mumber of calls answered

MNumber of inspections conducted

Police protection:

Mumber of stations
Mumber of police personnel
Mumber of patrol units
Number of police officers
Number of law violations:
Physical arrest
Traffic wiolations
Parking violations
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January 4, 1905
January 2, 1969
Mayor/Council

1.117

765
108
161

B3

2,902

i
S S T

193
4 970
2.437

1BE
af
129

4,368
20,345
2.031



Sewerage system:

COUNTY OF KAUA'I, HAWAI'I
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 (UNAUDITED)

Mumber of treatment plants
Number of service connections:
Residential
Commercial
Daily average treatment in gallons

2,550,000

Maximum daily capacity of treatment plant in gallons

Water system:

Miles of water mains

Mumber of service connections

Number of fire hydrants

Annual water consumption in gallons
Maximum daily capacity of plant in gallons

Facilities and services not included in the reporting entity

Education:

Mumber of elementary schools

Mumber of elementary school instructors
Number of middle schools

Mumber of middie school instructors
Mumber of secondary schools

Number of secondary school instructors
Number of community colleges

Hospitals:

Number of hospitals
Mumber of patient beds

Elections - 2010 general election:
Number of registered voters
Mumber of votes cast
Percentage of registered voters voting
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4
4716
548

4,600,000

443 41
21,148

2 632

4.263 billion
27 436 million

10
303

135

223

123

40,129
23,008
57.3%



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS [CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 (UNAUDITED)

Building Permits:
Fiscal Year Permits Issued

2001 1.320
2002 1,284
2003 1,284
2004 1,528
2005 1,648
2006 1.415
2007 1,310
2008 1.547
2009 1,402
2010 1,472
2011 1,174

Source: Building Division, County of Kaua'i
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Value of Permils

$ 204,336,126
239,855,174
202,562 271
252,493 285
344 554 201
313378413
342 564 486
473,380 482
428,638,994
193,934,814

148,556 347

TABLE 12



COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 12
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 (UNAUDITED)

Tourism Sector

Total Avg. Length Total Room Avg. Daily
Fiscal Year Visitors (000) of Stay (days) Stock (000} Census (000}
2000 1.074.8 6.6 7.20 18.1
2001 1,008.6 8.7 7.20 169
2002 1,001.3 6.7 7.20 174
2003 9758 6.7 8.00 18.0
2004 1,020.9 69 8.10 19.2
2005 1,080.1 6.6 B 10 189.7
2006 1,181.8 6.4 8.20 20.7
2007 1,299.0 6.2 8.60 222
2008 1,0306 7.0 9.2 19.8
2009 928.1 T4 9.5 18.7
2010 9647 F-] 9.3 19.7
2011 n'a n/a n/a n/a
(nfa) Indicates information currently not availabla.

Sources: State Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism, Hawaii
Tourism Authority, Visitor Research Annual Reports
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 13
PRINCIPAL NON-GOVERNMENT EMPLOYERS
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
Principal Non-Government Employers as of 2011
TOTAL
FAMNK BUSIMESS NAME TYPE OF BUSINESS EMPLOYEES
1 GRAND HYATT KAUA RESORT & SPA 802-ROOM HOTEL B30
2 MANL KAF CONTRACTOR, OPERATES PACIFIC MISSILE RANGE &07
3 THE ST. REGIS PRINCEVILLE RESORT 251-ROOM HOTEL S04
4 WILCON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 71 BED HOSPITAL 488
5 KAUATMARRIOTT RESORT 358-RO0M HOTEL 438
& WAL-MART DISCOUNT RETAILER B85
7 ‘DHANA PACIFIC MANAGEMENT CO. SKILLED NURSING, INTERMEDIATE CARE AND DAY CARE 350
B SHERATON KALAY RESORT 354-RO0M HOTEL 250
8 KALUATBEACH RESORT 350-RO0OM HOTEL 217
10 KALATMEDICAL CLINIC MULTFSPECIALTY CLINIC WITH FOUR LOCATIONS 213
Source: Pacific Business Mews, August 26. 2011 Publication
Principal Non-Government Employers as of 2010
TOTAL
RAMNK BUSINESS MAME TYPE OF BUSINESS EMPLOYEES

1 GRAND HYATT HALA'| RESORT & SPA B02-RO0M HOTEL i)
2 MANLU KA CONTRACTOR, OPERATES PACIFIC MISSILE RAMNGE Sk
3 WILCOX MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 71 BED HOSPITAL 485
4 THE 5T7. REGIS PRIMNCEVILLE RESORT 252-RO0OM HOTEL 426
5 WALMART DISCOUNT RETAILER 345
4] ‘OHANA PACIFIC MANAGEMENT CO SKILLED NURSING, INTERMEDIATE CARE AMD DAY CARE 300
T SHERATON KAUATRESORT 384-RO0OM HOTEL 284
B ALEFANDER & BALDWIN INC AGRICULTURE, REAL ESTATE, OCEAN TRANSPORTATION Fo |
<] KAUATBEACH RESORT 350-RO0OM HOTEL 230
10 KALAT MEDICAL CLIMIC MULTI-SPECIALTY CLINIC WITH FOUR LOCATIONS 23

Source; Pacific Business Mews, August 27, 2010 Publication
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 13
PRINCIPAL NON-GOVERNMENT EMPLOYERS (CONTINUED)
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1
Principal Non-Government Employers as of 2009
TOTAL
FaNE BUSINESS NAME TYPE OF BUSIMESS EMPLOYEES
1 GRAMD HYATT KAUAT RESORT & 5PA BO2-ROCM HOTEL ga7
2 EAUAT MARRIDOTT RESORT & BEACH CLUB 355-ROOM HOTEL 554
3 MANU EAT CONTRACTOR, OPERATES PACIFIC MISSILE RANGE 520
4 WILCOX MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE, NONPROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 466
5 WAL-MART DISCOLUNT RETAILER £17
3] BIG SAVE, INC. RETAIL GROCER 410
) THE 5T. REGES PRINCEVILLE RESORT 252-R0O0M HOTEL 338
] SHERATON KALAT RESORT 304-ROOM HOTEL 308
] HLTOM KAUAT BEACH RESORT 350-RO0OM HOTEL 250
10 NURSEFINDERS OF KaALAMY HOME CARE AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES 238
Souwrce: Pacific Business Mews, July 31, 2008 Publication
Principal Non-Government Employers as of 2008
TOTAL
FLANE, BUSINESS NAME TYFE OF BUSHNESS EMPLOYEES
1 GRAND HYATT KAUAT RESORT & SPA B02-ROOM HOTEL 997
2 FAUATMARRIOTT RESORT & BEACH CLUB A55-RO0OM HOTEL 554
] MT CORP. SYSTEMS DIVISION CONTRACTOR, OPERATES PACKFIC MISSILE RANGE 538
4 WILCOX MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE, HONPROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 497
| WAL-MART DISCOUNT RETALER 417
G BIG SAVE, INGC. RETAILL GROCER 412
T PRINCEVILLE RESORT 252-RO0M HOTEL 404
B SHERATON KALA'| RESORT Ja4-RO0OM HOTEL 27
8 HILTOMN KALIAT BEACH RESORT 350-RO0OM HOTEL 297
10 OHANA PACIFIC MAMAGEMENT CO SKLLED NURSING AND INTERMEDIATE CARE 255

Source: Pacific Busingss News, August 1, 2008 Publication
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COUNTY OF KAUA'L, HAWAI' TABLE 13
PRINCIPAL NON-GOVERNMENT EMPLOYERS (CONTINUED)
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Principal Mon-Gowernmaent Employers as of 2007

TOTAL
AN BUSINESS NMAME TYPE OF BUSINESS EMPLOYEES
] GRAMD HYATT KALATRESORT & SPA G02-RO0M HOTEL =
2 KALIAT MARRIOTT RESORT & BEACH CLUB 55-R00M HOTEL 558
3 WILCON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE, NONPROFT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 502
4 WAL-MART DISCOUNT RETAILER 408
& PRINCEVILLE RESORT ZE2-R00M HOTEL 354
4] SHERATOMN KALATRESORT J54-RO0M HOTEL 322
T HILTOM KALWT BEACH RESORT 350-RO0OM HOTEL 244
2] GAY & ROBIMNSON INC. GROWS SUGAR CAMNE AND CATTLE RAMNCHING 235
s ) WEST KALIAT MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL 208
5 10 FALLAT MEDICAL CLIMIC PRIVATE, NONPROFT COMMUNITY MEDICAL GROUP 2
Souwrce: Pacific Business Mews, July 27, 2007 Publication
Principal Mon-Gowve mment Employers as of 2008
TOTAL
RANK BUSINESS NAME TYPE OF BUSINESS EMPLOYEES
1 GRAND HY ATT HALWT RESORT & 5PA GI2-ROOM HOTEL 850
2 EALIAT MARRIOTT RESORT & BEACH CLUB ASE-ROOM HOTEL 558
3 WILCOY MEMORLAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE, MONPROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 505
4 WAL-MART KALRT DESCOLUNT RETAILLER A0
] PRIMNCEVILLE RESORT 252-RO0M BOTEL 400
2] SHERATOM KAUA'I RESORT A4 ROOM BOTEL 285
) HAUAT MEDICAL CLINIC PRIVATE, NONPROFIT COMMUNITY MEDICAL GROUP 245
] BAY & ROBINSON INC GROWS SUGAR CANE AND CATTLE RANCHING e ]
-] KALUAT WVETERANS MEMORWL HOSPITAL ACUTE HOSPITAL WITH EMERGENCY ROOM 145
10 WEST KAUAT MEDHZAL CENTER GENERAL HOSPITAL AND OUTPATIENT CLINICS 17

Source: Pacifc Business Mews, July 28, 2000 Publication




COUNTY OF KAUA'Il, HAWAI'I TABLE 13
PRINCIPAL NON-GOVERNMENT EMPLOYERS (CONTINUED)
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTE 1

Principal Non-Government Employers as of 2005

TOTAL
RANK BUSMESS MAME TYPE OF BUSINESS EMPLOYEES
i GRAND HYATT KAUA'I RESORT & SPA B0Z-ROOM HOTEL 800
2 WILCOX MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE, MONPROFIT COMMUMNITY HOSPITAL 360
L WAL-MART KALAT HSCOUNT RETAILER a51
4 GAY & ROBINSOMN INC GROWS SUGAR CAMNE AND CATTLE RANCHING 270
5 COURTYARD BY MARRIDTT KALRT RESORT HOTEL 160
f KALAT ISLAND UTILITY COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC SERVICE 153
7 ALOHA BEACH RESORT RESORT HOTEL 152
™ B KALUATVETERANS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CRIMICAL CARE HOSPITAL 140
= B SAMUEL MAHELONA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL LONG-TERM CARE HOSPITAL 114
10 GARDEM ISLE HEALTHCARE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 100

Source: Pacific Business News, December 2, 2005 Publication

Mote (1): Statistizal inforraton nol sailable prior o 2005,




COUNTY OF KAUA’l, HAWAI'I TABLE 14
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT COUNTY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1 -2

F yb-torr Equisaient Employess as of June 30

2013 Fal k] i D003 00 S007 20 200e 2010 2011
Fungtom i
Govemmens Ac bwras
(Geraral goresrmment 248 283 B oo I 1] i i | a1 W
Pubke G alsty
Poboe T 1ra 14z 18 18 172 180 157K ] 1HE 1k
Fira 150 150 154 153 154 [+ 188 a0 £83 Foap ]
Cril Defsnss d 4 4 4 d i i & 4 -
. Pubbe works 1] 187 188 174 m r 1] Eipd GE [
| Fagtrenys and sineets b Th ™m ™ Lr TE b ] e e {n]
Saneaon B85 a5 & =] L] ] Th TH TS
1. Cullire and resreston ' 28 o] o} ] 25 wr oy 03 1035
53] Pubbc waflan T 73 T8 TE BE BS L] L] 5d "2
Toial Gowernmental Activbies Empioyses ¥, 003 1008 1 204 1 1,0a0 1,081 1,065 131 1,11% 1,155 5
B nass-1y po Al
Faasirg FL] i ] ] o4 ] 26 28 T 28
B 32 a2 a2 5 r ] 35 £ k-] 35 38 B
Gl 10 20 0 __:‘_':I ro1] iy & 22 22 21.5
Tosinl st iness-type Employess i i rL] L] i) a1 B2 BE as. —— EE
Tirtas! Pevragry Ginvissinopd £ mnpioyisiss 1078 iR ] 1.112 1028 1,118 (KT H 1,138 1T 1,168 1,241

Mo (1) As of facal year 2008, & new Dapartmant of Parks and Recmnaton was estabiished. Thammlon, postions previously mepored under the Depadtmant of Publc YWarks wene (ramsfemed
ta the Dapartment of Parks and Recreation

Mote (21 Prigr 1o fiscal year 2008, Culture and Recreation refiecied the Agency on Recreation employess. Parks employess wens reporied under Public Works, Staring fecal year 3004, all of
the employess of ihe Deparmant of Parks and Recreation pre mponied under Culture and Recreation, with the exoeption of Golf aciwities. Full-iima eguivaients inciude parmanent.
BEMporary, exempt and conliac postions.

Sources  Counly of Kawa'l Depariment of Perscnnel Services
Courdy of Kaws'i Dapafmeant of Public Wars
Cownty of Kaua'i Department of Finance
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COUNTY OF KAUA'l, HAWAI'I TABLE 15
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED) NOTES 1 -4

.. 1 e _ 2005 _ 2008 00T — 008 — s . - i
F s
Poice
Proysical amresis 5,065 2838 G453 5. 1049 S0 2820 28T 3,318 3,070 4 388
Parking vaolaticng 2,083 1.928 1,658 1847 1887 1,838 1,780 1,740 1673 7631
Trafle viclations vi.504 R 10,331 B3 820 12670 12. 74T T L 17 020 0 45
Frea
Normibar of 2l ansvwered 1,888 3549 4 584 o S 4, 530 4,840 5813 4 BES & SEd 4,570
I bt 1,624 1.180 1M 2121 87 3,340 1X4e 2 686 2763 2437
Hghways and Sireets
St rasutfacrg (miles) 1244 14 05 12.45 1387 11.0% 11,00 1385 17.00 1T &8 10 30
Sanitabon
Redone colacied (onsfday) 58 837 TaA a2 BAB 05 3 w5 TTA BI04 #3.0
Crftyre and Recraation
Athiete feld permits ssued 174 gFrs 3,868 (1) 344 1) B4E0 (1) 5882 (2 5048 (T 7,308 (3 .7 @ T.183 (T}
Comemumniy cender pdm issars. 10,801 il T 10,358 12,108 12377 T.805 [X A B.OGE (3] 245 W 10,908 {3)
Wabar
Mew connectons 18,563 10597 19,360 F0NTH 15, 554 10 &JE 13 647 20,102 0 450 21,148
Annual wales Consemoion
in gallons & 728 000 4,300,000 4,300 000 o (36 00 4,486,000 A E0 000 4 683 D00 4 407 000 4,749 000 4263 000
Vaasiganter
Average dady sewage
trespfrmsend n gaadice. 2414 000 4397, 000 £ 710,000 2451 000 2,720,222 270,000 1.550.000 2550 000 2,550,000 2,550,000

Mote 1:  From 2004 theough 2008, the number of athletic field pemmits issued is calculated by adding every day of use on each permit isswed.

Naote 20 Sance the establishment of the parks department in 2007, these numbers refiect the number of athletc field permits issued. it is noted that & permil Mmay enitie
the: user o multiple days of usage.

Note 3:  Since the establishment of the parks department in 2007, the number of communily center admessions reflect the 1otal resenvations by users at the neighborhood
cenlers thai includes all rooms, centers and gyms al all sites

Moka 4 Pror waar cormaction notad by tha Daparmant of Publc Works, Solid Waste Daviseon,

Inducators ane not avasabde for the general government function,
Source:  County of Kaua'i
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COUNTY OF KAUA‘I, HAWALL TABLE 16
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS {UNAUDITED) NOTES 1 - 4
2002 2003 2004 2005 2008 2007 2008 200% 2010 2011
Function:
Public Safety:
Police:
Stations 5 5 5 8 5 5 3 5 5 5
Fatrol units 104 116 115 116 116 a3 a8 58 88 90
Fire stations 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 8
Sanitation:
Collection tnicks & 6 8 & TN 91 9{1) 8 [ 7
|

Highways and Streets:

Streets {miles) 270 306 06 306 307 o7 30;3' 307 308 08
A Streetiights 2,548 2,428 2,697 2,697 2,767 ) 2,790 2.797 2,797 2.877 2,502
4} Traffic signals 2 2 2 2 4 2 3 3 3 3
je)
Cuiture and Recreation:
Parks acreage 487.04 . 4B7.04 487.04 487.04 487.04 487 .04 487.04 487.04 487,04 487.04
' Parks 67 &7 67 87 T4 74 74 74 T4 74
Swimming pools 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Tennis courts 24 (2 24 (2) 24 () 24 (2) 24 {2) 24 () 24 (2) 24 {2) 24 (2) 24 (2)
Commanity centers 11{3) 11 (3) 11(3) 11 (3 11{3 11(3) (3 14 {4) 14 (4) 14 (4)
Water:
Water mains {milas) 405 407 408 413 416 420 422 422 439 443
Fire hydrants 2.331 2,327 2334 2,343 2,406 2.465 2,492 2,517 2,586 2,632
Maximun daily capacity
{thausands of galions) 15,795,700 15,798,000 15,799,000 22,147,000 22,147,000 20,590,000 26,140,000 27,040,000 27,438,000 27,436,000
Sewer
Sanitary sewers (miles) 50 50 50 50 50 30 50 ) S0 50 . 50
Maximum daily treatment
capacily (thousands of gaflons} 5,100,000 5,100,000 5,200,000 5,200,000 4,500,000 4 600,000 4,600,000 4,600,000 4,600,000 4,600,000

Note {13 From 2006 through 2008, one oid truck was retained as a spara.

Note (23 10 tennis court locations, 24 playing courts.

Note {3y Includes 9 neighborhood centers, Anahola clubhouse and Smokey Valley clubhouse.

Note {4).  Includes 9 neighborhood centers, Anahola clubhouse, Smokey Valley clubhouse, Hanap8pé muiti-purpose room, former Kéloa court house and former Hanalei court house.
indicators are not availtable for the general government function.

Source: County of Kaua'i



